
April 9, 2004 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Ta I I a hassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Consummation Report of Securities Issued by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, Docket No. 
021018-GU 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (“Chesapeake”) respectfully files this Consummation Report (original and 

three copies) on the issuance of securities for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003, in compliance with 

Rule 25-8.009, Florida Administrative Code, In satisfaction of the Consummation Report requirements, 

Chesapeake sets forth the following information: 

1. On December 6, 2002, the Florida Public Service Commission (“FPSC”) issued Order No. 

PSC-O2--l707-FOF-GU, which authorized Chesapeake to issue up to 904,666 shares of 

common stock for the purpose of administering Chesapeake’s Retirement Savings Plan, 

Performance Incentive Plan, Automatic Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan, 

and the conversion of Chesapeake’s convertible debentures. The Order also authorized 

Chesapeake to issue up to 5,095,334 shares of common stock and up to $40 million in 

secured and/or unsecured debt for possible acquisitions. In addition, the Order authorized 

Chesapeake to issue up to $40 million in secured and/or unsecured debt to be used for 

general corporate purposes, inctuding, but not limited to, working capital, retirement of 

short-term debt, retirement of long-term debt and capital improvements. Chesapeake was 

also authorized to issue up to 1,000,000 shares of Chesapeake preferred stock for 

possible acquisitions, financing transactions, and other general corporate purposes, 

including potential distribution under the Company’s Shareholder Rights Agreement 

adopted by the Board of Directors on August 20, 1999. Chesqpeake was also authorized 

by the Order to enter into agreements for Interest Rate Swap Products. 
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2. Of the above-mentioned securities, and for the twelve-month period ended December 31 , 

2003, Chesapeake has issued the following: 

(a) 43,245 shares of common stock were issued for the purpose of administering 

Chesapeake’s Retirement Savings Plan, The average issuance price of these 

shares was $21.29 per share. Expenses associated with this issuance were 

negligible. 

(b) 9,726 shares of common stock were issued for the Performance Incentive Plan. 

The average issuance price of these shares was $15.21 per share. Expenses 

associated with this issuance were negligible. 

(c) 51,125 shares of common stock were issued for the purpose of administering 

Chesapeake’s Automatic Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan. The 

average issuance price of these shares was $21.35 per share. Expenses 

associated with this issuance were negligible. 

(d) 78,788 shares of common stock were issued for the conversion of debentures. 

The average issuance price of these shares was $17.07 per share. Expenses 

associated with this issuance were negligible. 

3. Schedules showing capitalization, pretax interest coverage and debt interest requirements 

as of December 31 , 2003, are attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

4. Copies of all Plans, Agreements, registration filings with the Securities and Exchange 

Commission and Orders of the Delaware Public Service ,Commission authorizing the 

issuance of the above securities have been previously filed with the FPSC under Docket 

Nos. 931 112-GU, 961 194-GU, 981213-GU, and 991631-GU, and are hereby incorporated 

by reference. 
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5. Signed copies of the Opinions of Counsel with respect to the legality of all securities 

issued have been previously filed with the FPSC as exhibits to the Consummation Reports 

of Securities Issued by Chesapeake Utitities, Docket Nos. 931 112-GU, 961 194-GU, and 

991631-GU, dated April 1, 1994, March 27, 1998, and March 29, 2001, respectively, and 

are hereby incorporated by reference. 

6. A copy of Chesapeake’s most current Form 10-K as filed with the Securities and 

Exchange Commission is attached hereto as Exhibit 6. 

Remainder of this page intentionally blank 
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We respectfully submit this Consummation Report on the issuance of securities by Chesapeake Utilities 

Corporation, Florida Public Service Commission Docket No. 021018-GU, this 9th day of April 2004. 

Since re1 y , 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 

Beth W. Cooper 
Treasurer and Assistant Secretary 
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Exhibit Reference 

Exhibit A 

Exhibit B 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Summary of Exhibits 

Description 

Schedutes showing capitalization, pretax interest coverage and debt 
requirements as of December 31, 2003 

December 31,2003 Form 10-K 



EXHIBIT A 
PAGE 1 of 3 

TYPE OF CAPITAL 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Capitalization Ratios Actual & Pro Forma as of December 31, 2003 

UNAUDITED 

ACTUAL 
8EFORE ISSUANCE 

PRO FORMA 
AFTER ISSUANCE 

COMMON EQUITY 

COMMON STOCK 

PAID IN CAPITAL 

RETAINED EARNINGS 

TOTAL COMMON EQUITY 

PREFERRED STOCK 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS 

CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES 

SENIOR NOTES 

OTHER 

TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

TOTAL PERMANENT CAPITAL 

CURRENT PORTION OF LTD 

SHORT-TERM DEBT 

TOTAL CAPlTALlZATlO N 

AMOUNT %OF PROFORMA AMOUNT % OF 
OUTSTANDING TOTAL ADJUSTMENT OUTSTANDING TOTAL 

$2,754,748 1.84% 

34,176,361 22.86% 

36,008,246 24.08% 

72,939,355 48.78% 

0 0.00% 

0 

2,961,000 

66,454,545 

- 0 

69,4 1 5,545 

142,354,900 

3,665,092 

3,515,258 

$149.535249 

0.00% 

1.98% 

44.44% 

0.00% 

46.42% 

95.20% 

2.45% 

2.35% 

100.00% 

$0 $2,754,748 1.84% 

0 34,176,361 22.86% 

0 36,008,246 24.08% - 

o 72,939,355 48.78% 

- 0 - 0 0.00% 

- 

0 

0 

0 

I 0 

- 0 

- 0 

0 

0 

$B 

0 

2,961,000 

66,454,545 

- 0 

69,415,545 

1 42,354,900 

3,665,091 

3,515,258 

$149.5=24% 

0.OO0h 

I .9a% 

44.44% 

0.00% 

46.42% 

95.20% 

2.45% 

2.35% 

lLlaQQ& 



EXHIBIT A 
PAGE 2 of 3 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Statement of income and Pretax Interest Coverage 

Actual & Pro Forma for the Twelve Months Ended December 31,2003 (a) 

UNAUDITED 

Annualized Twelve Months 

Statement of Income 

1 Operating revenues 

2 Operating expenses before income taxes 

3 Income taxes (including Deferrals) 

4 Operating Income (1-(2+3)) 

5 Other Income, Net 

6 Income Before Interest Charges (4+5) 

7 Interest Charges 

8 Income from Continuing Operations (6-7) 

9 Preferred stock dividends 

10 Earnings available to common equity (8-9) 

I 1  Pretax Interest Coverage ((3+6)/7) 

- -. 

Actual 
Before 

Issuance 

$1 62,298,007 

? 40,7l8,607 

6,032,445 

15,546,955 

238,439 

15,785,394 

5,705,911 

10,079,483 

0 

10,079,483 

3.82 

Pro Forma 
Adiustment 

$0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

N/A 

Pro Forma 
After 

I ssua nce 

$1 62,298,007 

140,718,607 

6,032,445 

15,546,955 

238,439 

15,785,394 

5,705,91 I 

10,079,483 

0 

10,079,483 

3.82 



EXHIBIT A 
PAGE 3 of 3 

. CHESAPEAKE UTILTIES CORPORATION 

Notes to Capitalization, income and 
Pretax Interest Coverage Sch.edules 

As of December 31,2003 

The following adjustments have been made to capitalization: 

I. Common Stock - Number of shares (122,884) times par value ($0.4867 per share), with the shares 
issued for the following purposes: 

43,245 shares for the Retirement Savings Plan 

51,125 shares for the Automatic Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan 
18,788 shares for the conversion of debentures 

9,726 shares for the Performance Incentive Plan 

2. Additional Paid in Capital - Total cash value less the associated Common Stock amount for the following 
issuances: 

43,245 shares at $21.29 per share 
9,726 shares at $'I521 per share 

51,125 shares at $21.35 per share 
18,788 shares at $17.01 per share 

3. Short-Term Debt - 

a) Decrease by a total of $2,479,191 to reflect the paying down of short-term lines of credit with 
proceeds from the Automatic Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan, the Retirement 
Savings Plan, the Performance Incentive Plan and the conversion of certain debentures. 
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A N N U A L  REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTKIN 93 OR %5(d) OF 
THE SECURFTlES EXCHANGE ACT OF 7934 

For the Fiscal Year Ended: December 31,2003 Commission File Number: 004-91590 

(Exact mnie of registrant as specified in its charter) 
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1 rteii tification No.) 

Securities registered p u r c u a n t  t o  Section 12(b) of' the Act: 

Indicate by check mark ~vhetlier tlie registmil (I) has filed a11 reports required to be filed by Sectjun 13 or 1S [d) of the 
Securities Excliange Act of 1934 during the pieceding 12 months (01 for such shorter- period that the registrant was 
required LO file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. \'es [XI. 
No [ 3 .  

Isdicate hy check inai.I; ifdjsclosure of deljiiqueiit fileis p~rsiiiint to Item 405 oERegulat~on S-I< is not contained hexeiii, 
and will not he, contained, to the best of registrant's howledge, 111 definitive prosy or info~niation siatements 
incoiporated hy iefereiice III Part IIJ of this Fomz IO-I< or ail)' amendments IO this Form 10-I<. [ ] 

I i~ l ica te  by cbeclaiark wtxtlier the registrant is an accelerated filer (as  defined by Exchange Act Rule 13b-3). I '-es [SI. 
No [ 1 
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As ofh4arch 10,2004: 5,706,032 shares of ~ox"o i i  stock were outstanding. The aggregate rzlarket value of the  conmoii 
shares held by non-affiliates of Chesapeake Utilities Coiporation as of June 28,2003, the last business day of its most 
iecently coinpleted second fiscal quarter, based 011 thc last trade price on that date, as reported by tlie New 170rE; Stock 
Exchange, \vas approximately $122 million. 

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED EY REFERENCE 

Portions oftlie Proxy Statement for the 2004 Aniiual Meeting of StocHiolders are incoq>orated by.reference in Part 111. 
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PART I 

Chesapeake Utilities Coiporat-ion (“Chesapeake” or “the Company”) has nude statements in this Form 1 0-K that are 
considered tu be forward-laokrng statements. These statements are not matters of hstoncal fact. Soinehizes they contain 
words such as “believes,” “expects,” “intends,” “phns,” “will,” or ‘ ( ~ a y , ”  and other similar words of a predictive natm e. 
These statsments relate to inatters such as customer growth, changes in revenues or margins, capital expenditures, 
e iw ironmental reme dia ti on costs , regulatoiy approvals, market risks as so ci ated with the Conipan y ’ s propane operatioix , 
the competitive position of the Company and other matters. It is inipoi-tant to  understand that these forward-looking 
s taleinelits are not guarantees, but are subject to certain risks arid uncertainties and other important factors that could 
cause actual results to differ malei-idly fr-om those in the forward-looking statements. See Item 7 under the heading 
‘LMaiiagement’s Discussion and Analysis - Cautionary Statement.” 

As a public coinp317y, Chesapeake files annual, quarterly and other reports, as well as its annual proxy statement‘ and 
other infoi-iiiation, with the Securities and Exchange Conmission (“the SEC”). Chesapeake 1na1;es avaiIable, free of 
charge, on its Internet website i t s  i2niiual Report on Form 10-K; Quarterly Reports on Foiin IO-Q, Culxexlt Reports 011 
Foim 8-K and amendn~ents lo tliose reports, as soon as reasonabl j? practicable after such reports are elect~-onically GIed 
with or fkiiished to  the SEC. The address ol‘ Chesapeake’s inteiiiet website is wWw,chpl;.com. The content oP this 
website is not p a r t  ofthis rqmrt. 

- -. 

Chesapeake has a Business Code of Ethics and Conduct applicrible to all employees, officers and directors a11d a Code of 
E h c s  Por Fiiiaic~al Officers. Copies of i h e  Eusiiiess Code of Ethics a i d  Conduct and the Financial Officer Code of 
Elliics are available 013 0111: inleriiet websi te Cliesapeake also adopled Corporate Govel1mlce Guicleliiies and Cliai-te1-s for 
the Audit Coiixi~~ttee, Conipciisatioii Coiiuinlf ee, and Govei-riance Coiiiinittee of the Board of Direciors, each o f  ~ h i c h  
satisfies the wgiilatory requlreme~its established by the Securities and Exchax~ge CoIiuirissioIi and the New York Stock 
Exchange Each o f h . s e  documeiits also is available on Chesapeake’s ititenlet website or m a y  be obtained by writing to: 
Corporate Secretary; c/o Chesapeake Utilities coiyoration; 909 Silver Lake Blvd.; Dover, DE 1 9904. 

If Chesapeake malies aiiy aniendment to, or grants a waiver o€, any provjsion of the Business Code ofEtliics and Coiiduct 
or the Financial Ol-ficer Code of Elhics applicable to its pii-ncipal executive officer, principal financial officer, priiicipal 
accouiitiiig officer or controller, the aiiieiidnieiit or waiver will be disclosed within five ~ L I S I I I ~ S S  days 011 the internet 
website. 

(a) General Deveiopmenl of Business 
Cl-iesapeake is a diversified ulilily conipar~y engaged dh ectly 0 1  Il11~ough subsidiaries UI natural gas distribution and 
transiiiissioii, pi-opme distribution and wholesale iuarketiiig, ad\:aiiced lrlfornntion services, and o t l w  related businesses. 

Chesapealie‘s three natural gas djstrrbution divisioiis serve approximately 47,600 residential, corlunerclal and ~ l ~ d u s t n a l  
customers in c~?i-~tral and soutlieni Delaware, Maryland’s Eastem S1ioi.e. and parts of Florida. The Conipany’s natLu*al gas 
tuans:izission suhsidiary, Eastcm S h o x  Natural Gas Company (“Eastei-ii Shore”)? operates a 304-iide 111terstate pipeline 
systeiii iliai transports gas fiom v a r ~ o u s  points in Peimsylvanra to the Company’s Delawye and hdaqrland distribution 
divisioils, as well as to other utilities and iiidustrial cusmiers in southem Peimsylvania, Delaware a11d 013 the Eastern 
Shore ofhdarylaiid. The Conipny’s pro]me distribution operation selves approxinlately 34,400 custoniers iii cenwal and 
southern Delaware, the Eastern Shoi e of both Lfaryland and Virginia and pai-ts of Floi ida. The advanced infonmt ion  
services segment provides domestic and inteniational clients with information technology related business services and 
solutious for both enterprise and e-business applications. 
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During 2003, Cliesxpeake decided io exit the water services business and sold the assets of six of the seven dealcl-ships. 
Chesapeake expects to sell the remaining water dealership during 2004. 

(b) Financial In$armatiorr about industry Segments 
Financial infonilation by busiiiess segment is included in Item 7 under the heading “Notes to Coiisolidated Financial 
Statements - Note D.” 

{c) Narrative Description of Business 
The Company is engaged in three primary business activities: natmal gas distribution and transmission, propane 
distribution and who1 esale inadceting and advanced information services. In addition to the priinary groups, Chesapeake 
has subsidiaries in other related businesses. 

(i) (a) Aladural Gas Distribesfjm and Tran5mkio.n 
General 
Chesapeake distributes natural gas to residential, cominercial aiid industria1 custoiners in centra1 and s o u ~ m n  
Delaware, the Salisbury and Cambridge, Maryland areas 011 Mar)lland’s Easten1 Shore and parts of Florida. These 
activities are conducted tlnough thee  utiljty divisions, one division in Delawa~e, another in Maryland and a third 
division in  Florida. The Company also offers natural gas supply a i d  supply management scwices in the state of 
Florida under the uanie of Peninsula Encrgy Services C k q x ”  {“PESCO”). 

C)ICI IZKJ  i‘p a I I  c l  h , f m  dun ( I  Ch es a p e a l e  ‘ s D el a ware mi] 114 aryl and utili t y d i vis io lis serve a13 average of appro m i i a  tel y 
36,400 cusloiims, of wl-Lich approsiniate!y 26,200 arc residential a i d  coiimiercial customers purch.asing gas 
primarily for heating puqxtses. The reisiainder are industIiaJ customers. For the year 2003, residential and 
conuiiemal custcmers acctlunted €or approximately 635% of the vdui i ic  delivered by the divisions alld 70Y0 01 the 
diiwons’ reveiiue. The divisions’ industrial cuslomcr-s purchase gas, primarily on a n  iiitcri-~iptible basis, for a variety 
of niaiiufactunng, agricultural and other uses. Most of Chesapeake’s customer growth 111 tbese d~vislons collies fro111 
iiew residential constnrction usiiig gas-heating equipmenl. 

Flai-ida The Florida division distributes n a h ~ a 1  gas to appi-oxinia tely 1 I ,  100 i-esjdential and con~mercial and 90 
industrial customers in Polk, Osceola, Hillsborough, Gadsdcn, Gilclxist, Union. Holmes, Jackson, Desoto, Suwaimee, 
and Cilius Counties. Currently the 90 industrial custoniers, ivluch purchase and t ” p - t  p s  on a firm basis account 
for apprcixiniately 97% of. the volunie delivered by the Florida division and 64% of the rew”es.  These customers 
are 13riruarily engaged in the citrus and phosphate iiidusbies and iii electric cogeneration. The C o m p a ~ ~ ~ r ’ s  Florida 
division, tluough PESCO, provides natuTa1 gas supply iiiaiiageriient services to 250 customel-s, 

Ensicw7 S/70re The Cuinpany ’s wholly owned tiansinissioii subsidiary, Eastem Shore, o\vm m d  operates an 
iiitei-stale natlu d gas pipeline and provides open access traiisportation services for affiliated alld no11-afiilratecl 
c o i i i p ”  tlu-rrugh 211 iiitegrated Sas pipeline extending fro111 southeastem Peiiiisyivmia rhQLlgh Delaware to 1 IS 

teil-rliius or  the Eastem Shore of Mai-ylaiid. Eastern Shore also provides swing trauspomtion senqce slid contract 
storage sen;ic.es. Easteiii Sho~.e’s ratcs and sei-vices are subject t o  regulation by the Federal Energy Regulalniy 
Coiimissi 013 (“FERC“), 

1 

Adequacy of Resources 
Ge77eraI The Delaware and h4arytand divisions have bo111 firm and interruptible contracts inth lbur interstate “open 
access” pipelines iiicliidmg Eastern Shore. The divisions are directly iiitercorniected with Eastem Shore a n d  services 
upstream of Eastern Shore are contracted with Transcoxitinei~tal Gas Pipeline Corporation (“Transco”), Columbia 
Gas Traasnission Corporation (“Col~~nibia”) and Columbia Gulf Transnission Coiiipaiiy (“Gulf ’>. The divisions use 
their film transportation supply resources to meet a siguficmt percentage of their proj ecled denland reqLureiments. In 
order to meel the difference between firm supply and firm demand, the divisions purchase nahiral gas supy ly  on the 

. . spot market from various suppliers. This gas is transported by the upstream pipelines and delivered to the divisions’ 
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interconnects with Eastern Shore. The divisions also have the capability to use propane-air peak-shaving to 
suppleiiieiit or displace the spot market purchases. The Company bdieves that the availability of gas sripply and 
transportation to the Dela~vare and Maryland divisions is adequate under existing arrangemeiits to meet the 
anticipated needs of their customers. 

BcJnMm-e. The Delaware division’s conkacts With Transco include: (a) firm transportation capacity of 9,029 
dekathernis (“Dt”) per day, wl i i~h  expires in 2005; (b) firm transportation capacity of 31 1 Dt per day for December 
thcmgh February, expiring in 2006; (c) fmi transportation capacity of 174 Dt per day, which expires in 2004 ; a i d  
(d) fin11 storage service, providing a total capacity of 142,830 Dt, with provisions to continue from year to year, 
subject to six (G) months notice for ternkiation. 

The Delaware division’s contracts with Coltiinbia include: (a> film traiispoitation capacity of 8.52 Dt per day, wluch 
expires in 2014; (b) firnitransportation capacity of 1,132 Dt per day, which expires 1112017; ( c )  fhmaaiisportation 
capacity of 549 Dt per day, which expires in 201 8; (d) firm transportation capaciiy of 899 per day, which expires in 
201 9; (e) firm storage service providing a peak day entitlenient of 6,193 Dt anda total capacity of298,f95 Dt, which 
expires in 2014; (0 firm storage service, providing a peak day entitlement of 635 Dt and aiotaf capacity of 57,139 
Dt, which expires in 201 7; (g> firm storage sewice providhg a peak day eiitrtlenient of 583 Dt and a total capacity of 
52,460 Dt, which expires in 201 8; and (11) film storage service providing ;1 pcakday eritillement of583 Dt and a total 
capacity of52,46@ Dt, which expires in 20 1 9. Delaware’s contracts wid] Cnluinbia for storage-related transportation 
provide quantities that are cquivalciit tu the peak day entitleiiient ~ O I  the period of October through h4mch and are 
equivdent to fifty percent (50%) of tlie peak day eiilitleineiit fool. the period of April thi ough Septeiiibzr. The teniiq of 
tlie storage-related traiisportalion coiltracts nirror the storage services that they support. 

. -. 

The Delaware divrsioii’s conti-act with Gulf, which expires in 2004, provides fin11 transportnt~ox~ capacity of 868 Dt 
per- d a y  for the period Noveniber rfu-ough h h i d i  aiid 798 Dt per day for the period April tllroug11 October. 

The DeIawal-e division’s contracts with Eastern Shore inchrde: (a) firm transportatioii capacity of 34,587 Dt per day 
for the period December tluoougli February, 33,365 Dt per day for the iiionths of November, h9aIcln arzd April, and  
24,289 Dt per day for the period &/lay tluough October, with various expiration dates ranging fi01312004 to 201 7 ;  jb) 
fii-111 storage capacityproviding a peak clay entitlement of2,655 Dt and ;1 total capacity of 131,37ODt, uh ich  expii-es 
ill 2013, (c) f i l m  storage capacity providing a peak day entitlement of 580 Dt and a total c a p c i t ~ ~  oT29,OOU Dt, 
which espires in 2013; (d) firm storage capacity providing a peak day entitlement of 91 1 Dt and a total capacity of 
5,708 Dt, which expires in 2006; and (e) firm storage capacity providmg a peak day eiititleiixnt of230 Dt and a total 
capacity of 1 1,700 Dt, which expires in 2004. The Delaware division’s firm transportation contracts with Eastern 
Shore also include Eastem S1io1-e’~ provision of swing transportation service, Thls sel-vice includes: (a) firm 
kmsportatron capacity of 1 .S46 Dt per day on Transco’s pipeline syslem, retained by Eastem Shore, in adclition to 
Ihe Delaware djvisi on’s Transco capacity referenced earlier aiid (b) an miei-iuptible stol-age service that supports a 
swing s~zpply seivice provided by Tr-ansca. 

The Deiauw-e diwsian cuntntly has contracts for the purchase of firm natural gas supply with several supplie3-s. 
These s ~ y p l y  crmtracts provide the availability of a niasiniuiii firm daily entillemeiit of 21,700 Dt and t h e  s~ipplies 
:ire hamported by Transco, Columbia, Gulf and Eastem Shore under fiiiii h-ansporiaiiion cont-racts. TIie gas  purchase 
coiltracts have x.arions expiration dates and  daily quantities may vary from day to da)? arid 1a011tl1 to mollth. 

A4cm)lnizd. The hllarylaiid divisjon’s coiitracts wit13 Transco include: (a) fmi transportatioil capacity of4,73 8 Dt per 
day, whicli expires in 2005; (b> fiim transportation capacily of 155 Dt per day for December Ilu-ougl~ Febxuai-y, 
expiring in 2006; and (c) firin storage service providing a total capacity of 33,120 Dt, with provisions to cont inue  
from year to year, subject to six months notice for ternination. 
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The Maryland division’s coiitmcts with Coluibia include: (a) f i n  transportation capacity of 442 Dt per day, wliich 
expires in 2014; (b) fun1 transpai-tatioii capacity of 906 Dt per day, which expires in 2017; (c) firm tTansportation 
capacity of 350 Dt pel- day, which expires in 201 6; (d) fizni starage service providing a peal; day entitlement 01‘3,1482 
Dt arid a total capacity of 154,756 Dt, which expbes in 2014; and {e) fim storage service providing a peak day 
entitlement of 521 Dt arid a total capacity of46,881 Dt, which expires in 2017. The Maryland division’s contracts 
with Columbia for storage-related transportation provide quantities that are equivalent to the peak day entitlenient 
for the period October through March and are equivalent to fifty percent (50%) of the peak day entitlement for die 
period April tlu-ough September. The teinis of the storage-related traiisportation contracts nlilror the storage services 
that they support. 

‘Tlie Mary1 and division’s coiitract with Gulf, which expires in 2004, provides firm transportation capacity of 590 Dt 
per day for the period Noveniber through Mai-ch and 543 Dt per day for the period April though October. 

The Maryland division’s contracts with Eastem Shore include: (a) firm tt-anspo~tation capacity of 13,678 Dtper day 
for the pei-iod Deceniber through February, 12,954 Dt per day €or the mantlis of November, March and Apiil, aiid 
6,393 Dt per day for the period h4ay through October, wit11 various expiration dales ranging from 2004 to 20 13; (b) 
firm storage capacity providing a peak day entitlement of 1,428 Dt aiid a total capacity of 70,665 Dt, which-expires 
in 201 3; (c) finn storage capacity providing a peak day entitlement of 309 Dt and a total capacity of 15,500 Dt, 
which er;pr.es in 2013: and (d) firin storage capacityproviding a peakday entitlement of 569 Dt and a total capacity 
of 3.560 Dt, which expires in 2006. T i e  M~irylaiid division’s fir111 transportation contracts with Eastern Shore also 
inc-luck Eastern Shoi-e’s p~-o-visio~i of swing trniisportation service. This service includes: (a) frlllz kanspoi~ation 
c n p c i l y  of 969 Il t  per  day 011 Ti*iiiisco’s pipeline system, re13ilied by Eastem Shore, in additjoil to tile h4rrrylend 
cliv~s~uii’s Transco capacity referenced earlier and (b) ail mteriuptible storage service that supports a swing supply 
sei vice 131-ovidd by Transco. 

‘Ilie Maryland division currently has cuiitncts for. the p~irchase of f i r i i i  natural gas supply wllh several suppliers. 
These supply conh-acts provjde the availability of a iiiamiiuni film daily eiititlenieiit of7,GOO Dt and Uie sL1pplies are 
Irai~spor*ted by TIL~IISCO, Coliiiiibia, Gulf and Easlei-n Shore under the Maryland division’s transpoi-tation contracts. 
The gas purchase contracts have varioiu expiration dates and daily quantities may m y  fioiii day to day and monlli to 
~?1011lb. 

Firimla. The Florida di\,isioii rece j~es  t ” q r t a t i o n  service fi-om Florida Gas T r a n ” i o i i  Coiiipany (“FGT”), a 
major aitcrstate pipeline. Chesapedm has contracts with FGT for: (a) daily fim t~anspo~iation capacity of 27,574 Dt 
in Novembei- tlzlough April: 2 1,200 Dt 111 May tlu-ough Scptelnlm+, and 27,4 16 DI In October, w111ch expires in 30 I 0; 
and (b) daily firm trmsporlatioii capacity of 1,000 Dt daily, which expires 111 201 5 .  

The Florida division also began receiving t~msportatjoii scrvice from GuI fmex i i  Na tural Gas System 
(“Gulfstrcan~”),  beginning in June 2002. Chesapeake has a c o n t i x l  with Gulfsti-eam for daily fimm transpoi-tat~on 
capacity of 10,000 Df daily. The conhact with Gulfstream expires May 3 I ,  2022. 

Ens.icr.ii Sho7~  Eastem Shore has 2,s 8 8 thousand cubic fect (“I~4cf’) of firm h ansportation capacity ulidei- contract 
with Tiansco, vdiich expires in 2005. Easkiii Shore also has contacts with T1msco,fo‘uT: (a)  5,406 Mcf of film peak 
day eiititlemeiits and total storage capacity of267’98 1 Mcf, which expires in 2013; and (b) 1,640 Mcfof fim peak 
day enti1leineiils and total storage capacity of 10,283 Mcf, which expires in 2006. 

Eastern Shore also has firm storage seivice and firm storage transportation capacity under contract with Colmiibia. 
These contracts, u h c h  expire in 2004, provide for 1,073 Mcf of firm peak day entitlement and total storage capacity 
of 53,738 Mcf. 
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Eastern Shore has retained the fim transportation capac~ty and fii?n storage sewices described above in order to 
provide svl7iiig transportation service and storage service to those customers that requested sucli service. 

Compefifisn 
See discussioii 011 coiiipetition in Item 7 under. tlie heading “Management’s Discussion and Analysis - 
Coizipe,titiori,” 

Rates and Regulation 
Geiiernl Cliesapealce’s natural gas distribution divisions are subject to regulation by the Delaware, Mcliylaiid and 
Florida Public Sei% ce Comnllssions with respect to various aspects of the Company’s busiiiess, including the rates 
for sales to all customers in each respective jurisdiction. All of Chesapeake’s fimi distribution rates are subject to 
ptu-chased gas adjustment clauses, which match revenues ~-vkIi gas costs and nomalIy allow eventual MI recovery of 
gas casts. A d j u s t ”  under these clauses require periodic filings and hearings with the relevant regulatory 
authority, but do not require a general rate proceedmg. 

Easterii Shore is subject to regulation by the FEKC as an interstate pipeline. The FERC regulates tlie provision of 
service, tenils and conditions of service, aiid the rates Eastern Shore can charge for its transportation and storage 
services. In ad& tiun, the FERC regulates the mtes Eastem Shore IS charged fur transporta tion and transiii ssioii line 
capacity and services provided by Traiisco and Colui3hia. 

Reg lala tory P m  eee din gs 
DeIawai-e. On Auprst 2, 2001, the r>elav;are dilrision fikd a general rate increase application. Iiiterini rates, subject 
10 refund went into effect on Oclober 1, 2001. ‘The Dehware Public Servrce Coiiltlzlssio~i approved a settlement 
qreement  for Phase I o i  the Rate Tnci-ease Application in April 2002. Phase I resulted in an iiicl-ease in rates of 
approxima~ely $380,000 per year. The Delaware h b l i c  Service Coxiuiiissio~i appi oved a seftIeiiieiit agreement 
among tlie Company, the Coriiimssion staff and the DIVISIOI~ o f h  P~iblic Advocate for Phase IZ. of tlw Rate Ilicrcase 
Applica~ion in Novembei- 2002 Phase 11 resiiltecl 111 an additional increase 111 rates of ;IpproxiiiiateIy $90,000 per 
year. Phase I1 also reduced the Company’s sensitivity to ~ a i i i i e r  t1iai.i iioiiiial weather by changing the nlininiLuni 
customer cliarge and tlie inargin sharing auangenient for intcmptible sales, off system sales and capacity release 
income. 

F107+rd0 On Noveiiiber 19,2001, the Florida diwion filed a pet~t lun with .the Florida Puhlic Ser-vice Conmission for 
a p ” a l  of certain trnnspoi-tation cost recovery rates. Tlx Floi id3 Public Service Coiiuiiission approved the rates on 
J xiuary 14, 3003, which provide for the recovery, o ~ w -  a two-year period, or the Florida chrision’s actual aiid 
pm-iected non-recurring expenses hicurred in the iii~~lemex?tntian of the trailsportation p-ovlsior1s of tlie tariff as 
approved in a Noveiiibei- 2000 rate case. The Florida d i w i x i  filed 3 petition on Febi-uuy 4, 2004, to dispose of a 
iniiior under-recovery of tlie actual expeinses mcui-red to iinpleiiieiit the tariff provisions. 

011 Noveiiiber 5, 2002, the Florida Public Service C01~71111ssion autllorized a pilot progi*aniunder wh~ch the  Florida 
clivisioii converted all r ema img  sales customers to ti-ansportation service arid exirqd tlie gas mercllant fluxtion. 
Impleinentaiioii of Phase One of llze Transitional Transportation Semce  (“TTS”) program was conipl eted in 
November 2002, and the Florida division is now actively providiiig the adimiiistrative services as approved by the 
FPSC. 

On July 15, 2003, the FPSC approved a rate restructuring proposed by the Florida Division. The restructuring 
created t h e e  new low volume rate classes, will1 customer cliaige levels that ensure that all customers receive benefits 
from the TTS program 
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011 January 4,2004, the Florida Rublic Service Comiission authorized h e  Florida division to refund file remaining 
balance in its over-recovered purchased gas costs account, totaling $246,000, as a final step in its exit of the gas 
iiicrchant fiuictjoiz. 

Eastern Shol-e. On October 3 1,200 1, Easteiii Shore filed a rate change with the FERC pursuant to the requirements 
of the Stipulation aiid Agreeiiieiit dated August 1, 1997. Following settleinelit conferences held in May 2002, the 
parties reached a settlement in principle on or about h4ay 23, 2002, to resolve all issues related to its rate case. The 
Offer of Settlement and the Stipulation and Agreement were finalized and filed with the FERC on August 2,2002. 
The agreemeizt provided for a reduction in rates of approximately $454,000 on aiz amual basis. On October 10, 
2002, the FERC issued an Order approving the Offer of Settlement and h e  Stipulation and Agreement. Settlelimit 
rates went into effect 011 December 1,2002. 

On Januai-y 25,2002, Esstenz Shore filed ai application before the FERC requesting authorization for tile follomiiig: 
(1) Segment 1 - construction and operation of 1.5 miles of 16-inch mainline looping iii Permsylvania on Easteni 
Shore’s existing right-of-way; aiid (2) Segment 2 - constmction and operation of 1 .O r i l e  of IG-incli riiclinline 
looping in Maryland and Delaware on, or adjacent to, Eastem Shore’s existing right-of-way. The purpose or the 
construction was to enable Eastern Shore to proi7ide 4,SOO Dt ol” addiiioiial daily firm capacity on Eastern Shore’s 
sysiem. The expaiisroii was coimplsled and placed into service durriig the fourth clua~ter of 2002. 

On April 1 , 2003, Eastern Shore filed an application before the FER(? requesting authorization €01- die f i l lvwiq:  (1) 
Phase I - upgixk ~ I P a ~ l m b ~ ~ r g  h4 ,% Ti. Sration; [ 2) Phase I1 - coils truct and operate 2.7 miles of 1G-iiich liuiiiline 
looping in Pmisylvania; and ( 3 )  Phase TI1 - construct and operate 3.0 miles o r  l 6 - i ~ h  xiiainlme looping a n d  a 
pessure coiitrol station in Delawar’e. The purpose of I h s  coixiruction is to enable Eastem Shore to provide 
additional daily firm transportation capacity of 15,100 Dt ~ i i  Eastern Sliore‘s system. Such increased capacity is to 
be phased in over a th ee-year period coiixi~eiiciiig Noveinbei- 1,3003. Phase I of this expansion was con~pleted arld 
placed into service 011 NaveniL>er 1, 2003. 

Duruig October 2002, Eastern Shore filed for movery  of gas supply realipment costs associated w~t11 the 
implementation of FERC Order No 636, The casts totaled $196,000 (including interest). At that time, the FERC 
would not review Eastern Shore’s f i h g ,  because the FERC wished l o  settle a related maner ~ ~ i h  another 
t-ransnlissioii c o i i i p i y  first. The other traiisnission company subnitted a filing on December 5, 2003. The FERC bas 
not yet acted on tlie filing. Easterii Shore will resubimt its transition cost I-eco\~el-y filing iriimedlately L I ~ O I I  learniiig 
of tlic FERC’s approvd. 

On Decenher  16, 2003, Eastern Shore filed with the FERC revised tariff‘ sheets to implement revisjotis to Its Fuel 
Reteiition and Cas11 Out provisioiis. These will be effectrve Januaiy 15, 2004. The proposed tariff revisions peiimt 
Eastem Shox to incorporate its Defcned Gas Required fur Operations amounls into the caIculatioi1 of its s1111~1nl 

Fuel Retention percentage adjustment and to ~mpl  eniciit a surchzl-ge, effective July 1 of each )rear, to recoxrel- cash- 
out amounts. The FERC accepted Eastern Shore‘s revised tariff sheets 011 January 15, 2004, subject to cerram 
revisions tu clarify the tari€f sheets. On laiiuary 30, 2004, Eastem Shore subn-ritted the revised tariff sheets. 

4 

{i) (b) Propane Disfrikufion and Whoiesaie Marketing 
General 
Chesapeake’s propane distribution group consists of (1.1 Sharp Energy, Inc. (“Shar-p Energy”), a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Chesapeake, (2) Sharpgas, Inc. (“Sharpgas”), a ~ ~ l i o l l y  owned subsidialy of Slurp Energy, and (3) T1-i- 
County Gas Company, Inc. (“Tn-Couiity”), a wholly owned subsidiary of Chesapeake. The propane wholesale 
marketing group consists of Xeron, Inc. (“Xeron”), a wholIy owned subsidiary of Chesapeake. 
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Propane is a f o m  of liquefied petroleum gas, which is typically extracted fiom iiatural gas or separated dririiig the 
crude oil refining process. Although propane is a gas at iioiiiial pressure, it is easily compressed into liquid fonm for 
storage and trailsportation. Pr~pai ie  is a clean-burning fuel, gaining increased recogmtion for its enviroluinentaf 
superiority, safety, efficienc,y, tr-ansportabilrty and ease of use relative to alteiaative fomzs o€euergy. Propane IS sold 
prinurily in suburban and rural areas, which are not served by nanral gas pipehes. Demand is typically much 
biglier in the winter moiitl~s aiid is significantly a€fected by seasonal variations, particularly the relative severity of 
winter teimpe7-atures, because of its use in residential and conmiercial heating. 

The Conipany’s pr-opane distribution operatioiis served approximately 34,900 propane customers on the Delmarva 
Peiiinsuln and in Florida and delivered approxmiately 34 million retail and wholesale gallons of propane during 
2003. 

In May 1998, Chesapeake acquired XHOR, anatural gas liquids hading company located in Houston, Texas. ‘i. I eron 
iiiar1;ets propane to 1 arge independent and petrochemical companies, resellers and southeastern retail propane 
coiiipaiiies 111 the United States. Addllioiial infonixition on Xeron’s trading aiid wholesale ~na~lteting activities, 
market risks and the controk that limit aiid inoilitor the risks ale included in Item 7 under the heading 
LLM;lnageIiieiif’s Discussion and Analysis - Market Risk.” 

The propane distrihutioii business is affected by many factors such as seasonality, the absence of price regulation mid 
coiiipetition nmoiig local providers. The propane wholesale marlxting business is affected by ~vhnlesale price 
volatili~y and  the supply and deinand for propane a ~~ho1esale level. 

- -. 

Adequacy of  Resources 
The Coiiyany’s 11ropme ciisti-ibutrcm operations purchase propane primarily from su1$iers, includmg niajor 
domestic oil companies and independent pl-oducei s of gas liquids u i c l  ail. Supplies ofpropane f7-om these aiid other 
s o u i ~ e s  ru-e readily a ~ d a b l e  for purchase by the Coni1m-y. S~ipply contracts geiierally include iimiiiiium (not subject 
to lalce-oi.-pay pit i i i iuiix) and niasimum purchase p m  ’1S1011S. ’ 

The Coiiipany’s pi-opme distribution operations use t~ucks  aiicl railroad cars to transport propane fioiii refineries, 
natural gas processing plants or pipeline ter-iiixals lo the Coiiipany ‘s bulk storage facilities. From these fa cilxties, 
propane is delivered in portable cylinders or by “bobtail” tn~clis,  owned and opei-ated by the Company, to tai i l~s  
located at the custoiiier’s premises. 

Xeron does not o ~ i i  physical storage facilities UT eqnipment to traiisporl propane; however. it contracts for storage 
and piyeliiie capacity to facilitate the sale of propane 011 a wholesale basis 

Compefition 
See discussion on competrt~on 111 Jle11i 7 under the lieadin$ “Managt.ment’s Discussion and Analysis - 
C 01iip e ti ti o 11. ” 

Rates and Regulation 
The Company’s propane distribution aiid wliolesale iimketing activities are 1101 subject to any federal OT state pricmg 
regulation. Transport operations are subject IO regulatians concerning the hanspoijatian of hazardous n?aterials 
proiiidgted under {he Federal hjlotoi. Cairier Safety Act, which is adiiinistered by the United States Depai-t-nieiit of 
Transportation aiicl enforced by the vai.ious states in which such operations take place. Propaiie distribution 
operations arc also subject IO state safety regulations relating to “hook-up” aiid placement of propane tanks. 

L 

The Conipaiiy’s propane operations are subject to all operating hazards nomially associated with the haidling, 
storaze and b-ansportation of combustible liquids, such as the risk of persoiial injury and property daiiiage caused by 

. .  
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fire. The Coriipiiy carries general liability insurance in the amount of $35 nillion, but tl~lere is 170 assurance ihat 
such insurance will be adequale. 

(‘0 (c) Advanced Enformafr’ots §en/ices 
General 
Chesalxake’s advanced infoimation sewices segment consists of BravePoint, Inc. (“BravePoint”), a wholly owned 
subsidiary of the Company. The Company changed its name fi.0111 United Systems, lnc. in 2001 to reflect a change in 
service offerings, 

BravePoiiit, headquartered in Norcross, Geoi-_ria, provides doniestic and international clients witli information 
teclmology related business services and solutions for both enterprise and e-business applications. 

C o mp e f i t  ion 
See discussion on coinpetitioii in Item 7 under the heading “Iaanagenieilt’s Discussion and Analysis - 
C onipe titi 011 .” 

Chesa~~ea1;e conducted its water coiiditioning and t1 ealment and bottled water serjiices busilless tln.ough s e p ’ a t e  
subsidiaries. The assets of all of the water businesses except for. Sharp V7ater ofFlorrda, lllc “ere sold 112 2003 and 
the subsidiaries are now inactive. 

(ii) Seasanal Nafure of Business 
Revenues ii.um Ilie Coiiipany’s resideiitial and comniei.cia1 natura1 gas sales and Eom its propane dlslrjbuiloln 
activities are affected by seasonal variations, s i i m  the iii;tjority of these saJes are to custolllers u s ~ n g  tlle h e l s  for 
heating puq~oscs. Revenues from these custoiners are accordingly affected by the nlildliess or severlty of t h e  heatmg 
scason. 

(iii) Capital Budget 
A discussion of capital expenditures by business segment is included in Item 7 undel- the beadl~ig “MaIlageoiciit 
Discussion arid Aimlysis -- Liquidity and Capital Resources.” ‘a 

(\I) Executive Officers OP fhe  Regksfranf 
Infoi-mation perraining to the executive officers of the Coiiipany is as follows: 

1 

John R. Scliinkaitis (age 56)  Mr. Schiinkaitis has served as the ChiefExecutive Officer of Cliesapeake sil-rce 1999, 
and as President since 1997. A h .  Schimkaitis has been eiiiployed by Chesapeake since 1984. His p o s ~ t i o l ~ s  with the 
Conipany prim- to I997 included Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer, Sellior Vice President and 
Chief Financial Officer, Vice President, Treasurer, Assistant Treasurer and Assistant Secretary of Chesapeake. He 
has been a director since 1996. 
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h t d i a e l  P. McMasters (age 45) Mi-. Mchlasters has served as Vice President and Chief Fiiiancial Officer of 
Chesapeake siiice 1396. Mr, McMastexs 1-esmed his eniploynient with Chesapealce in 1994. He previously senred as 
Treasurer, Vice Prcsident o€ Eastem Shore, Dkector of Accounting and Rates and Controller. Prior to rej oiiiiiig 
Chesapeake, MI.. McMasters was ernployed as Director of Operations Planning for Equitable Gas Company. 

Stephen C. Tlianipson (age 43) Ah. Thoiiipsoii has sei-ved as Vice President of h e  Natural Gas Operatioiis as well as 
\rice President of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation since 1997. Mr. Thoiiipson has been employed by Chesapeake 
since 1983. His pusitions with the Coiiipany pi’iox to 1997 incIuded President, Vice President, Director of Gas 
Supply and Marketing, Superintendent of Eastern Shore and Regional Manager for the Florida Distribution 
Operations. 

Niillrani C. Boyles (age 46) hlr .  Eoyles has served as Vice President of Chesapeake since 1997 and as Corporate 
Secretary of Chesapeake since 1998. ML-. Eroyles has been eniployed by Chesapeake since 1988. He previously 
served as Director of Adiiinist~ative Services, Director of Accounting and Finance, Treasui-el, Assistant Treasurer 
and Txasury Depr.tnieni Manager. Piior to joining C1mapealie, he was employed as a Manager o€ Finaacjal 
14~iaIysis at Equitable Eaiik of Delaware and Group Coatroller at Irving Tmsf Conipaiiy of New York. 

S .  Robcrt Z d a  (age 52) MT. Zola has ser-ved as President of Sharp Energy since he began his employment with 
Chesapeake in 2002. Piiw lo joining Cliesapeake? he was cniployed as a Noitheast Regional Manager for Synergy 
Gas, iiow Cornerstone IVlLY in Pennsylvania. 

- -- 
!+EM 2. PROPERTIES 

(a) General 
The Company 0 ~ ~ 1 3 s  offices a i d  c~pmtes facilities in the fo~lowiiig ~ocations: Pocoii7olce, Silisbui-y, Caiiibrid gc and 
I5i icess  Azme, Mm-yland, Dover, Sea ford, Laurel and Geoi*getowii, Delaware; and Winter Haven, Floi-ida Chesapeake 
re~its office space in Dcn’el- and  Ocean Jricw, Delaware; Jupiter, Lecanto and Stuart, Flonda; Chincoteague xiid Belle 
Haven, Virginia; East on, and  Salisbury, Maryland; I-louston, Tesas; and Atlanta, Georgia. In general, the Coi iq~~. .y  
believes illat its propeijies are adequate for the uses for which they a1.e employed. Capacity and utilization of the 
Coinpaiiy’s facilities c u i  vaiy significantly due to the seasonal nature of tlie natural gas and propane distribution 
hus1 lies se s . 

(b) Natura! Gas Distribution 
Chesapeake owns over 754 iiiiles of iia’niral gas distribution Inaiiis (together with related service lines, ii~ct-ers and 
regulators) Ioca~ed 111 Its I>elaware 311d M~ylaiicl servjce areas and  547 miles of iialxral gas distribution mains (and 
related equip men^) iii its ceiitiA Floiida serv-ice ar ex. Chesaplie also onm facilities III DeJ3uw-e xiid JvIaiyfmd for 
pro 1 I XI e- ail inj e c ti 011 durin 6 pen o ds .i‘ p e 3 k deiiiaii d. P D I ti n i x  o E the properti e s cons ti tutiiig Clie s 213 ea k Y s d is ti- j b uti 011 
system are eiicunibei-e,d pursuant to Chesapeake’s First Mortgage Bonds. 

fc) Natura\ Gas Transmission 
Eastern Shore o w l s  2nd ope.rates al?pl.OXillUtely 304 11iileS of b ~ i l S ~ S S l O i 1  pipelines extending fiom S L I ~ ~ J ~  interconnects 
at P a rke sb urg . P eiuis yl 1: mi a; D 31 en1 le. P emis y I i m i  a and H f-llo ckes sin, De 1 aware to appro siina tel y s ev entJr-fi v c d e livery 
points in soutlieasleiii Peiuisplvariia, Delaware and the eastern shore of Maryland. Eastern Shore also OMQS c o i ~ - i p  esso~’ 
stzitions located in Daiedle,  Peiuisylviliiia, Delaware City, DeIaware and Eridgeville, Deliware. The coinpressor stations 
are used to riicrease pressures as necessary to meet system denialids 

(d) Propane Distribution and Wholesale Marketing 
The comnpany’s Delmarva-based propane distribution operation owiis bulk propane storage facilities with an aggregate 
capacity of approximately 2.2 iidIion gallons at 40 plant facilities iii Delaware, Maryland and Virginia, located on real 
estate that is either owned or leased. The conqmiy’s Florida-based propane distribution operation OWIE tlvee bulk 
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propane storage facilities with a total capacity of G6,000 gallons. Xeron does not OWTI physical storage facilities or 
equipment to transport propane; however, it leases propane storage capacity and pipeline capacity. 

(e) Water Services 
The C‘ompany ouilis a facility in SaIlsbury, Maryland that is cunenlly being rented to another party. Tile Company 
intends to sell the facility during 2004. 

ITEM 3. LEGAL $ROCEEDINES 

(P) General 
The Conipany and its subsidiaries w e  involved in various legal actions and claims arising in the nom~al cow-se of 
business. The Coinpany is also involved in certain legal and adnlinistrative proceedings before various pvei-nnieiital 
agencies concerning rates. In the opinion of mnnageiiient, the ultiimte disposition of these proceedings will not liavc a 
material effect on the consolidated financial position of the Cornpny, 

(g) Environmental 
The. Company ‘has participated in the invesligati on, assessment and remediation of tlzree former gas manufacturing 
plant sites located in diffe-r-cnr jurisdjcfioiis The Coi ip l iy  1x1s accmed liabilities for each of the Dover Gas Light, 
Salisbury Town Gas Light aid the Winter Havm Coal Gas sites. The C~inipmy is cun-ently in discussiuns with the 
J\/Jarylancl Deprtment or the EnviroIinmt (“ I~I jE”)  reg;lrding a fourth site in Canibr-jdge, h!€aryIaud. 

- --  

Dover Gas Light Site 
On Januxy 1 5- 2004. the C01~1pa11y received a Cei’tificate of Coiiylctinn 0fWorl; fiom the Uni ted Siaies Environmental 
Protection & e l l C Y  (“EPA”) regarding the Dover Gas Light sile. This concludcd the remedial action ol~ljga~ioii that 
Chesapeake had related to lliix site. The D o i ~  Gas Light Site IS a forint.1- manuf;lctured gas plant site located in D O V ~ T ,  
Delaware. In L4ay 300 I ,  the Conipany, General Public Utilities Corporation, Iiic. (now FirstEnergy Corpora tiuii), the 
State of Delaware, the United States Eiiviroizmental Protection Ageiicy (“USEPA”) and the United States Department of 
Justice (“DOJ’’) signed 3 settlement term sheet to settle coinplaints brought by tlie Company and the Ullited States in 
1996 and 1997, respectively, wiUi  respecl to the Bo\ ei’ Site. I11 October 2002. the final Consent Decrees were sjgned and 
delivered to tlie DOJ. Tlie Coiisent Decrees were lodged siiiidtaneously with the IJuiled States Dish-t  Court for the 
District of Delaware and a nolice soliciting public conmeill for a 30-dnjl period was priblished in the Federal Register. 
The public coiiiiiient period elided April 30, 2003 wit11 no public conxixiits. The DOJ filed an Uizopposed h40lion for 
Eiitry of Coilsent Decrees 011 .TULE 26, 7003. 

By Ordcl- dated July 18,2003, t1ieU.S. District Court for the District ofDelaware eiitered final judgment nppx’~ving and 
entering thc Conselit Deciees resolving this l i i ipt ion.  The entry of t l ie  Consent Decrees trigge,red the parties’ abligations 
to niake the plymeats required by tlic. settlenieiit clgeen?ent n:ithin thirty days Chesapeake received from o t l ~ c ~  parties, 
net settlement pape i i t s  of $1.15 milljon. T h e  proceeds will be passed on to the Corz1pany’s fin11 customers, in  
accordance uritli the enviroiuiiental rate rider. Llnder fhc Coiiseiit Decrees. Chrsapeake received a relcase f roni  liability 
and c o x m i i t  not to sile Cr-om the EPA and the State of lklaware.  This relieves ChesapealLe from I~ability far fL1tm-e 
remediation a t  the site, unless previously u i i l i n~wn  coiiditions are discovered at the site, or iiiforlnation previously 
umhiown to the EPA is received that indicates the I-emedial aciioii related to the former ‘nlanufachred gas plant is not 
sufficiently protective. These contingencies are standard, and are required by the United States 111 all hability settlcnlents. 

At Deceiiiber 3 1, 2003, Ilie Company had accrlied S 10,000 far costs associated with tlie Dover Gas Liglit s i te  and had 
i-ecorded an associated regulatory asset for the same amount. Though December 3 1, 2003, the Coiilpany has incurred 
approximately $9.6 million in costs relating to enuiroimmtal testing and remedial action studies at the site. 
Approximately $9.4 nillion has been recovered t b ~ u g l i  December 2003 from other parties or tlxougb rates. 
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Sakbuvy Town Gas Light Site 
‘In coapei-ation with the MDE, tlie Company completed an assessment of the Salisbury iiimufactuz-ed gas plant site, which 
detenimed that there was locahzed gro-iiiid-water contanziiiatioii DLIITL~~ 1 996, the Coiiipny conipleted consbucfion and 
began A ~ I  Sparging and Soil-Vapor Emaction remediation procedure,s. Chesapeake has been reporting the remediation 
and moiiitoniig results to the MDE on an ongoing basis since 1996. In Febmaiy 2002, the MDE granted perinissioii l o  
pernmxntly decormission the a i r - s~~ ig i s~ / so i l - \~apor  extraction system and to discontinue all on-site alid off-site well 
nionitoriiig, except for one we11 that i s  bemg maintained for continued product monitoring and recovery. In November 
2002, a letter was submitted to the h4DE requesting No F~irther Action (‘“FA”). In December 2002, the MDE 
recommended that the Company submit work plans to MDE aiid place deed restrictions on the property as conditions 
prior to receiving an NFA. Oiice these itenls are completed, it is expected that MDE wll issue an  NFA. The Company 
has completed the MDE recommended ~ w k  plans and has exec.uted the deed restrictions. During die third quarter of 
2003 tlie Company submitted a revised request for the NFA. The MDE has not yet responded to the request. 

The Coiiipaiiy has adjusted t h e  liability with respect to the Salisbury Town Gas Light site to $8,000 at December 31, 
2003. This amount is based on the estimated costs to perfom limited product inoiiitoriiig and recovery efforts and fLdfill 
ongoing reporting requirenients. A corresponding regulatory asset has been recorded, reflecting tl1e Conipany’s belieftliat 
costs iiicurred will be recoverable in base rates. . 

Thi ough Deceniher 3 1, 2003, the Coi i ip iy  has incuixd appioxiriiarely $2 9 inillion for remedia1 actions aiid 
enviromicntal studies at the Salisbury T o m  Gas Light site. Of this amount, approsiinately 9; 1.8 n7iIlion has l~een 
recavcrcd tlvough iiisLumcc proceeds 01’ 111 rates. The C’oxi~paq~ expects to recover the rciiiainiiig costs t lu .ou~h rates and 
bas established a regu1;lalury asset for those costs. 

- -. 

! A h f e r  Haven C o d  Gas Site 
Cliesapeake has been wor1;ing ~ 7 1 t h  the Florida 1)epartment c)fEn\/il-oiuiientnl Protectlor] (“FDEP”) ia assessmg a coal gas 
site in Winter I-Javen, Florida. In h4ny 1996, the Company filed an  Air Sparzging and Soil Vapor Exrraction Pilot Study 
Work Plan for the Winter Haveii site \wth Ihe FDEP. The Work Plan described the Cc)mpany’s p~oposal to  undcrtalie an 
Ail- Sparging mid Soil Vapor Extraction (“AS/SVE”) pilot study to evaluate the site. Aftel- drscussioiis ~ 4 t h  the FDEP, llie 
Coiiipaiiy filed a modified ASISVE Pilot Study Work Plui. tlie description of the scope of work to coq le t e  the site 
asscss~i~cnt activities and a r eporf describing a hiixted sediment investigation per fomid  in 1997. In Deceiiiber 1998, the 
FDEP qq>~mwl the ASISVE Pilot Smdy  Woik Plan, which the Company completed during tlic third quarter of 1999. In 
Febiuxy 200 1, the Company filed a remedial actioii plan (“PL4P”) with the FDEP tu address the contaiimatron of the 
subsurface soil and g-ound-water in a portion of tlx site. The FDEP approved the FL4P on Ma17 4: 2001. 

The Cun~p:iny has acciued a liability o.f~S43,OOO as of Deceinher 3 1. 2003 for the Florida site. TIuougll December 3 1,  
7,001, the Company 113s xncun-ed approxmately 9; 1.3 ~mlljoii of enviioiuiieiital costs associated with the FIorlda site. .4t 
December 3 1 ~ 2003 the Compaiiy had collected tlxmgli rates $179,000 111 excess of costs mcurred. -4 regujatory 3sset of 
3 pp 1.0 x iiiia t cl S; 3 3 5 , 0 0 0, r cpres e ntziig the uii col1 ecte d 12 orti 011 o i‘ 111 e e s h i l a  ted clean-up costs . has ais o be e n 1-e c o 1x1 e d . 

ITEN 4. s U S M l S S l O N  OF W T T E R S  TO AVOTE OF SECURITY MOLDERS 4 
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$T€M 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT’S COMMON STOCK AND RELATED SECURiTY HOLDER MATTERS 

(a) Common Stock Price Ranges, Common Stock Dividends and Shareholder lnformafisn: 
The Conipany’s Comnoiz Stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the sqmbol “CPK,” The lugli, low and 
closing prices of Chesapeake’s Carmion Stock and dividends declared per share fcn each cale,ndar quarter duriiig tlie 
years 2003 and 2002 wefe as follows: 

Quarter Ended 

W i d  ends 
Declared 

High LOW Close Per Share 
2003 

March 3 1 .......................................... $1 9.8400 .................... $18.4000 ................... $ 3  8,8000 ...................... $0.2750 
June 30 ............................................. .23.8400 ..................... 18.4500 .................... 2r.GODO ........................ ~. ~ 7 5 0  
September 30 .................................... 24.4500 ...................... 20.4900 ..................... 22.a200 ....................... 0.2790 
Decenibei 31 .................................... 26.7000 ...................... 23.0200 .................. 26.0500 ........................ 0.2750 

h h - c h  31 ....................................... S19.6500 .................... $ 1 8  8000. ........... $I9.2000... ................... $0.2750 
June 30 .......................................... 21.9900 ...................... 1 8.7500 ................. 19.01 00 .................... ..0.2750 
September 30 .............................. 19.8500 ..................... 17.3900. ................ 18.8600... ............... 0.2750 
Dccciiiber 31 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  19.1 100 ................ lG.SO00 . . . . . . . . . . . . .  18 3000 ................... 0 37SU 

2002 

1iidenture.s to the Ion$-tem debt ofllic C:oii~paiiy contain various restiictions. The most strin:.cntres;triciions state that ihe 
C01npi”y imst maintain equity of at least 40 percent of total capitalizaiiaii and the times interest earlled ratio nmsi be at 
least 2.5. Additionally, uiidei- the terms of the Coqany’s  Note Agreement for the  6.64 percell1 Senior Notes, tile 
Company cannot, until tlie retiseniciit of the Senior Note, pay any dividends after October 31,2002 bvhch exceed the s ~ m  
of $10 niillioii plus coiisolidated net income recognized after January 1, 2003. As of Deceiiiber 3 1, 2003, the amount 
available for fLiIxre dividends mder this covenant is $ 1  1 .G rniliion. 

At December 3 1, 2003, there w e x  appl-oxiniately 2,069 shareholders of record of the Coiimon Stack. 

I 2  Chesapeake Utilities Corporation . 
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h E M  6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 2002'" 2001 ( ' I  

Natural gas drslributian arid transmission 
Fropaiie 
.4dvanced inforniations systems 

$ I1  0,247 $93,588 $1 07,4 1 8 

12,578 12.764 14,104 
39,760 28,124 35,742 

Otliei and e3imrnatians (287) (333) (1  13) 
Total revenues $ 1  62,298 $124,143 $ 1  57,151 

Operating income 
Natural gas distribution and tj-ansinjssioii $1 6.653 $14,973 $; 14,405 
Propane 
Advmced informations systems 

3,875 1,052 913 
692 343 517 

Other and ell mil; at I O  IIS 359 23 7 3 86 
$1 6 , 2  1 Total operating income $21,579 $1 (,,GO5 

$7 2.9 3 9 $67.350 $67,5 17 
Long-lenn debt. net of cur~cnt n~~tlunties $69,416 $73,408 $3 8,309 
Total capital $1  42,355 9; 1 40,75 8 s; 1 15,02b 

Cun-eiit portion of  long-term dehl $3,665 $3 $3 8 $2,0 x 6 
S;42,100 S 11 ort- term d eb t 

Total capitalizalicin mid sIiort-ler*n~ fiiiancing $149,S35 $155,596 S; 1 60,7 12 
$ 3 3  15 $1 0.900 
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$101,138 $75,637 $68,770 SSS,lO& $90,044 $79,110 $71,781 
31,780 25,199 23,377 ZS,G14 36,727 26,806 20,770 
11,390 13,53 I 10,33 1 7.786 7,230 8,862 x,31 1 

11311 (14) (1 5 )  (1 82) (243) (1,661) (2,290) 
$145,177 $1 14,353 $102,463 $124,226 $ I 3  3,758 $1 13,117 $96,572 

$12,798 $1 0,388 $S,X20 $9,240 $9,627 $10,812 $7,820 
2,135 2,622 965 1,137 2 , ~ a  2,123 2,288 

336 1,470 1,316 I .046 1.056 1,061 105 
S I  6 49s 4x5 558 560 (34) - (456) 

$1 GJ85 $14,975 $ 1  1,586 $1 1,981 $13,911 $ 13,967 $9,757 

J7,G65 $6.372 $5,329 $5,812 $5,764 $7.48 1 $4,460 

- -- 
5; 192,915 5172,068 9; 152,991 si 144.35 I $134,00 I $1 20,746 51 10,023 

5;131,466 s; 1 1 7,663 .S 1 04,366 $99,879 $94,014 $S5.055 $75,3 13 
$2 I 1,664 s; 106,958 $145,029 $1 45,7 19 $ 1  S j ,786 $130,998 $1 @ & J 7  1 

$22,057 $2 1,365 X 12:s 1 G $ 1  3.4 7 1 S; 15.399 $12,887 $1 0.653 

$04,669 $60,714 $ 5  6 2 5 6 553.656 $5  0,70 0 $35.587 $37,063 

$1 1S.590 W4,4 9 1 $93,953 $91,882 $7 9,65 4 577.206 $61,392 
$5O.q21 $33.777 $37,597 535,236 $18,984 $31,619 $24,325) 

$2,665 $2,665 $520 $1,051 $3,526 $ I  ,757 $1,348 
$25,400 s23,oou $1 1,600 67,600 $12.735 $5,400 $8.000 

$; 14 3,655 SI 20.1 56 5 1 06,073 S 100,533 $95,94S $84,393 $70,710 
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 2002 ( I )  2001 (’1 

COWINHI Stnclc Dztib and Ratios 

Basic earnings per s i w e  fiom continuing operations (” $1.80 $1.37 $1.37 

Relum on average equity from canhiiuiiig operations (3) 14.4% 11.2% 11.1% 

Coniinon equity / total capital 
Common equity / total capital and short-tenn financing 

5 I .2% 47 3% 5 8 .?,‘%, 

4S.XOio 43.3% 42.0% 

Book value per share $12.59 $12.16 $12.45 

Market price: 

Low 
Close 

H 1 gh $26.700 521.990 $1 9,9 00 
$17.37S $1 8.400 $16.500 

$26.050 $1 8.300 $1 9.800 

5,610.j92 5 , W . 4 2 4  5,3 67>4 3 3 
5,660,594 5,537.71 0 5,424,062 

2,069 2,130 3,171 

C:isli drviclends dccl~red per slisre $1.10 $1.10 $ 1  I O  
rlividend yield (ann tialwxl) 42?6 G . 0 ?4, 5.0% 
Payoiil iatio from contrnurng operations ‘3! 61.1% 80.3% 80.3% 
I 

Ad tf i t i 011 :i 1 D:) t a 

c ustonl e13 

N a tu r a I fi as di s trl b LI ti on and t ~ m s i i i  i ssi on 47,649 45,133 42,74 1 
Propa11e d ls i~  ibulion 34,894 34,566 35,530 

V 01 times 
Natuial  gas dclivei-ies (111 MMCF) 27,821 27,935 27,264 

25,147 21,185 23,080 1’ I-opaii e distr I I? LI ti on ( 111 ill ousands of g a1 1 o 11s) 

lieni in g d e g i ~ c - d  :iys lDclii1:ir\3 Peninsula j 4.715 4,161 4,368 

‘ I )  The years 2002, 2001. 2000 and 1999 have been reslated 111 ardc~ to ienect the Compmy’s Ddawal-e a11d h4ar-yland iiatuial gas 

( 2 )  

divisions 011 the “accrual” raillei. than the ‘’as billccl” reventie T ~ C O ~ I ’ I I ~ I O I I  nietl~od. 
The years 1998, 1997, 1990. I995 a n d  19W have no1 been reslated to reflect the “accrtial” revenue r e c o p i t  ion inctliod dric to the 
immateriality of the hipact 011 the Coiiipany’s financial results 

* 

(” These amounts exclude the resulls of water s en”s  clue to their ieclassification to discont~nt~ed aperatiolls. 

‘41 1994 has no1 been I estated to include the business combr~iations wit11 Tn-County Gas Company, Inc., 
Tolan Water Scrvice and Xeron, bic. 



2000 (' 1999 ( I 1  997 (2) 2995 (2) 

$1.36 $1 63 $1.05 $1.17 $1.58 $1.59 $1 2 3  

17.2% I4.3oio 9,7% 11.3% 16.2% 18.6% 12 4% 

55.9% 643% 60.0% 56.4% 53 .G% 59.0% 60.4% 
45.0% 50.5% 53.1% 53.4% 52.8% 54.0% 52.4% 

$1 2.21 $1 1.71 $11 06 $10.72 $ 1  0.26 $9.36 $10.15 

$1 8.875 $19.813 $20 500 $21.750 6 I 8.000 $1 5.500 $15.250 
$1  6.250 $14.875 $1 6.500 $16.250 $15.125 $ I  2 - 2 9  3 12.375 
S1X.G25 s; 1 5.37s $18.313 $2 0.5 00 51 6x75 $14.625 $12.750 

5.249,4 39 5 , I  3 4,449 5,060,328 4,072.086 4,912,136 4,536.430 3,628,1156 
j,297,44 3 5 ~I S6.546 5.09; ,7 5 s 5 ,O 04.078 4 339.5 15  rl.S60,5S& 3.653.1 62 

2,166 2.21 2 2,271 2,173 2.21 3 2.098 1,721 

40,s54 39,029 37.128 35:797 34,713 33,530 32,346 
35.563 35.207 34,113 33,123 3 1,961 31,115 22, I so 

30,830 27,263 21 -400 23,297 24,835 29,260 22.728 
28,469 27,788 25,979 26.682 29,975 26,184 18,395 

~~ 

4,730 4.053 3,704 4,430 4 3  7 4,5 94 4,308 

1,928 1,926 1,890 I ,S6G 1,860 I .E18 1,230 

47 1 406 431 397 338 335 320 
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M an a g  em e n t ’s  D i s G u s s io n and Ana lysis 

lTEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DtSCUSSlON AND ANALYSIS OF FINMCIAL CoNDlTION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Bi u si ness D esc r I pE i o n 
Chesapeake Utili ties Coi-poratiion (“Chesapeake” 01- “the Company”) is a diversified utility company engaged in 
natural gas distribution and traiisinission, propane disrribution aiid wholesale niarlreting, advanced infonnation 
services and other related businesses. 

Liquidity and  Capita! Resources 

Chesapeake’s cap ita1 requirements reflect the capital-intensive nature of its business and are principally attribntable 
to the construction program and the retii-ement of outstanding debt. The Company relies on cash generated from 
operations and short-temz borrowing to meet n o m d  working capital requirements and temporarily to fil1anc.e capital 
expeiiditmes, During 2003, net cash provided by operating activities was $22.0 iizilljon, cash used by investing 
activities was $5.9 nlilljon and cash used by financiiig activities was $I 5.5 million. Cash provided by operating 
activities declined by $2.4 i-nilliun from 2002 to 2003, as higher income in 2003 was more than offset by changes in 
working capital items. Cash provided by operating activities increased by $8.9 nillion from 2001 to 2002, as 
increases in current liabilities aiid non-cash charges related to goodwill impaimient mure tlmn offset a decline in 
income. 

The Company campleied a private placerlielit of $30.0 n~illion of long-term debt 011 October 31,2002, T11e debt llas 
a fixed interesl rate of 6.64 ptxceiit and is clue Octubei 3 1, 2017 The f~i‘rrncls were used to repay shol-t-ter-n bo~~onliug.  

- - -  

As ol‘Pecembci ? I ,  2003, the Roard of Directors has authorrzcd tlie Company to borrow up to $35.0 11illion of  
sliart-tcnn debt h n i  various banks aiid trust companies. O n  Decenibex 3 1, 2003, Chesapeake had five u~~secured  
bank lines of cr-edil with t h e e  finaiicinl lxis~iluljms, to tn l in~  $65.0 ri~illion, fm short-term cas11 needs to 11ieet 
seasonal 174orlinig c:q31td i.eqiiirenients aiid tempol-ardy lo hind portions of its capital exper~dih~l-es TWO of t h e  bank 
lines, totaling $15 0 iiu’llion, are colimitted. The other thee  h i e s  are subject to the banks’ availability of fLmds. Prior 
to the issuaiice of the $70.0 xiillion long-tern debt on October 31, 2002, the Board had autliorlzed the Cor~ipaiiy to 
bon-ow up to $55 .O inillioii of short-term debt. The outstanding balances of short-term ~ O Z T O W I I I ~  at Dece:ziber 3 1, 
2003 and 2002 were $3.5 rz%lhn and $10.9 ndhon, respectjvelp. I11 2003 and 2002, Chesapeake used funds 
pmvided by operations to f h d  net mvestmg and Giiaiiciiig activities. 

DLiriiig 2001, 2002 and 2001. net cash used for investiiig activitics totaled approximately $S.9, 9; 14.1 and $ 2 9 2  
iililljoii, r~espcc,~ive.ly Cash used by investing acthities was do~vn in 2003 coiiipared tu 2002, due to the col-nbinatinn 
of I-educcd capital expendihms and cash prcwided by tlie sales of h e  ifrater businesses and recowries of 
en~:iroiuiieiitaI costs. 2 003 3 tiditiaiis to ~x-opei-t~’, plant and equipment totaled 5; I. 1.8 iniIlion and svere prj13iai-ily for 
natirral gas dish-ihution ($7.5 millioii), pi :qniie disti-ibution ($2.0 inillion) and natural gas traiisiiiissjoli ($1 , S 
iidlioii). The pi-operty, plani and eq~iipment eXpendltures for 2002 were primarily for n a m a l  gas distribution ($8.1 
iixllion) arid iiaiural gas transmssion ($4.0 nullion). In bot11 2003 and 2002, narural gas distribution utllized f h d s  to 
improve facdrties a i d  expand facilities to sei‘ve iiew customers. h‘atrird gas fmisiiussioll spending related primarily 
to e?:piiding its system. Capital eqmditures 111 200 1 wel-e Iiigh prmiarily as  a result of Eastern Shore Natural  Gas 
expenditm-es, tolaling $16.0 nullion, related la a systciii expansion. Natural gas distribution also s p e ~ ~ t  approxilmtely 
$7.3 nxllion in 2001 fur expansion of facilities to serve new custoiiie~s and foi- iinprovehcnts of facilities. The  
iiici-ease 111 intangibles s h o w  on the cash flow s tatenleiit was related to acquisitions of water companies. 

Chesapeake has budgeted $20.9 r idl ion for capital expeiiditux-es duing 2004. This amount includes $15.8 ii l i l l lon for 
natural gas distTibution and traiisnussion, $4.1 niiHion for pnpane distribution and marketing, $285,000 for 
adwnced inforination services and $GI  4,000 for other operations. The nattir’al gas distributioll and transiiliss ion  
expenditures are for espaiisioii and improvement of facilities- The propane expenditul-es are to support custo~ner  
growth and for the replacement of equipment. The advanced inforiiiatioii seivices expenditures are for con-quter 
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hardware, software and related equipment. The other category includes geiieral plant, conilmter software a id  
h i - d v ”  Finaicing foi. the 2004 capital expenditure program is expected to be provided from short-term borroviing 
and cash provided by operating activitiks. The capital expenditure program is subject to contiiiuous review and 
modification. Actual capital requirements may vary from the above estimates due to a number of factors, including 
acquisition opporhuiities, changing econonlic. conditions, custoiiier growth -in existing areas, regulation, new growth 
opportunities and availability of capital. 

Chesapeake expests to incur appi-oxiniately $17O,OOO in 2004 and $250,000 in 2005 for eiiv,,,,iienial-Ielated 
espeiiditures. Addiljoiial expenditures may be required in h h x e  years (see Note N to the Consolidated Finailcia1 
S talcments). Maim geinenl does not expect fhancing of future ei~~~ir~ilnieiital-refated expenditures to have a material 
adverse effect on the finaiicial position or capital resources of the Company. 

Capital Structure 

As of December 3 1, 2003, comnoii equity represented 5 1.2 percent of total capitaIization, caizipaied to 47.8 pe.rceiit 
in 2002. Includiiig short-term borrowing and the cuncnt portion of long-term debt, the equity coiiipouent of the 
Coinpany’s capitalization would have been 48.8 percent and 43.3 percent, respectively. Cliesapealie remains 
conxiitted to maintaining a sotuid capital structure and strong credit ratings to provide the financial flexibility 
needed to access the. cayital iiiarliets a h e n  required. This coiimimeIit, along with adequate and timely rate relief for 
the C‘oiiip;u~y’s regulated operations, is intendcd to  eiisure that. Chesapeake will bc able to attract capital from outside 
soiirces at a ~-easoii;ible ’cost. The. Ccriiipany believes tlia t the acliievcmeiit of these objectives n41ll proyidc benefits to 
customers and ci-eclrtors, as uell as to the Conipany’s invesfors. - _ -  

Financing Activities 

On October 3 1; 2002, Chesapeake coiiipleted a private placeriient of $30.0 iilillior~ of 6 (14 pel-cent Se11jor l’.Jnies due 
October 3 1 2 0  17 The Coiiipuny used the proceeds to i q m y  shoi t-teiin debt. 

ln May 200 1 ,  Chesapeake Issued a note payable of S300,OOO at 8.5 perce,iit, due April 6, 2006, in conjunction with a 
real estate pu-r-chase. This note was repaid in full on January 6 ,  2003. 

Cliesapeake issued cnillnloii stock 111 coi~iection with its Automatic Divideiid Reinvestment alld Stoclr Purchase Plan 
111 the amounts of 5 1,125 shares in 2003, 49,782 shares i n  2002 and 43,101 shares in 2(102, Cl~esapeake also issued 
s h a m  CrT cu~ix~iou  stock totalins 43,245, 52,740 aud 54,921 in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respect~elg,  for matching 
coiityibutions foi- the Retirement Sal*jngs Plan .  
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Management's Discussion and Anaiysis 

Contractual 0 bli gati ans 
Long-term debt ( I )  

Operating leases '2) 

Purchase obligatioiis '3) 

Transmission capacity 

Go ntra c t  u a I 0 b I ig a t i o ns 
We have t he  followmg contractual obligations and other conlnlercial commitments as of Deceriiber 3 1, 2003: 

Payments D u e  by Period 

? year - 3 years 3 - 5 years 5 years Total 

$3,665,091 $7,81 S.182 $15.272,728 $45,752,636 $72,SOS,G37 

870,914 1,223.28 8 387,242 199,200 2,6 SO, 644 

Less than More than 

S,501,24O 1 4,7 14,426 12,075,525 34,744,SS I 72,036,042 

been fuunded using a Rabbi Trust 2 n d  m assct i n  the same amouni IS r-ecoi-ded 111 the hvesfments caplion oti the Ral;ince Sheet, The 

oihci balance, $96S,OOO iepieseiits a liability for a defined benefit pension plan. The plan was closed to new parliLrpents on Janualy 1, 
1999 and pailicipnts 111 the plan 011 that dnte weic give the option to Imvc the plan See Note L, "Employee Benefit Plans," 117 tlie Notes 

to  he Consolidaied Financial Statements fai f'uilhei information oil the p h .  Since ihe plan modlficntion, 110 addlt~onal funding has been 

iequired from the Company 2nd none is cxpected for 11ic next five ! m s .  based on factors 111 effect ai Deceilibei 3 1. 2003 I-lo\ve\er, 

tills IS  sul)lect to cl?niigc based oil thc actual ielul-ti earned by  the plan assets and other nclim ial assumptlt,ons, such 3s the discrrullt late, 

loiig-tcini especred ralc of ic turn 011 plan assets and espected ixiy rate increases. 

0 ff- E a la n c e She et A rra ng em e17 t s 
The Coiiipny has issued ct-)ly,orate guarantees to certain vendors o f  1 ts  pr.opai7e wholesale mal-lieting subsidiaiy. The 
coq~orate guarantees pravidc for the payment of propane purchases hy the subsidiary, in the case of the subsi dialy's 
default. The guarantees at  December 3 1,  2003. totaled $4.5 illillion and expire on various dales in 2004. 

20 Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 



Resul t s  of Operations 

Net niconie fi-oin continuing operations for 2003 was $10.1 nlillion compared to restated net iiiconie of $7.5 million 
for 2002 and $7.3 nullion for 2001 Net income for 2003 was $9.3 nillion or $1 .GG per share compared to restated 
net incoiiie of $3.7 miflioii and $6.7 nillion in 2002 and 2001, respectively, and restate.d earnings per share of $0.68 
and $1.25 in 2002 and 2001, respectively. During 2003, Chesapeake decided to exit the water services business and, 
a t  December 3 1, 2003, had sold the assets of six of seven dealerships. Tlie resnlts of water services have been 
reclassified tu discontimed operations, Discontinued operations experienced losses of $0.14, $0.34 and $0.12 per 
share for 2003, 2002 and 200 1, respectively. Chesapeake adopted Statement of Finaiicial Accounting Standards No. 
142 “Goodwill and O~her Intangible Assets” hi 2002. T h i s  resulted in a noncash cllarge of $0.35 per share for 
goodwill impairnient recorded as tlic cunmlative effecl of a change in accounting principle. 

The Coiiipany has restated its 2002 and 2001 financial statements in order to reflect the results of its Delaware arid 
Maryland natural gas divisions on tlie “accrual” rather than the “as billed” revenue recognition method. This change 
had ai insignificant effect 011 tlie Company’s annual results for the last thee years. Under the “as billed” method, 
revenues fi-om customer sales are iiot recognized until the meter is read and the amount of gas actually used is biIled. 
Under the L‘;lccrual” method, at  the end of each pwiod, the amount of gas used is estimated and is recognized as 
revenue, The Conipmy’s Florida division has historically used the “accnial” method in accordmce with Florida 
Public Service Comiiission (Y“C”) requirements. The DeIawarc and Maryland divisioiis have hlstorically used the 
“as billed” n d m d  to recognize revciiues caiisisteiil with the I-ate-setting processes in those states. In order to 
consistently apply llie “accrrial” iixtliod, the Conipany met separately wilh the staffs of the Dclaware and hlaiylnnd 
Public Ser-vice Cc”s ions  to deleimnt. the regulatory impact of the cliange. Havh-ig deterii~iiied that tllere is little 
lo no iiiip;tct, the Comlsaiiy has c~infonnecl the 1-wenue recognition method used 111 Its Delaware a d  h4aryland 
divisions to the n~elliocl used by its Florida  V VI SI^. 111 older to provide comparable rrifon~~1atlon, the Compmy has 
restated its 2002 2nd 2001 fiiiniicial statements to reflect the “accrual” reveiiue recopitioii method. As a result of Ibe 
resiatenicnt, rc ta~ned earnings of the Coiiqmy as of January 1, 200 1 has incl-eased by $697,000 conipred to 
previously 1 c.ported amounts. The clix~gt: had no impact 011 basic eamings per share. There is no i q a c t  011 f i~l ly  
diluted e;u-1i~1ig.s per share iii 2092 and a $0.01 decrease in 2001. See Note A to the Consolidated Fiiiaiiclal 
Statements for furtlier infool-mation on this change. 

- -- 

Net Income 8, Basic Earn ings  Per Share Summary  
2002 Increase 2002 2001 Increase 

Restated (decrease) Restated Restated (decrease) 
For the  Years Ended December 3’l, 

?%el IIlrorne 

2003 

Improvemeiit in Chesapeake’s overall results is primarily related to strong customer growth and colder weather,  
\h%icli led to incieased coiitributions from the Conipmy’s Delniarva natuml gas and propane distribul~on operations. 
The Delmarva natural gas operatioiis experienced an increase of 6.4 percent in residential customers. Weather, 
measured 111 heating degree-days, was 13 percent colder than 2002. The Florida nahn-al gas operations, propane 
wlioIesale marltetiiig operation and the advanced infornutian senkes segment also innproved operating income 
compaied to 2002. However, decreases in operating income far the natural gas transmission operation and tlie 
Florida propane, distribution operatioil partially offset those improvements. 
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Managemenf’s Discussion and Analysis 

Operating Income Summary (in thousands) 
2002 Increase 2002 2004 Increase 

For the Years December 31’ Restated (decrease) Restated Restated (decrease) 
I3 usiness Segment: 

NnwraI gas disttihutioii 6: transinissiun $7 6,653 $14,973 $1,680 $: 14,973 $1 4,405 $568 

Advanced in lbrniation se~-vices 
P ropm e 3,875 1,052 2 , s ~  1,055 913 139 

692 343 349 343 51 7 (1 74) 
Other & elimina~ions 359 237 122 23 7 3 86 (1 49) 

TtrtaI 0 1 1  cr-3 ti ri g Income $2 I,579 $1 6,6i)j $4,974 $16,605 $16,221 $3 84 

Dul-ing 2002, operating income increased over 2001 levels for the natural gas and propane segments, despite 
mnperatures in the Delmarva region that were 5 percent warnier t h  both the 10-year average and 2001, Those 
incl-eases were pai-hlly offset by declines in the advanced infomation services and other segments. The advanced 
iidkrmation services segmeiit was adversely affected by a s1owdon.n in Uie information teclmology services sector. 

The foI1owmg discussions of segment results include use of the term “gross niaigin.” Gross nmrgin 
is determined by deducting the cost of sales from operating revenue. Cost of sales includes Uie 
purchased gas cost for natural gas a n d  propane and the cost of labor spent on dil-ecr l-evenue- 
producing activities for advanced infmiiatim services. This should not he considered an 
altexnative to operatin2 i ~ ~ c o m e  01’ net income, which are cletermined in accorda~ice with generally 
accepted accountjiig principles (“GA4.P” j Cliesqmke bzheves t h a t  gross mal-gin, although a XIOD- 

GPLAP iiieasLii’e, 1s useftil and nienningfuI to investors hec3use il provides thcm with valuable 
infcn-niation that demonstrates the profitabiIity achieved by the Conq~aiiy undei- its allowed rates 
for i-ep.dated ope~-aijons and under its competiti’tie pricing stiucture fur rim-regulaied segments, as 
another cntenn in iiial~ing ii i \~sti i iei i t  decisions. Chesapeake’s illanagemeni uses gl’oss illaigin in 
meas~~imig ceriain perCoi-mance goals and has historically analyzed and reported gross iiyargiii 
iiiforimtion publicly. Othei. cowpanies may calculate gross margin in a difkrent inaruier. 

Natural Gas Distribution and Transmission 
The nahiral gas dist~ibu~ioii and t~-ansillission segment earned olmating income ofs16.7 nillion for 2003 con1pared to 
restated operating iiicoine 0€$15.0 ~idlioii  for the coxrespolidlng peiiod last year, ail increase of $1.7 iilllljo~i. 

tdatui-at Gas Distribution and Transmission (in thousands) 

For the Years E n d e d  December 31, 2003 2002 
Increase 2002 2001 tncrea se  

Restated (decrease) Restated Restated (decrease) 
lie v L‘ 11 ti e $1 10.247 $93,588 $16,659 $93,588 $107,418 ($1 3,5\30) 

65,434 52,735 12,(19c) 2 , 7 3 5  70.1 I2  (17,377) C‘OSl of pas 

{iross M;rigin 44,813 40,853 3,960 40,853 37.306 3,547 

Opelatioris & matntcriance 19,954 18,047 1.907 15,047 15,9SU 2.067 

op” atlilg esprnses 2S.J 60 25.880 2.280 25.ssu 1?,901 2,979 

Toia 1 0pvr:iLi 11 g 1 n cnme $ 1  6,053 $1 4,973 $1.080 $14,971 $14.405 s; 508 

Depwciation (s: amoi tizarion 5,188 5,050 138 5,050 4,389 SG I 
Othei taxes 3.018 1,753 235 5.783 2.532 25 1 

Revenue and cost of gas increased in 2003 compared to  2002 and decreased in 2002 cornpared to 2001, d u e  
gr.imarily to  changes in natural gas coiimmodrty costs. Commodity cost changes are passed 011 to the ratepayers 
though a gas cost recovery or pwchasecl gas cast adjustment in all jurisdictions; therefore, they have 110 imp act on 
the Conipany’s profitability. Revenue. and cost of gas were also affected by the uiibundlmg of sei-vices that t o o k  
effect in 2001 for all noruesideiitial custoiners of the Florida divisioii and in November 2002 for residential 
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custoiiiers. As a result, all Florida customers have switched from sales sei-vice, where they purchased both the 
conmiodiiy and transpomtion service €rom tlre Company, to purchasiiig transpoitation service only. 

Gross margins for the Delaware a i d  Maiyland distribution divisions increased $2.7 nlillion in 2003 over 2002. 
Teinperatures in 2003 were 13 percent colde,r tlmi 2002 (5 54 heating degrke-days) and 7 percent colder than the I O -  
yea average (30G heating degree-daysj. The. Company estimates that, on an annual basis, for each heating degi+ee- 
day variance froin the 1 O-yei- average; gross margins change by S; 1,680. An iiicrease in the average number of 
customers also contributed to the increase. DeIaware arid Maryland experienced mi increase of 1,923 in the average 
iiLu.iber of residential custoiiieis, or 6.4 percent, hi 2003 coinpared to the same period in 2002. The Company 
estimates that each residential c u s k “  added contributes $3 60 annually to gross inargiii arid requires an additional 
cost of $100 for operations and maintenance expenses. Also contributing to the increased inargins were rate 
increases in Delaware that were effective in December 2002 and volumetric increases for existing customers. 

Gross margin for the Florida distribution operations increased $1.2 nlillion, due to the iniplementation of transportation 
services for residential custoiim-s aiid customer additions. Resideiitial customer growth reached 4.4 percent in Flonda, an 
increase of434 customers. Agreements with two new industrial custoiners also helped increase margins. 

h4aryiis for  he traiisiiission operation increased by $27 9,000 i n  2003 coinpared to 2OU2. An increase 111 
mlen-tiptible transportation rnorgiiis and volume added tlu’ougli a system expansion coinpleted in Novembei 2002 
were partially offset by a rate reduction that was effective December 2002. The rate agreement i s  more f~~lly 
discussc,d in die section below captioned “Regulatory hhtters.” 

‘The i ia t tmI  gas ma~giii increases were partially offset by higher- apei-ating expenses, primarily operations and 
niamtenance expenses and otliei taxes that relate to the iiicreased volumes and emlings and liensioii and eniplo yee 
costs. 

The naiirral gas distrihution and h-aiisiiussion seginent increased operating iiicome to $15.0 million for 2002 
coiiipared lo restated opeding income of $14.4 1m~lio11 four 2001, an increase of$568,000. Restated gross 111argin 
increased $3.5 nvllron oi,,er the same pel-iod in 200 1 due lo iiicl-eases in the margins for the tI“g1uss1o1i opei-ation 
and the Delaware and Florida disti-ibution operations. Traisiiissioii margins were up clue lo the completjon of a 

major system expiision in lilovember of 200 I .  This system expai~sion increased margins by approximately $2.. 2 
inillion per year. Margins in Delawxe and Maiylaiid were adversely impacted by temperatures that were 4.7 percent 
warme,i- (207 lieating degree-days) than 200 1 and 5.2 perceiit (232 healing degree-days) warmer than the 1O-ye;lr 
average. This decline was ixiore tlian offset by residenixal customer growth of 1,838, 01- 6.5 perceiit, and a r a t e  
iiicrease in Delaware. The margin increases wei e partially CI Ffset by higher operating c):peiises, primarily 
adniiiiistrative and gene~al  and  depieciatjoii The increase in depreciation reflects cornpletlon of recent capilal  
projects h f  increased the transilsissioii capacity aiid various expmsioi3 projects 111 Florida. 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Propane 
The propane segnient experienced a i  increase in operating inconie of $2.8 million, or 268 percent over 2002. Gross 
margin increased $3.1 nlillion, wifli an increase of only $230,000 in operating expenses. 

Propane (in thousands) 

increase increase 
(decrease) For the Years Ended December 31, 

Rev el-, ue $39,760 $28.124 $ I  1,636 $28,124 $35,742 ($7,618) 

2002 *Oo2 (decrease) 2003 

Cost a i  sales 22.256 13,673 8.583 13,673 21 ,168 (7 -4 95 1 
G~-QSS Mat-gm 17,504 14,45 1 3,053 14,451 14,574 (123) 

Opcratioiis 6r iiilaintn~ance 1 1,290 11,053 237 1 1,053 11,459 (406) 
Depi ecration L!?Z aniartization 1,50G 1,603 (97) 1,603 1,465 138 
Other taxes 833 743 90 743 737 6 
Operating expenses 13,629 13,399 230 13,399 13,661 (262) 

Total Operating Incttme $3,875 9; I ,052 $2,823 $1,052 $91 3 s 13Y 

The increases in revenues and cost of sales in 2003 compared to 2002 were caused both by increases ~ I I  volumes and 
by increases in the coinniodity costs of propane. Conmodity costs changes are generally passed 011 to tlie custoiner, 
subject to coinpctitive market conditions. The inargiii iiicre.ase foi. tlie propane segmcnt was due primarilii to an 
increase of $2.9 million for die Dclmam drsbibution operations. Volruiies sold in 2003 iiicresscd 3 . Z  ~ ~ j l l i u n  
galIoiis or 15 pel-cent. Tciiipcl-atum in 2003 were 13 percent colder than 2002 (554 heating desi-ce-days) a n d  7 
~m-ceiit co1di.r tlian the 10-year average (306 lieaiiiig degree-days). The Conipany estimates that on ai1 ~ I X ~ L I  basis, 
foi. each heating clcgec-day ~~ai ' rance from the IO-year average, margins cl-raiige by $1,670. Additionally, the margiu 
per retail gallon i~ii j~rc~ved by S;O.03?4 in 2003 compai-ed to 2002. The margin increase was pal-~ially offset by 
increased olxrating ~ X I I C ~ S L ' S ,  131 iiiiarj1> related to the higher volumes, such as delivery costs, aad incentive 
coiiipensatioiz costs associated wjili higher income. The Florida propa11e distribution operatiolis espei-iei~ced a11 
increase 111 mal-gins of $1 02,000 in 2003; liowever, the margins included $192,000 related to a non-recurring service 
pi oject. 

The Coiiipaiiy's propane v,fha~esale ina~ketiiig operation experimced ail increase iii margins of $5 1,000 a i i d  a 
decrease of 9; 148,000 in operating expenses, leadins to an i q i r o w i i e n t  of $193,000 iii operating iiicoine.  bolesa sale 
price volatility created trading oppoi t~~ni t ies  during some portions of the year-; however, these were partial1 y offset by 
reduced tmding activities pal-liculal-ly during the third quarter. Cost savings, primarily reduced taxes 011 prop m e  
iinmtory, have also helped to jiiipi-ove operating inconie for the period. 

Propane wholesale 1iiarlceting margins clecliiied by ?D 1 .1 iiljllioii 111 2002 compared to 2001 and  were pi- t ia l l  y offset 
by a reduction of $258,000 in operating expenses. The 2001 results reflected increased opportun~ties due to t h e  
extreme price volatility 111 tlie propane wholesale market. The same level of price fluctuations was not expen enced in 
2002. Additionally, there MYIS a decrease in the riunibe1 of suitable trading parhers due to a decision by s o m e  
coiiipaiiics to exit. mer  gy trading activities and the  decreased credit-wortliiness of other parties. The 2002 results 
reflected increased mar gins of ap~x-oximately $650,000 that resulted from a bankrupt vendor defaultilig on supply 
coiitracls during the first quarter of 2002. The supply was replaced by purcliasing from differellt vendors a t  a lower 
cost tlian tlie original contract. 
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The Delniwu’va distrhutioii operations experienced an increase of $624,OOO in gross margin in 2002. Although 
volumes sold were down 8 perceiit, higher inargiiis per gallon and stable wholesale propane prices resulted in 
iiicreased margin dollars. Volrmies were negatively impacted by temperatures that were 4.7 perceiit waiiiier tlian 
200 1 (207 heating degree-days) and 5.2 percent warinei- than the IO-year average (232 heating degree-days), 
illcreased competition and lower. v o l ~ m e  sales to the poultry industry. Operating expenses decreased by $249,000 
I-esulting froiii cost contain”it efforts h a t  began in April 2001 and rennin in effect. These efforts have reduced 
customer accounting, sales and marketing costs. Other costs, such as delivery expenses, decreased due to the lower 
volumes sold. The operating income of the Florida propane operation increased by $145,000 in 2002. Margins 
increased $44 1,000, but were partially o€fset by an increase of $246,000 in operating expenses. 

Advanced Infomation Services 
The advanced idbllmation services segment provides domestic and intemational clients with inforination teclmolozy 
related busiiiess sei*vices end solutioiis for both enteiprise and e-busiaess applications. The advanced mfommation 
services business earned operating hcoiiie of$692,000 in 2003 compared to $34 3,000 in 2002. 

Advanced Information Services (in thousands) 
Increase 

(decrease) 
For the Years Ended December 31, 

1 <even II e $1 1,578 9; 17,764 [!;186) $12,764 $14,104 ($1,340) 

2002 
2o02 Increase 

2003 (decrease) 

Cost ofsales 7,Ol C 6,700 31 8 6,700 7.385 ( 6 8 s )  
C-lass Malgln 5,560 6,004 (504) 6,064 0,7 I 9  (1355) 

- -. Operations 6r niaintei~;uice 4,196 3 , o m  (744) 4 ,C’40 5,361 (421) 
11 cprec i at i un & a m  ort iza t i o 11 J 91 20s ( 1  7) 208 2 56 (48) 
Othei t x x s  4x1 573 (92) 573 585 (121 
Opera t in  g expenses 4,868 5,7? 1 ( 8 5 3 )  5,72 1 0,202 (48 1 )  

Revenues contin~ied to decline in 2003; however, a t  a rate thal was less t h a n  2002 The re\ienue decline was niore 
than oi-fset by 1 educed operating costs, p rnnar i l~~  pq~.roll and benefits. A non-recui-ring sale of software contributed 
$302,000 to opemting income in 2003. 

During 2002, this segment was advei-sely aflecied by the nation’s econonic S I D W ~ O W I ~  as discretiollary consult~ng 
projects were postpoiied or cancelled. Lower revenues in 2002 w c i ~  partidly offset by reductiolls in tbc cost of sales 
and in operating cspenses, priiicipally sales 2nd iiiaiketing. 
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M a n a CJ eme nt ’s Disc u ssi o n an d Analysis 

Other Opera fio ns and Him in afions 
The other operations segment consists of subsidiaries that own real estate leased to other Chesapeake subsidiaries. 
Eliiiliriations are entries required to elininate activities between business segments f1-om the consolidated results. 

Other Operations & Eliwinations (in thousands) 

Increase Increase 
2o01 (decrease) For t he  Years Ended December 31, 

Keven Lie $702 $717 ($15) $717 $783 (9;OG) 

2002 2Q02 (decrease) 2003 

cost of sales 
Gross Margin 702 717 (15) 717 7 83 ( G O )  

Operations Br main t en a r m  
Depreciation & amortization 

80 84 (4) 84 107 (23) 
238 233 5 23 3 233 

Other taxes 55 57 ( 2 )  57 57 
Operating ey~enses 3 73 374 (1) 374 3 97 (23) 

Operating Iiicome - OLher $329 $34 3 ($14) $343 $386 ( $43 ) 
Operating income - Elimrnatioiis $30 ($1 0 6 )  $136 (s; i 06) $0 ($106) 

Toed Operating Income $359 $237 $122 $237 $386 is; 14Tl  

D i s c o ir; ti s8 u e d 0 p e rs ti o n s 
In 2003, Ci~esapcakc decided to exit the water services business. Six of seven water dealerships were sold during 
2003. A net gain of $12,000, after-tax, was recorded in 2003 for the sale of die assets. The Con~pany cxpects to 
dispose of the rexlxming operziion of‘ during 2004. Accoldjngly, the assets v ” e  recorded a t  their fair value. The 
results of the water coii-J1mi~es’ operalions for all pei-jods prssl-nled in the consolidated incoise state~lle~~ts have been 
reclassified to discontinued operations and showii net of tax. Losses fiom discontinued opwatioiis were $SCJO,OC)O, 
S; 1.9 million and $649,000 for 2003, 2002 and 2001, 1-espective1y. The 2002 loss incIuded 3 non-cash inipsirinent 
cliarge of $973,000 (after-tax) rekited to goodwill. 

. -- 

Income Taxes 
Operating incoine {axes increased in 2003 conipared to 2002, due to m c i  eased incoiix. The effecrive federal iiicviiie 
tax rate for both years was .34 percent. Operating income taxes wel-e 1owei- 111 2002 coiiipared to 2001, due io the- 
decrease in operating income and a lowering of the effective fedei-a1 iiicoiiie tax rate from 3 5  pel-cent to 34 percent in 
12002. During both 2003 and 2002, the Coiupmybenefited fiom a change in tlie tax law that allows tax deductions 
€or diT~iderids paid 011 Company stock held 111 Einployee Stuck O~vnei.shil~ Flails (“ESOP”). 

Other Income 
Other iiicoiiic u’as $238,000, $495,000 and $694,000 foi the yeal-s 2003. 2002 and 2001, ~-espectrvely. This includes 
niterest income, eainecl priiiiarily on regulatory assas, and gains fi CIRI the sale o f  plant assets. 

interest Expense 
In 2002, approximately $103,000 of  interest expense was associated with discontun~ed operations and 1ias therefore 
been ~-eclassified on the iiicome statemelzt. Total inlerest expense for 2003 inci.eased approxi~llately $64 8,000, or 13 
percent, over 2002. The incr-ease reflects the increase in the avemge long-ten11 debt baIance caused by the placement 
of $30.0 millioii cnnipleted ~ 1 1  October 2002. The average long-tern1 debt balance during 2003 was $75.4 ~ ~ ~ l l l o n  
with an average interest rate of 7.24 percent, compared to $53.6 ini1Iion with an average interest rate of7.S 2 percent 
in 2002. The increase iii long-term debt was partiaIly offset by a reduction in the average short-tern1 borrolving 
balance, which decreased fioin $29.4 nlillion in 2002 to $3.5 inillioii in 2003. The average iiiterest rate for short-  
term borrowing mcreased slightly from 2.35 percent for 2002 to 2.40 percent for 2003. 

26 Chesapeake Uti1 ities Corporation 



In the years 2002 and 2001, interest expense associated with discontinued operatiow was approximately $103,000 
and $359,000, i.espectively. Those aniouiits ]lave been reclassified to discontinued operatioiis on the income 
statement. Total interest expense far 2002 decreased approximately $222,000, or 4 percent, over tlze same period in 
2001. The decrease was due piUimi-ily to a reduction in the average interest rate for short-term borrowing from 4.43 
percent 011 an average balance of $26.9 d l i o i i  in 2001 to 2.35 percent on an average balance of $29.4 11lillio11 for 
the same period in 2002. Interest 011 long-teim debt partially offset the shoi-t-tenii savings, due to an increase in the 
average bnlaiice outstanding from $52.4 million in 200 1 to $54.6 nillion in 2002. However, the average long-term 
interest rate declined from 7.64 percent to 7.52 percent, offsetting a portion of the iucrease related to higher 
balances, 

critica I Accaunfing Psiicies 
Chesapeake’s I-epoi-ted financial coiidjtion and results of operations are affected by the accounting methods, 
assumptions and estimates that are used in the preparation of tlie Company’s financial statements. However, because 
inost of Chesapeake’s businesses are regulated, the accounting methods used by Chesapeake must coniply with tlie 
requirements of the regulatcrj bodies; therefore, the choices available are, in many cases, limited by these regulatory 
requirements. Manageiiienl believes that the following policies require significant estiinates ;r other judgiiients of 
iiiatters that ax,  idierenilp uncertain. These policies have been discussed with the Audit Coinmittee of Chesapeake. 

Re crulafory Assets n“ nu‘ L /a hilifies 
Cliesnyeake records ceitain asscts and liabilirjes in accodancc  n~i th  SFAS No.  7 1 “,4cco~nliti11g f01 the Effects of 
Certain Types of Regulation.” Costs are defe.z.1 ed i i l en  there is ;I probable expectation that they w1XI be recovered in 
future revenues as a iesult oflhc i*egulatory process. At December 3 1: 2CiO3, Chesapeake had I worded regulatory 
assets ofS2.1 nullion, includiug !;GG1,000 for unc~en~ecave~-ecl purchased gas costs and $727,000 EOT ei~vi~oixi~ental  
costs. The Company has recarded regularoly liabilities Ibi- accrued asset reri~oval cost arzd self-lnslu-ance of 3; 1 3.5 
million and  $1.3 iiiillicm, respectjvely, at December 5 1, 2003. If llie Coi~ipmiy were required to teri-tiinnte appl~caljon 
O K  SFAS No. 71, 11 woulcl he required to recogiiize al l  such defened amounts as a charge to earnings, llet of 
applicable income taxes. Such il charge could have a material adverse effect an the Conlpany‘s results of operations. 

- -- 

Goodwiii ln7pairn7eiit 
In accordance with SF.4S No. 142, “Goodwill and Other lntaiigible Assets”, Cliesapeake no 1ongeI amortizes 
goodwill. Inslead, goodwill 1s tested for iiiipaiimient. The iixtid test was per-formed upon adoption of SFAS No 142 
011 J3ii~ia1-y 1. 2002, and again 31 the end of 2002 and 2003. These tests were based on subjective measu~-ements ,  
including discounted cash flows of expected f E l u e  opel-atrng results and i i~u lce t  valuations of x~rililar businesses. 
Those tests indicated that the goodwill associated w1111 the water business was iiiipaired and charges totaIiiig $4.7 
illillion (pre-tax) were recorded 111 2002. At December 3 1 , 3003, no goodwill I-eniaiiied related to the water 
coiupanies. Goodwill is tested ai in~~al ly  and wlien events change 

Valuation of En \/iron 177 e 17 f ai Ass els an cl 1 ia biliiies 
As niorc iiilly described in Note N 10 the Fiiiancial Statements, Chesapeake has completed rts responsibrllt1es relaled 
to one env~romnental site and is cLirrently participating in the investigation, assessmelit or remedialion of t h e  c‘ other 
foz-mer gas maiiufact~~ring plant sites. Aiiia~iiits have been recoided as cnviroimental liabilities and associated 
enviroimental regulatoiy assets based on estimates of future costs provided by iadepeiicle~~t consultants. Tllel-e IS 
uncertainty 111 these aiiiouiits because the Eii~~iroiu~iental Protection Agency (“EPA”) or state autlionty may not have 
selected the final I-eniediation methods. Addrtionally, there is uncertamty due to tlie outconie of legal remedies 
sought fiom other potemally responsible parties. At December 3 1, 2003, Chesapeake liad recorded enviromi~ental  
regulatoiy assets of $717,000 and a liability for eiivkomnental costs of $562,000. 

i 
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M a n age m en t ’ s D i s cu s si o n an  d An a1 ys is 

Propane Wholesale Marketing Contracts 
Cliesapealce’s propane wholesale marketjng operation enters into forward and futures cor~tr acts that are considered 
derivatives under SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instnunelits and Wedging Activities.” In accordance 
with the pronormcement, open positions are marked to m a d m  prices at the end of each aeportiiig period and 
uizrealized gams or losses are recorded in the Consolidated Statement of Income. The coiih-acts all mature within one 
year, and are a’lniost escluswely for pi-opaiie coinniodities wilh deliveiy points of Mt. Eelvieu, Texas mid 
Hattieshin-g, Mississippi. Maiiageineiit estimates the market valuation based on reference to excharzge-tr.aded futures 
prices, historical differentials and actual trading activity at the end of the reporting period. At December 31, 2003 
and 2002, these contracts had net uixealized gains of $172,OOO and $630,000, respectively. 

Opemtii7.q Revenues 
Iievenues for the natural gas distribution operarions of tlie Conipany are based on rates approved by the various 
public service coninissions. The natwal gas transnission opei-ation revenues are based on rates approved by the 
Fede,ral Energy Regulatory Cornmissiou (‘TERC”). Cuslomers’ base rates may not lis changed wirhout fomu1 
appro id  by these conlmissions. T-lowc\.w, h e  regulatory aulhorities have granted the Coiiipmy’s regulated natural 
gas distribution operations the ability to liegotiare rates with customers that have coinpetitive alternatives using 
a p p r o i d  ~ n c ~ l ~ c ~ d o l o g ~ s .  In addition, the natural gas transiilission operaions can negotiate rates above 01 below the 
FEKC ;ippi-oved tariff rates. 

Chesapeake’s natural gas distribution opei-ations each Iiave a gas cost recovcry mechanism that provides for the 
ndjusimcnt of i-ales clmged to customers as gas costs fluctuate. These amounts are collected or rcfrLnded tlu-ough 
adpstnients to rates 111 subsequelit periods. 

. -- 

111 2003 Clxsapeakc changed the revenue recogiiition metliod for its Delaware and hllaryland natural gas distribution 
di-\iisions t o  conform to its Florida division. See Note A t u  tlie Consolidrrted Fiiiancial Stateiiieiits for further 
irifoi-ma ti on. 

The propane niai-lxtiizg operation records ti.ading activity net, oii a mark-to-niarkei basis foI open contracts. The 
pro]:,aiie distl-ibutioii, advanced mfoniiatxon sewices and other segiiieiits record reveiiue in the period ihe 1 x 0  ducts 
are deliwred and/or services arc rendered. 

Reg u ! a b  ry Activ i li es 

The Conipany’s natural gas distribution operations are subject to regulation by the Delaware, Mal-ylalid and Florida 
Public Seivice Connmssions. The iiatural gas tnnsrmssion opeiatio~l is subject to reSulation by tlle FERC. 

On August 2; 2001, tlie Delaware division filed a general rate 111c~ease application wit11 the Delaware Public Sei-vice 
Coiillllissioii (“PSC”). Xiiterim rates, subject to refinid, went into effect on October 1, 2001. The PSC approved a 
settjeiiieiit agreement for Phase 1 of the Rate Increase Appljcatloii in April 2002. Phase I resulted 111 an iiici-case in 
rates of appmxiinately $380:000 per year. Phase 11 of the filing was approved by the Delaware PSC in Noveixber 
2002. It resulted 111 a n  adclitia~ial increase in rates of approximately $90,000. Phase I1 also reduces the Company’s 
sensitivity to weather by clianging the miniilium custoiiier cliarge and the margin sharing aimiigenient for 
intei-ruptible sales, off system sales and capacity release income. 
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On October 31, 2001, Eastern Shore filed a rate change with the FERC pursuant to the requirements of the 
Stipulation and Agreement dated August I,  1997. Following settlement conferences held in May 2002, the pailies 
reached a settlement in principle on m about May 23,2002, to resolve all issues related to its rate case. 

The Offer of Settleiiient and the Stipulation and Agreement were finalized and filed with the FERC on August 2, 
2002. The agreement provided for a reduction in rates of appproximately $456,000 on an annual basis, On October 
10, 2002, die FEKC issued an Order approving the Offer of Settlenieiit and the Stipulation and Agreement. 
Settlement rates went into effect on December 1, 2002. 

During October 2002, Eastei-n Shore filed for recovery of gas supply reaIipiient costs associated with the 
implementatron of FERC Order No. 63 6 .  The costs totaled $196,OOO (including interest). At that time, the FERC 
would not review Eastem Shore’s filing, because the FERC wished to settle a related matter with anotlier 
traiisniission company first. The other traiisnlissioii company submitted a filing on December 5 ,  2003. The FERC has 
not yet acted 011 the, filing. Eastern Shore will resubmit its lmisitioii cost recovery filing irmiiediately upon leal-ning 
of FERC‘s approval. 

On Deceniber 1 G, 2003, Eastern Shore filed revised tariffsheets to ilnpleinent revisions to its Fuel Reielltioll and Cash 
Out provisions. These became effective January 15, 2004. The proposed tariff revisions penlvt Eastel12 Sbore to 

incoqmrate its Defeired Gas Required fox Operations ainouiits into the calculatloii of its allnual Fuel Retenlion 
percentage ad.justment a id  to iiiiplemerit a surcharge, effective .Tuly f of each year, to recover cash-nut amounts. Tlie 
FERC accepted Eastem Shore’s revised tariff sheets on Jaiiunry 15,2004, subject to certailz reTJisioils to clarify the tariff 
sheets. On January 30, 2004, Eas tern S1ioi.e submitted the revised tariff sheets. - -. 

On h 4 m h  29, 2002, the Florida dwisioii filed tariff revisions with tlie Florida PSC to complete the uabundllng 
piocess by requiring all customers, including residential, to nligrate to tmisportatioii seri;ice and autholizcd the 
Floi-iila division to exit the mer-chant function. Transportation services were already available to all no1uesldoiitial 
cuxtoi~~ei~s.  On Noveiiiber 5, 2002, the Florida PSC approved the Conipany’s reqiiest for the first phase of the 
uribLudlmg process as  a pilot program for a iiiiiiiii~im two-year period. The Coiiipany has iiiiplenreiited the progl-am. 
As 3 part of this pilot prozrani, the Coiiipany submitted several filings during 2003 to address transition costs, the 
disposition of the um-ecovered gas cost balances, the implementation of llie operational balancirzg accou~~t  and the 
level of base rates. On July 15, 2003, the Florida PSC approved a rate restructuring proposed by Chesapeake. The 
restructming crea~ ed h - e e  iiew low ~70lume rate classes, with customer cliaige levels that  ensure that aII customers 
receive benefits Ii-oin the m b u n d h g .  On Jaiiuaiy 4, 3004, the Florida PSC authorized the refund of the re1imining 
balance in the PGA account, totaling $246,000. 

E nv i ro n m e ntal Matters 
The C o n i p i y  has conipleterl its respomibilities related to the Dovey Gas Light site and continues to wo& with 
fedel-al 317d state eiwi~-o~uiicii tal agencies to assess the ein,-iroimemal impact and explore collective action at t h e e  
d i e l  enviIoIinii1iimI sites (see Note N to the Coiisolidaled Financial Statements). The, Company belleves that Fulrixe 
costs associaied with thess sires will bc recover-able in rates or tluough sliaring ail-angemelits W I ~ ~ I ,  or contril~utions 
by, other iesponsible panies. 

Market R i s k  4 

Market risk represents tlie potential loss arising froin adverse clianges in niarket rates a i d  pi-ices. Long-term debt IS 

subject 10 potent~al losses based on the cliaiige in interest rates. The Company’s long-term debt corElsts of first 
mortgage bonds, senior notes and convertible debentures (see Note I to tlie Consolidated Finaiicial Statellleiits for 
a m ”  m a t ”  of coilsolidated long-term debt). A11 of Chesapeake’s long-teim debt is fixed-rate debt and “as not 
entered into for l-iaclirig purposes. The carrying value of the Company’s long-teii debt, including curreiit niatwities, 
w a s  $73.1 nillion at December 31, 2003, as coinpi-ed to a fah value of $80.9 ndlion, based mailily on cu lxen t  
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market piices or discounted cash flows using current rates for sinilal- issues with s i n i l a  tenix and remaining 
iiiaturitjes. The Coiiipany is exposed to changes in interest rates as a result of financing though its issuance of fixed- 
rate long-term debt. The Co~npany evaluates whethel- to refinance existing debt or permaner~tly finaiice existing 
short-term borrowing based in part on the fluctuation in interest rates. . 

The Conipany’s propane distribution business is exposed to market risk as a result of propane storage activities and 
enttermg into fixed price contracts for supply. The Company caii store uip to approximately four million gallons of 
propane (including leased storage arid rail cars) during the winter season to meet its customers’ peak requke.ments 
and to serve metered customers. Decreases in the wholesale p i ce  of propane may cause the value of stored propane 
to decline. To imtigate the impact of price fluctuations, the Conipaiiy has adopted a Risk Management Policy that 
allows the propane distribution operatioil to enter into fair value hedges of  its inventory, At December 3 1, 2003, the 
propane distribution operation had entered into contracts to hedge 2.6 ndlioil gallons of propane inventory. 

The propane wholesale marketing nperatron is a party to natural gas liquids (‘‘NGL”) forward contracts, priniaril y 
pi-opne contracts, with various third parties. These contracts require that the propane inarketiiq operation pu.r-chase 
or sell NGL at a fixed price at fixed future dates. At expiration, the contracts are settled by the delivery of NGL to 
the Coinpany 01 the counter party 01- booking out the bmsaction (booking out is a procedure for fuiaiicially settling a 
conti.act in lieu of the physical delivery of energy). The propane wholesale riiarketing operation also ellters into 
futuies contracts that ai-e waded 011 the New Ywk hdercazitile Exchange. In certah cases, tlie fLltures contracts are 
settlcd by tlie payment of a net amount equal to the difference between the cuncnt markef price of the fi1tLltures 
contract and the oiigjnnl contract price. - -. 

The €0or-~ai*rl aiid f&nues coiitncts 21-e entered into fool. l~ading and wliolesale marketing puiyoses. The propane 
wholesde mar1;eting o7;lcralion is sub.ject to coiimiodity p i c e  risk on its open positions to the e x i e ~ ~ t  that ~nnrke t  
priccs for NGL dewate €ram fixed coiltract settlement aiiiounts. h4arket r~slc associated ~ i l ~  the tradirig of fu-tur es 
and foForn*aid contracts art: iiiomtol-ed daily for coniplia~ice with Ctiesapealie’s Risk Manazenient Policy, w111ch 
inclndes vol~i~iietric h i t s  for open positions. To mailage exposures to changing n3arlcet prices, open positions are 
ril;trked lip or down to market pnces and rewewed by oversight officials 011 a daily basis. Additionally, tlle Risk 
Manageiiieiit Coiiumttee reviews periodic reports 011 iiiarket and credit risk, approves any exceptjolls to the R ~ s k  
Management Policy (within the limits established by the Board of Directors) and autholizes tlle use of ally new types 
of contracts. Quantitative infomation 011 the f‘orm,-ad and httires contracts at December 3 I ,  2003 a11d 2002 is shown 
111 the following chart. 
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Quantity Estimated Weighted Average 
At December 31,2003 in gallons Market Prices Contract Prices 
Forvvar-d Contracts 

Sale 1 I ,956,OOO $0.6650 - $0.6900 $0.61 53 
P m h a s e  IO,S76,000 $0 6650 - $0.6900 $O.GOXS 

Futures Contracts 
Sale 200,000 $0 6650 - $0.6675 $0.6675 

Estrmated market prices and weighted average contract prices are rn dollars per gallon. 
All contracts expire in 2004. 

Quantity Estimated Weighted Average 
At December 32, 2002 in gallons Market Prices Contract Prices 
Forward Contracts 

Saie 7,291,200 $0.5200 - $0.5700 $0.5349 
P urch ase 4,515,000 $0.5200 - $0.5700 $0.5001 

Fuf u res Contra cas 
Sale 1,764,000 $0.5200 - $0.5400 $0.5449 

Estmiated marlcet pices rind wetghtcd average contract pi-tces ale iii dollars per pllaii .  
All contracts espii cd in 2OCf3. 

- -. 
The Company’s nat~iral gas distribution operations have entered into agr’eenmits with natural gas suppljel-s to 
purchase naiui-a1 gas for ~ e s a l e  to tlieir ciistamers. Purchases ~ i i d e ~  these conti-acts are cunsidered L L 1 1 ~ r ~ ~ 3 a l  purchxxs 
and sales” under SFAS N u .  133 and are  not malked to iiiarliet. 

Competition 
The Coriipaiiy’s natural gas operations c,oiiipete with other forms of energy rncludiiig electricity, oil and propane. 
The principal competitive factors ai-e price, and to il lesser extent, accessibility. The Conipany’s natural gas 
distribution ope.i-ations h a v e  sc.ircral lwge voluiiie iiidustrial customers tha t  have the capacity to use h e 1  011 as  an 
alteniative to nahi ra l  %as. %~lieii oil prices dedine, these interruptible customers convert to oil to satisfy Iheir f ~ i e l  
requirxncnts. Lower levels in interruptible sales occur when oil prices are lower relative to the price of natural gas. 
Oil prices, as well as the prices of electriciv and other fuels are subject to fluctuatjoii for a variety of reasons; 
tliel-efore, future competitive conditions are not predictable. To address this uncer’taiiity, the Coiiipany uses flexible 
pncing ail-angsments 011 both the supply and sales side of its business t o  iiiasiiiize sales volumes. As a result or  the 
t~mismissiou business ’ conversion to open access. this business has shifted fiom providing competitive sales senwe 
tc7 providing transportation and conti-act storage seivices. 

Tlie Company‘s natural gas drstribution ope.r-ations located in Dslavw-e, Maryland and  Florida offer hausportation 
se i~v~ces  to certaiii rndust-rial custoiiie~-s. In 200 I ,  t17e Florida operation extended trniisportatiou service to conxiier.cra1 
cusioi-nel-s and, in 2003, to residential customers. M7it11 t~ anspoflatioii seii~ice 110~1’ available 011 the Coiiipaiiy’ s 
disti ibuiron systems. the Conipiiy is competing with tlurd party suppliers to sell gas LO industrial custoi-nei-s. ,4s  it 
relates to transportation services, the Conipiiy ‘s conipetitors iiiclude the inierstate trsnsiilissioii conipa1”y if the 
distribution customer is located close enough to the transnission coriipany’s pipeline to make a connection 
cconoiiicaliy feasible. The cusioiims at risk are usually large volume corimiercial and mdustr-ial customers with the 
financial resources and capability to bypass the distribution operatioiis in this manner. In certain sit~iatioiis, the 
distribution opel-atjoris may adjust services and rates for these custoniers to retain their business. The Camp any  
expects to continue to expand !he availability of banspoitation service to additioiial classes of dstribution customers 
in the fiiture. Tlie Coiiipany established a iiatural gas sales and supply operation in Florida in 1994 to compete  for 
customers eligible for transportstmn services. 
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The Campany’s propane dish-ibiiliq c)perations compete with several other propane distributors in tlieir service 
tenilories, primarily on the basis of service and price, elliphasizing reliability of service and responsiveness. 
Competition is generally from local outlets of natjonal distributioii compmies and local businesses, because 
distributors localed in close proximity to eustm-” incui- lower costs of providing service. Propane compctes with 
electricity as an energy source, because it is tyically less expensive than electricity, based on equivalent BTU value. 
Propane also competes with home heating oil as an energy sou~ce. Since natural gas has historically been less 
expensive than propane, propane is g,cneraIly not distributed in geographc areas serviced by iiatural gas pipeline or 
dish-ibntioii system. 

The pi-opane wholesale imrketing operation competes against various iiurketers, many of which have significantly 
greater r-esources and are able to  obtain piice or volumetric advantages. 

The advanced ini im”on services business faces sigilificaiit conipetitioii fxom a rluniber of larger colllpetitors 
having s~~bstmtiaUy greater resources available to them than does the Coiiipaiiy. 111 addition, changes in tJle advanced 
infomiation services biisiiiess are occLirring rapidly, wliicli could adversely inipact the markets for tlie products 2nd 
seTvices offered by these businesses. This segment cunipetes on the basis of teclu~ological expertise, reputation and 
price. 

- -- Inflation affects the cost of labor, products and services requii-ed for operation, maiiiteiiance and capita] 
inip~-o\!ements. IVliile the inipact of inflation has remaiiicd low in recent years, natura1 gas aild propane p~ioes are 
subject to rapid fluctuations. Fluchiations in natural gas prices are passed on to customers lhrougll the gas cos t  
recovety ii;tecl~anir;m in thc Cunipany’s tarlffs. To help copc with the effects of inflation 011 its capital i~~~estxi ients  
a i d  iehirns, the Coiiipaiq seeks rate relief fi-om I c p l a l o r y  coiiunjssicm for rcyulaied operations wbjle l-uonitoring 
thc ~-etuiiis of its uill-t.g~rlated busiiiess operations. To compensate for fluctuations in pi-opaxle gas prices, Chesaj?eal;e 
adjusts its prupane selling prices to the esterit allowed by the market. 

Recent Pronouncements 
The Finailcia1 Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) adapted SFAS No. 13 6, “Accounting for Costs Associated 
with Exit 01: Disposal Activities” in J~uiie 2002, which requires that a liability €01- a cost associated jvith an e s i l  or 
disposal activity be recognized when a liability is incuixd. Wildel- 111-evlous guidelines, a liabdity for aa esit cost was 
recognized a t  the date of en entity’s cumnlztment to an exit  plan. This statemelit was efSect3ve. for esjt or dlsposal 
activities initiated 011 January 1, 2003 or thereafter and had 110 effect OII tlie Coiiipany during 2003. 

FhSB 1111 eiyretation (“FIN”) No. 4 5 ,  “GuarantltOx’s Accounting aud Disclosure Requil-ements for Guarantees, 
including Ind~reci  Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others,” was adopled in November- 2002, The COIII~~II)T h a s  
;Idopted FIN No,  45. There \?‘as no inipact on the finxicia1 statements; l~nwever, the disclosures W the Conmitments 
and Coiitingencies footnote. (Note 0) wxe expanded to include additional disclosures required by the 
prono~~iicemeiit. 

In December 2003, the FASB issued FIN No 46R, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” M ~ I C ~  replaced 
FIN No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” issued in January 2003. FIN No. 4GR upas issued to 
~eplace FIN No. 46 and to clarify the required accouiitiiig for interests in variable interest entities. A variable interest 
entity is an entity that does not have sufficient equity investment at risk, or the holders of the equior illstnzllieiits lack 
the essential characteristics of a controlling fillancia1 interest. A variable interest entity is to be collsolidated b y  a 
conipany if that company is subject to a majority of the risk of loss from the vaiiable interest entity’s activities, or is 
entitled to receive a majority of the entity’s residual retunis, or both. As of December 3 1, 2003, tlie Conipany did not 
have any variable interests in a Variable interest ent i ty .  
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Chesapeake adopted SFAS No 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,” in 2003. See Note E for 
additional inforination on tlie impact. 

In Deceiiibel- 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 14 8, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation - Transition and 
Disclosure.” This had no impact on flie Company’s financial position or results of operations. The Conipany 
contiiiues to apply the intrillsic value method in accounting for stock-based employee compensation permitted by 
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 and SFAS No. 123. For each of the periods presented in the 
consolidated statement of income, no stock-based conipeiisation expense was recorded as no new stock options were 
issued during those periods. 

h i  April 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 149, “Aniendmeiit of Statenlent 133 on Derivative Instruments and 
Hedging, Activities.” Tliis statement anleiids and clarifies fmancial accounting and reporting for derivative 
instruments and for hedging activities under FASB Statement No. 133, “Accounting for Derixvative Insti-uments and 
Hedging Activities’’ by requlring that contracts wit11 coiiipmable characteristics be accounted for similarly. The 
adoption o f  SFAS No. 149 did not have a material iniyact 011 Chesapeake’s financial position 01- results of 
operations. - 

On August 13, 2003, tlie FASD ratified the Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 03-1 I “Reporting 
R e d w d  Gains and Losses on Deri\tative Insb-unients That Are Subject fo F.4SB Statement No. 133 and Not LHcld 
for Tmding F’uiposes‘ as Ilef-ined 111 EITF Issue No. 02 - 3 .” This clld not have any effect on the Company’s 
financial posjtion or results of ope]-athiis. 

- -. 

On Janunl-y 13, 3004, the FASE released FASB Staff Positioii No. FAS 106-1 “Accounting and Disclosure. 
Reyu1Iei11.l3ents Related to the Medicare Prescription llrug, hiprovemcnt and Modeniization Act of 2003 .” The 
Coiiipany has elected to del‘ei- the accountrng for the Act, as a l l o ~ ~ c l  undei Staff Position No. 106-1. See Notc L for 
requ II ed disc 1 os L~I es . 
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Ca utis nary Statement 

Chesapeake bas made statements in this report that are considered to be forward-looking statements. These 
statemeiits are not matters o€ historical fact. Sometiines they contain words such as “believes,” “expects,” “intends,” 
‘‘plniis,” “will,” or ‘hay,” and other similar words of a predictive natue.  These statements relate to matters such as 
customer gi owtli, changes in r e v ”  or margins, capital expenditures, enviroimeiital remediation costs, regulatory 
approvals, market risks associated with the Conipmy ’s propane marketing operation, competition arid other matters. 
It is important to understand that these furwar d-looking statements are not guarantees but are subject to certain risks 
and uncertainties and other iiiipoitant factors tliat could cause actual results to differ materially from diose in the 
forward-1ool;ing statements. These factors include, among other tlmgs: 

the teniperature sensitivity of the natural gas and propane businesses; 
the effect of spot, forward and futures market prices of nxhiraI gas and propane on the Coiiipaxiy’s distribution, 
wholesale marketing and enel-gy trading businesses; 
the effects of conipetition on the Company’s unregdated and regulated businesses; 
the effect of changes m federal, state or local regula tory and tax requirements, including deregulation; 
the effect of accounting changes; 
the effect of cornpliance with envil-oilmental regulations or the remediation of enviroru17ental damage; 
the effects of gcner-a1 econonlic conditions on the Coiiipany aiid its customers; 
the ability of the Coiiipany’s new and planned facilities a n d  acquisitions to generate expectcd I-evcnues; and 
the Coiiipany’s abiliry lo ObtailJ the rate relief and cos1 ~ecovery requested fiom utility regulators and the timing 
of thc w p e s t e d  i.cgulatory nc~ioiis. 
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ITEM 7A. QUANTrTATlVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK. 

I13f0~lll~ti~li coizceiniiig quantxtative and qualitative disclosrn-e about lmrket risk is included in Item 7 lindel the heading 
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis - Market Risk.” 

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DATA 

REPORT OF liNDEPEMDENT ACCOUNTANTS 

To the Board of Directors and Stocklmlders of  Chesapeake Utilities Coiyoratioii: 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the index appearing under Tteiii I5(a)( I) on page 64 
present fairly, in all ~iiaterial respects, the fuzancial position of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation alld its subsidiaries at 
December. 3 1, 2003 and 2002, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each ofthe three years in the 
peyiod ended Deceniber 3 1 2003 in conformity with accomiting pi-inciples generally acccpted rn &e United States of 
America In addition, in our opinion, the financial siatcriient schedule listed in the index appearing ulzder Item 1 5(a)(2) 
011 page 64 prcsents €aillyF 111 all rimteriaj. iespects, the infol-ii~ation set €01-tli therein when read in conjunction with the 
related consolidated financial statenleiits. These fillancia1 siatcnienls and financial stateinent scbeduIe are the 
respoiisibility of the Coinpany’s inanagemm1; OUT responsibility is to e,xpress ail opmiolx 011 these fina~~cial  statements 
a i d  fiiiancial slntenient scliedule based on our audits. We conducted D L L ~  audits of these xtaten1eilts in accordance with 
’inidifiiig standads generally accepted in the Uiiited States of L411~er~ca, which 1 equir-e that we, plan alld pel-ioI-il1 t l ~ e  a d i l  
to obtain reasonable assuraiice about m4iethzr the financial statements are free uf  riiaterial ~ ~ l i s s t a t e ~ n e ~ ~ t .  An audit 
iiicludes C X ~ J ~ I I I ~ ,  011 a test basis: evrclence supporting the mounts and disclosu~ es in tlze fiEinancla1 siateii-~ents, 
assessing the accountins pl-inciplcs used and sigiiificaiit estrma tes macle by management, and evaluating the ove~-all 
financial stateincnt presentation. We believe that our aiidits provide a reasonable. basis for OLIT opiiiion. 

_. -- 

As described ui Note .A to the consolidated fiiiancial statements, the Coiiipany has restated ~ t s  December 3 1, 2002 and 
200 1 financial sta teiiients ~ v i t h  ~espect  to utility unbilled revenue accounting l l la tkTS,  

As discussed in Note G to the coiisalidated financial statements, the Company adopted Statement of Finaiicial 
Accounting Siandards No. 142, “Goodwill and Otlaci- Intangible Assets,” in 2002. 111 addition, as discussed 111 Nole I3 to 
the consohdstcd fiinaiicisl statements, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accouitmg Standards No. 143, 
‘‘Plccountiiig Ibi Asset Retir-emenl Obligaiions,” 2003. 
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Consoiidated Statements of incame 

20 02 2001 
Restated Restated 

For t h e  Years Ended December 31, 2003 

Opcriztirtg Experises 
Cost of salcs, excluding costs below 
Opera1 I [ins 
I'd aintenzpce 
Depreciation and a i~~ar t iz~t ion  

$162,298,007 $134,142,530 $157,151,253 

94,660,207 72,999,567 98,663,948 
32,823,830 3 1,368,621 30,263,403 

1,737,855 1,324,2 I 0 1,748,932 
7,089,837 7,089,190 G,342,4 12 

Other taxes 4,386,878 4,156,263 3,911,557 
3 40.71 8,607 1 17,537.1351 14O,%O,252 Tot a 1 o 17 eratin 8 ex p en s es 

u p  erafing €17 c n m P $21,579,400 $1 6,604,679 $ 1  6,221,001 

494,904 69444 I Oihcr Imome 23 8,439 

IIlcorlIc BPfOl-e Jftlercsl C ~ l ~ ~ ~ C S  2 I ,817,839 17,099,583 16,915,442 

J I I ~ ~ P  ('Loss) j roin ilzsrurrfrirocd 
opcI'JfIol1s, JlCl qf1Cr.s 

(799,794) (1,897,837) (648,751) D is con t i  17 u ed o j i c i ~  t ions 
G:iin on sale I2 , I  87 

Total loss fi om discontinued operations (787,607) (1,897,837j (648,751) 

Cmula t ive  Effect of Chaige i n  

Accounting Priiicjple. nct of tax - ( I  -9 16,000) 

Me, Ill c:om l2 9;Y,Z91,876 $3,721 , I  72 $G,691,8 I2 

F 1-0 im d 1 s co 11 t I ii tied operat I o 11 s 
Effect of c11;inge i n  nccountrng principle 

(0.14) (0.34) (0 12) 
(0 3 5 )  

$3.66 $0 cis s1 ?5 Net I iicome 

Drluted 

Frnni cor  ti nu in^ oper-ati oils $1.76 $ 1  37 $1.35 
From d isco 11 t i n  iied operations (0.1 3) (0.24) (0.12) 

N e t  I ncciiiie 33.63 $0,6S 61 23 
Efftct of cl-taiigc in accounting principle (0.35) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Consoiidated Statements of Cash Flows 

2002 2001 
Restated Restated 

For t h e  Years Ended December 31, 2003 

Opernling A ctiviries 
Net Tu co 171 e 
Adjustments to reconcile iiet income to net operaling cash: 

Depreciation and amortizalioii 
Depreciation and accretion included 111 other costs 

Goodwill inipaimient 
Defen-ed income taxes, net 
M ark- to-III ark et adj iisknen ts 

Employee benefits and compensation 
Other. net 

Accou II ts rccei vable, 11 et 

Inventoiies, storage gas and materials 
Prepaid expenses and other current asseis 
Other d e f m e d  charges 
hccounts payable, net 
R ef\inds p a y  ab 1 e IO c u s toiiicrs 
Incon~e  inxes receivable 
Accruccl Iiileicst 

Accr~~cd coin pcn sation 
Over (under-) recovered dcferred purch;rsecl gas costs 

Ot her cii 1-7 en t I r abil I (  I es 

Changes 111 assets and liabilities: 

$9,291,876 

S,03 0,398 
2,467,582 

2,397,594 
457,901 

1,121,571 
15,874 

(3,565,363) 
(466,411) 
226,455 
239,862 
882,575 

(291,260) 
25,090 

(47,464) 
762.629 
?02,G6G 

(I 9’2,996) 
521,870 

S3,72 1,172 

7,932,345 
2,490,799 
4,674,000 

263,626 
(704,908) 
188,616 
34,57 1 

(2,U 1,343) 
3 11,668 

(675,063) 
(347,671) 

6,590,375 
(473,733) 
153,591 

(1,058,570) 
(261,l 14) 

1,606,075 
594,107 
141.358 

$G,G9 1 ,S I2 

7,084,080 
1,908,978 

475,901 
906,551 
193,777 
197,475 

17,193,93 1 
1,l 17,052 
(2 93 ,X 3 6 )  

( I  ,S 14,802) 
( 1  9,103,097) 

(43,5 53)  
4 9 7 ~ 8  1 

1,163,226 
3 13,625 
355,779 

(1,083,994) 
( 3  12.8891 

in,mfing .4 criiiiiies 
Piopeldy, plant aiid equipuient espeiiditures. net 
Change in I iitangibles 
Salc or  dlscon t i n  Lied operations 
Environmental recoveries, net of cspendilures 

(I 1,7OO.364) ( 1  4,705,244) (27,414,426) 
17,426 (2,20S,G99) 

3,732,649 
2,193,318 63 1,750 437.3 19 

NPt cash used by investing acthollies (5,864,397) 114.061,OGS) (29,l S5,SOC)  
~~~~ ~ 

Fin nn ciiig A cli vifies 
Coninion stock dtvidends (6,147,264) (6,016,052) (5,815,837) 
Issuance of stocl;: 
D 1 J J  i d cnd I< c I 11 \wmi cn I Pi an opt io nal cash 347,546 2 Ci 6 ,  G 3 8 191,?G5 
D 111 I d e11 d s re117 vested by slo ck h o 1 del’s 743,728 603,858 G09,793 
Rcti renien t Savings P1 MI 920,522 1 , O l  1,515 I ,023,9 19 
Canvei.sion of debentures 31: 9,437 7c;,s3 I I OS,756 

Ncr (repaynlen~x) hori-owiiig ~mclei- line o r  credir agreemcnls (7,384,742) (3 1,200,000) 16,7UO,OOO 
Proceeds h i 1 7  I S S ~ X I ~ C C  of Ion~-~erin dcbt, net 29,9 I 8,650 300.000 
Repayment o f  1011 g-fei-~n dcbt (4,265,054) (3.809,732) (2.79 1 . I  6 6 )  

Net cash (used) provided by financing actn7lties (15,465,627) (9.055,092). 10,3 17,228 

Suppiem e i i t ~ l  Disciosrii.e of Cnsh Flow In farm ation 
Cash paid for interest $5,648,332 $G.255,193 $4,128,477 
Cash paid for income taxes . $3,767,816 $2,160,750 $3,601,400 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Consoiidated BaBance Sheets 

Assets 
2002 

Rest at e d 
At December 31, 2003 

Pi-operty, Plant and Equipmeimt 

” . m i l  gas djstyibution and transmission $186,661,469 $ 1  78,082,794 

Advanced information services 1,394,595 1,475,060 
Watei services 742,383 4,603,745 
Oilier plant 8,796,305 9,062,339 

Propane 35,577,104 34,347,597 

Total pi operty, plant and e q u i p ”  
Plus: Conshuctjon work in progress 

23 3,193,856 227,571,535 
1,724,72 I 1.556,040 

Less- A cc u mu1 a ted d epreci ati on an d amoiti zat j on 

Net property, plxnt and equipment 167:572,259 166,845,787 

(67,046,318) (62,26 1,786) 

Current Asscts 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts I ecejwble (less allowmce for uncollcclibles 

3 , ~  as,soi 2,458,276 

30,689,597 27,343,754 - a -  

923,556 995,165 

3,3 s7,53 5 4,028,878 
3 73,044 I ,  193,565 

4,622,601 3.03 3,773 
Undci-i.ecovered purchased n?S CL COSlS 660,601 763,767 

Prepaid cx pen ses 2,069,988 2,S33,3 14 
Oher  current assefs 7 68,958 755.682 

Income taxes receivable 489,841 5 14.93 1 

Total current assets 46,894,222 43,92O,G24 

Defer-red Charges a i d  Other Assets 

Enviroiimental I egulatory assets 353,092 2,527,35 f 
Envisomncntal exper7ditu1.e~ 
Goodw~ll,  net 
Other intangible assets, net 

3 64,O 8 8 2,s 57,406 

305,213 1,927,622 
674,451 8695 19 

Lorig,-tcrm I-eceivables 1,637,498 I .536,624 

983.230 I ,  1 44.020 Oihcr deferred chai ces 

Total deferred charges and other asscis 6,021,473 l2.5N.5 I5 

Other regulatory assets 1,693,401 2,028,073 

Total Assets S331 , I  64,664 $223,720,76 1 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Capitalization and Liabilities 
2002 

Restated At December 31, 2003 

Capitalizxtinn 
Stockho1de1-s' equity 

Caiiumn Stock, par value s.4867 per share; 
(authorized 1 2,000,000 shares, issued and outstanding 

Additiui-d paid-jii capital 34,176,361 3 1,756,983 
Ret alii ed earn in gs 36,008?246 32, S9 8.283 

Total stoclihotders' equity 72,039,355 67,3O,20 1 

5,460,594 and 5,537,710 shai.es, respectively) $2,754,748 $2,694,935 

Long-tenn debt, net of current m;ltui-ities 69,415,545 73,407,G 84 

Total cappizalrzation 142,3 54,WO 140,757,865 

Current Liabilities 
Curi.eiit pornor of long-term debt 

A c c w n  ts payable 
R c lir 11 d s pay ab 1 e to cu :to 111 c:rs 
Custoiiier dcposits 
4 cci-ued 111 r er est 

D i v I dcn ds pa yahl e 
Deferred income tases pqmble 
Acci-ued cuiiipciisalio~~ 
Otlier accrued liabilities 

Sllol't-term borrowing 
3,665,031 
3 3 1  5.258 

X,YY7,4 I3 
206,552 

2,005,379 
652,367 

1,556,631. 
119,814 

3,266,072 
1,657,523 

3,938,006 
10,900,000 
21,141,996 

497,842 
2,007,983 

699,83 1 
1,521,982 

49,7 I4 
1,777,544 
2.052.442 

' rota1 c m m  t I iabi l i t~cs  ,78,64 5,130 34,587,340 

Defcri-ed Credits a n d  Othcr Liabilities 

Deferred I ncomc taxes 19,590,9%5 1 ?,2G3,501 
Defen-ed invcstment tax c'rcdits 3 Y 2,725 547,541 
E11 v I 1-0 ii men tal 11 ab1 1 I t y 562,194 3, s 01,424 

2,0 1 5,128 1,G 19,436 Acci ued pension costs 
Acci-ued asset 1 enioval cost 13,536,209 12,067,12 1 
Other iinbiliiies 3,967,383 4,075.5 13 

Total defer1 cd ciedits and other Ijal~~lities 40,164.634 3 8.375.556 

Cornmitmcnts a n d  Cuntingcncies (Notes N a n d  0) 

8 

Tota l  Capitalization and Liabilities %221,164,663 5223,720,78 I 

The accompanying notes are an integra! part of the financial statements. 
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2002 2001 
Restated Restated 

For t h e  Years Errded December 33, 2003 

C0,zznt 011 St a ck 
Ealwce - bcginning of year 

Di vid end Rcinvestmeii t Y1 an 
Ret i rcment Savings P lan 
Conversion of debentures 

$2,694,935 $2,640,060 $2,577,992 
23,888 24,219 20,977 
2 1,047 25,669 26,730 

9,144 3, I99 3,117 
Perfvrinaace shares and ophons oxel-cised 4,734 2,778 1 1,234 

Balance - end of year 2,754,748 2,694,935 2,640,060 
~ 

Additiurial Pnid-h Copitul 
Balance - beginning of year 31,756,983 29,G53,992 27,672,005 

Retirement Savings P1 ail 899,475 985,846 997,187 
Conveixjon of debentures 310,293 74,622 105,639 

Dividend Reinvcstnient Plan 1,066,386 936,2G 8 780,562 

PerIorinance shares and options exercised 143,224 106.245 98.579 
Baliince - end of year 34,176,361 3 1,756.983 29.653,992 

~ - ~ ~ _ _  

For the  Years Ended December 31, 2003 2002 200 1 

Common Stock shares issued and otrtstantling (2' 

Bdnnce - begimmg of year 5,537,710 5,4 24,9G2 5.197,443 
D i v ic~~ i id  R em vesti im t PI ail 01 51,125 49,782 43,101 
Sale of stocli to the Compaiiy's Retii-einent Savings Plxi 43,235 52;740 5 4 3 2  I 
Coin-crsion of' debcntures 18,788 4.5 18 6,3 95 
Pel f~~-n iancc  sliai es and options exercised 9.735 5,708 23,102 

Balance - elid of year ''I 5,660,544 5 . 5 u . 7  10 5,424,002 

1 ?,OOO.OOCI shares are 3ulhorized a t  a p'm value of $0 4SG5 pel- share 
Iiicludes dividmds reiiwcsled nnd optional cash paymicnls 

The C o n i p a n ~ ~  liad 47,659, 37,353, and 30,440 shares held 111 Ibbbl Trusts ai  December 31, 2003. 2002 211d 2001, I-espec[Ive]y. 

(21  

( 2  I 

(41 
* 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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2002 2001 
Rest ate d Re stated 

For the Years Ended December 37, 2003 

Currant Ir~cczmc Tux Expense 
Federal 
State 

$2,733,101 
943,993- 

$1 ,G24,698 $3,204,526 
571,540 605,459 

Inves'rinent tax wedit adjustments, net (54,516) t54,8 16) (54,8 15) 
Total cunent income tax expense 3,623,278 2,141,422 3,755,170 

Deferred I~conrc  TLK Expense ( I )  

Property, plant and equrpnient 
Deferred gas costs 
Pensions and other einployee benefits 
linpaiinient of intan gib1 es 
Env i i-onmen tal expenditures 

1,855,131 3,742,4 15 769,264 
105,846 (1,701,273) (46,426) 

(2 03,3 29) (134,861) (71,089) 

(866,206) (404,659) (142,362) 
1,463,995 (1,785,160) 0 

0th es (1 9,367) 507,799 (2 9,6 85) 
Total. deferred inconic tax expense 2,336,170 2 19,261 477,502 
Total lncome Tax Expense 39,957,448 $2.360,663 64,232,672 

R c c D ir c iiin ti0 rt qf Exfc ct ive It I CCI irr e T u  X ti tas 

Con tin LI i iig operat i on s 

Federal income tax expense ('I 

State income taxcs, net of fedel a1 benefit 
$5,476,056 $4,129,150 5;4,166,714 

737,367 SS2,GS 1 41)3,06 1 
0 th er ( I  82,978) (102,2793 (W.422) 

Total continuing opcrutions 6,032,445 4,609,552 4.5 04,3 63 
Discontinued opei.attons (74,997) (2.245,864) (33 l,G9 1 'I 

Total I ~ c ( i m e  Tax Expense 55,957,438 $2.3GCl,663 $ 4 3 2 , 6 7 2  

Effective income tax rate 39.1% 38.8'K 3 8.7 %) 

Af 5ecember 31, 2003 

Defcwed I ~ i c n m c  Tats 

2002 
Restated 

D e f e i n d  incorne tax liabilities: 
Property, plant and equipiiient $2 I 7l 86,978 S; 19,568,426 
Environmcnial costs 
Deferred gas costs 

67,3 54 88 1,567 
277,438 70,542 

Clther 91 0,705 1,307,082 
Total dcfer-red inc~~i i ie  tax ii;~b111ties 22,447,475 2 1 .S17,617 

Deiei-I-et1 inrornc la>: assets: 

Perision and other employee bcnefits 1,500,539 1 .505,008 
lmpaii inciit of intanybles 
S e I f i 11 su r m  ce 

I 25,165 1,785,160 
5&5,524 547,349 

0 ti1 er 520,438 676,SSS 
Total defer id  income tal: assets 2.731 -666  4,s 14.402 

Defel-I-ed Incoriie Taxes Pel Consolid~ted Ealance Sheet S19.710.809 $17313.21'5 

( I '  Includes $1 13,000, $131,000 and $98,000 o f  deferred state mcome taxes for the years 2003,7002 and 2001, respectively. 

Fedcral i nco i i ie  taxes foi the years 2003 and 2002 wex recoided at 34% The ycai. 2001 was recorded at 35%) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements, 
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Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

A. SUMMARY QF ACCQUNTIN~ POLfCtES 

Restatemen f 
The Coriipany has I estated its 2002 and 200 1 financial staiemeuts in order to reff ect the results of its Delaware and 
hllarylaiid iiahn-al gas divisions on the “accrual” revenue recognition method rather than the “as billed” revenue 
recogri~tion inelbod. Tlis change had an Insigdicant effect on the Corrrpany’s annual results for the last three years. 
Under the “as biIled” nietliad, revenues froin customer sales are not recognized until the meter is read and the 
amount of gas used IS billed. Whereas: under the “accrual” iiiellzod, at the end of each period, the anmuit of gas used 
is estimated and is recognized as revenue. The Con~pany’s Florida division has historically used the “accrual” 
method in accordance with Florida Public Service Conmission (“PSC”) requirements. Tlx Delaware and Maryland 
divisions have, historically used the “as billed” method to recognize revenues consisteiit with the rate-setting 
processes in those states. In order to consistently apply the “accmal” method, the Company iiiet separately with the 
staf€s of tlie Delaware and Maryland Public Service Coiimissioiis to detemxne the regulatory inipact of the change, 
Having determined that there is little to no iinpact, the Conipuy has confonned the revezille recognition niethod used 
in its Delaware and Maryland divisions to the method used by its Florida division. In order to provide comparable 
iriformation, the Company has restated its 2002 and 200 1 financia1 stateinelits to reflect the “accrual” revenue 
recobpition metlmd. As a result oP the restatement, retained eaniiiigs of the Company as of January 1, 2001 iricieased 
by $697,000 coi-iipared t o  pr.eviously reported amounts. ‘4s indicated beIow7, the change has 110 impact OD basic 
eaniiags per share. There is 110 iinpacl on fully diluted caiiimgs per. share in 2002 and a $0 01 decrease 2001. 

Diluted 
From Continuing Opeiatioiis 
Net I i i~onic 

December 31, Impact of December 31, December 31, fmpact of December 3.f, 

As Previously Recognition As Previously Recognition 
Reported (1) C h a n g e  As Restated Reported (1) Change A s  Restated 

2002 Revenue 2002 2001 Revenue 2007 

9; 134,100.730 
16.61 8.131 

7,542,990 
3,739,153 

si.37 
S;O.GX 

$1.37 
10.68 

$23.045,8 5 2 
2.96s 931 

48E,333 
1.020,721 

($4 17.665) 

532,238.51 0 

$4 1,800 
( 1  1,453) 

( 7 s  I )  
(75% I )  

%O 00 
$0.00 

160 Dc) 
sio.00 

5;3,??7.002 
(2,205,664) 

20.5 92 
8,322 

S; 46 I ,3 79 

$659,773 

$134,142.530 9;157,670.321_ (5519,069) $157,15 i.253 
I (~,604,679 16.270,3 15 (49,314) 1 G.22i,O!)I 

3,721 , I  72 6.721.537 (29,725) O,GOI,S12 
7,535,009 7.3702 88 ( 2 9,725 1 7.3 4 0,5 63 

51.37 
$0 68 

$1.37 
$0 68 

2?,?J?,754 
763.267 
514,931 

2,029.073 

49,714 

32,898,253 

s 1.37 $0 00 
$1.25 $0 00 

$ I  3.5 $0 00 
.6’ I .24 ($0.01) 

$1.37 
$1.25 

S; 1.35 
$ 1  23  

( I )  Dectiilbei 3 1 2001 and 7001 Operating R w e n u e .  Ope1 atinp Incoine rind Iiicoiiie from Contin~iii ig Operations exciiide tlle resulk 
of h e  opeinlions tiiscoiitinued in 2003 and iuchde m n O r  reclassifications 10 cnnromi with the piesentatioii of the 2003 results 

Nature of Business 
Chesapeake Utilities Coi-porstion (“Chesapeake” or “the Coiz~pany”) is engaged in natural gas dishibution to  
approximately 47:600 customers located in central and sautheim Delaware, Maryland’s Easte1-n Shore a11d Florida. 
The Company’s natural gas &ansrissron subsidiary operates a pipeline €rom various points in Pemisylvania a n d  
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northeill Delaware to the Cunipany’s Delaware and Maryland distribution divisions, as well as other utility and 
illchistrial customers ill Peixisylvania, Delaware and the Eastem Shore o f  Maryland. The Canipany’s propane 
dismbution and wliolesale inarlcetlng skgment provides distribution service to apprmimateIy 34,900 cust~mcrs in 
central and so~itlieni Delawme, the Eastern S lme  of Maryland, Florida and Virginia, and markets propane to a 
nuinher of large independent oil and petrochemical companies, resellers and propane distribution coqauies  in the 
southeastem United States. The advanced iidorniation seivices segment provides domestic and internatioiial clieiits 
with infoiniation tecluiology related business services and solutions for. bath enterprise and e-business applications. 

Principles o P Cans o iida fion 
The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts o€ the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries. The 
Company does not have any omiiershp interests in investmiits accounted for using the equity method or any 
vanable interests in a variable interest entity. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in 
consolidation- 

System o f  Accounts 
The natural gas distribution divisions of the Gonipany located in Delaware, Maryland and Florida are subject to 
regulation by their respective PSCs with respect to their rates for service, maintenance of their accounting records 
arid various other rnatlers. Eastern Shore Natura1 Gas Coiiipmy is an open access pipeline and is subject to 
regulation by the Federal Ene~gy Regulatory Convilrssion. The Coinpany’s fiiiancial stateiuel~ts are prepared in 
accordance wtl~ geriei ally accepted accounting principles, which give appropriate recopi~ioii  to the rateiiia1;ing and 
accounliIig practices and policies of the various commissions. The piAopaiie and advanced rnfofoni~tioii services 
srg-meiits are not siibject to regulation with respect t u  rates 01- niaiiilcriarice of accounting records. 

- -- 

Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation 
‘tltilrty pl-ope.rty is stated at original cost while the m e t s  of the lion-utility segments are recorded at cost. The costs of 
repnirs and 113.inor. I epIaccziieiits are charged against income as iizcuned and the costs of niajor rene~*als  and 
bellerineiits are cnpitdized. As of Jmuary I ~ 2003, Cliesapealce Utilities adopted SFAS No. 143. See Note E! for a 
suiixmry of the iiiipact 011 the fuiancial statements. Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 3 43, uqxm retirement 01- 
disposition of ntility propei?~, the recorded cost of 1-eiiiova1, net of salvage value, was chai.ged to accumulated 
ciepreciation In 2003, the costs were, charged against accrued asset removal cost. Upon reb‘eiiieiit or disposi tioii of‘ 
non-utility propelLty, the gain 01- loss, iict of salvage value, is charged to income. Tlie provision for depreciation is 
coiiiputed using tlie str-ai~lit-Ime method at rates that aiiiortize fhe unrecovered cost of depreciable property over tlie 
estimated reiiiainiiig useful life of the asset. Depreciation and amortization expenses are provided at an aiuiual rate 
Tor each segment Average ralcs -for tlie past tlxee years were 3 percent for natural gas distribution a i d  ITansrnission, 
5 lierceiit ~ O J  pimpaiie, 14 percent fofol- adimiced infomation services aid 8 percent for gencr.aI plant. 

C a s h  and Cash Equivalents 
Tlie Canipaiiy’s policy is to invest cash in excess of operating requirements in overnight iiicoiiie producing accounts. 
Such amounts are slated at cost., which approxiinatcs 111arke.t value. Iavestnieiits with an o l - ~ p ~ a i  iiiatunty of three 
months 01 less are considered cash equivalents. 

6r7 venlorks 
The Coiiipaiiy uscs the average cost niethod to value propane and niaterials and supplies mveiitorp. The appliance 
inventory is valued at  first-in first-out (“FIFO”). If the maiket prices drop below cost, iiiventory balances are 
adjusted to market values. 

Environmental Regulatory Assets, Liabilities and Expenditures 
Eiiv 11-0 nnieiit a1 regula tory as sets re pr es eiit amounts re1 at e d to eiivir oimiental liab ill ties for wlii ch c ash exp e n  di tur es 
have not yet been nude.  As expenditures are iiicuired, the environnieiital liability is reduced along with the 
eiiviroimeiital regulatory asset. Tlicse aiiiouiits awaiting rateiliaking treatnient are recorded to either enviroimiental 
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Notes t o  Consolidated Financial Statemento 

expendItcii.es as an asset or accuniulated depreciation as cost of removal. Environnieiital expendituies are amortized 
and/or recovered tluough a ridei- to base rates in accordance with the ratemakmg treatment granted in each 
jurisdiction. 

Goodwill and Ofher fnfangibke Assets 
Goodwill and other intangible assets are associated with tlie acquisition of non-utility companies. In accordance with 
Stateiiieiit of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) NO. 142, goodwill is not anioitized, but is tested for 
iiiipaitlnent 013 a n  ainiual basis mid when events change. Otlier intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis 
over their estimated ecoiioinic usehl Ijves. 

Other Deferred Cf~arges 
Other deferred charges include discount, premim and issuance costs associated with long-term debt and rate case 
expenses. Debt costs are deferred, then amortized over the original lives of the respective debt issuances. Rate case 
expenses are d efen-ed, then ariiortized over periods approved by the applicable regulatory authorities. 

Bnc-ome Taxes and hwestmerst Tax Credit Adjustments 
The Coiiipaiiy files a consolidated federal iiicoine tax retum Xncoiiie tax expense allocated to the Coxlpny’s 
subsidiai ies is based ~ipon theix respective taxzble incomes and tax credits. 

Dcfccn ed tax assets and luhilities are recorded for the tax effect of temporary differences betiwen h e  fi~iancial 
statcineiits and tax bases of assets m d  liabilities and are nieasm-ccl using current effective i i i c~nie  tax rates. The 
portions of the Coin1xuiy’s defmed tax liabiht~es applicable to utility operations, wliich liavc not been reflected III 

currcnt service rates, represent income taxes recoverable IlKQUgh fLlture rates. Investment tax credits 011 utility 
property have been defmcd and are allocated to iiico~iie ratably over the lives of the subject proprity. 

. -- 

Finan cia1 instrum era fs 
Xeron, the Coi-iipiiy’s propalie marketing operation, e n g a ~ ~ e s  111 trading activities using forward and !%tu1 es conbacts 
which have been accounted for usii~g the mark-lo-market inethod of accounting. Under mark-to-market accounting, 
the Coiiipany‘s txadiiig coiltracts are recorded at fiir value, net of fLitwe scrviciiig costs, and changes in market price 
are recognized as gains OT losses in revenues on the iiiconie statement in the period of chai-ige. Tlie resulting 
ui~realized gains and losses are 1-ecmded as assets or liabilities, respectlvely. There were uixealized gains of 
$172,000 and $630,000 a t  December 3 1,2003 and 2002, respectively. Trading liabilities are recorded iii other 
accrued Iiabilities. Trading assets are recoi-ded in prepaid expenses and other current assets. 

Tlic Company‘s natural gas and propme disn-ibution operali CHIS have entered hito agreements with natural p s  and 
171 opnne srrppliers to pLu-cl-rase gas €01 resale to their customcrs. I’ul-chases under- these coi i i rx~s are considered 
“ ~ ~ o ~ i i i a l  purchases and sales” uiidei SFAS No. 133 and are accouiite.d for on an acci-~ial basis. 

The pi-upme distributioi-i opera11013 has entered into hir value hedges of its inventory, in order io nvtlgate the ~mpact 
of v\/holesde price flucfxalions. At December 3 1 , 2003, propa11e dish-ibutron had enterccl into conhwts io hzdge 2.6 
nullion gallons of propaiie imwtor-y  

* 
Earnings Per Share 
The caIcula~ioiis of both basic and diluted earnings per share froin continuing operations are presented in tbe 
followiiig chart. In 2002, the iiqiact of coriverting the debentures would have been anti-dilutrve; therefore, it was not 
included in tlie calculation. Additionally, in both 2002 and 2001, the effect of exercising the outstanding stock 
options would have been anti-dilutive; therefore, it was not included 111 tlie calculations. 
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2002 2001 
2003 Restated Restated 

For the Years Ended December 31, 

Calculation o l  Basic Earnings Per Share from 
C o nt in uin g 0 p e ratio 11s: 

Net income fmui continuing operations $1 0,079,483 $7,535,009 $7,340,563 
Mleighted average shares outstariding 5,610,592 5,459,424 5,367,433 

Conti n u i  n e; Operations $1.80 $1.37 $1.37 
Basic Earnings Per Share from 

Calculation of Diiuted Earnings Per Share from 

Reconciliation of Numerator: 

Colltinuirag opera d t' )Ions: 

Net lnconie from continuing operations - Basic $1 0,079,433 $7,535,009 $7,340,563 
Effect of E.25% Convertible debentures 157,557 171,725 

.4djuslcd nunieiator - Diluted $10,237,040 $7,535,009 $7,532,238 

Reco D cil j: at  i 011 of 13 en o min ato 1'1 
Weighted shares outstanding - Basic 
Effect of dilutive secuiities 

Stock options 
\Y ami ii Is 

5,610,592 5,489,424 5,367,433 

1,361 
5,461 1,649 84 9 

Operating 2evenues 
Revenues for the n a h r ~ l  gas distribution opel-atiaiis o€ the Coiiipany are based 011 rates approved by the vai-jous 
public service coiiiiizissions. The nanii-a1 gas ti-ansnlssion operation revenues are based on rates approved by the 
Fedei-nl Energy Regulator-y Coiixiission ("FEIK'"). Cusloiiiers' base rates may not be changed witliour f o m a l  
approval b y  these coiiuiussions. However, the regulatory authoriijes have granted the Coiiipaiiy's regulated na turd 
gas distribution operatioils the abiliiy to nego tizte rates with customel-s that have competitive altenialives using 
approved methodologm. In addjtioii, the iiiitul-nl gas transiiussion operatioii can negoriate rates above or below the 
FERC-approved tariff rates. 

Chesapea1;e's iiaturnl gas distribution operations each have a gas cost ~-ecovery mecliamsiii tlx~l provides for t h e  
acljmtixeiit oE rates c h a q e d  to cuslomers 2s gas costs fluctuate. These aiiiouiits are collected or re€iiunded ~lu-ouglz 
3djjustmt'nts to rates in subsequent periods. 

The Coiiipany charges flexible rates to the na tura l  gas distribution's industrial iiiten-qtible customers to compete 
uiIth 3helnative types of file]. Based 011 pricing, these custoiiiers Cali choose nahii-a] gas or dteniative byes o f  
supply. Neither the Comj:,an>. iior the interruptible customer 1s contractually obligated to deliver 01' receive natural  
gas. 

The propane wholesalc iiiadieting operation records trading activity net, 011 a inark-to-~iprket basis for open 
contracts. The propane dist-ribution, advanced infoniution seivices and other segments iecoi d revenue in the  period 
the products are delivered and/or services are rendered. 

Certain Risks a n d  Uncerlainfies 
The financial statements are prepared in conforillity with generaIIy accepted accounting prmciples that require  
manageinelit to make estiiiiates in measuring assets and liabilities and related reveiiues and expenses (see N o t e s  N 
and 0 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for significant estimates). These estimates involve judgments with 
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respect to,  among otber things, various fLiture econonzic factors dial are difficult to predict and are beyond die control 
of the Conipamy. Therdore, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

The Coiiipany records certain assels and liabilities ill accortfance with SFAS No. 7 1. If the Company were required 
to tenninate application o€ SFAS No. 72 for its regulated operations, all such deferred amounts would be recognized 
in the incoiiie statement at that time. This would result in a charge to  eai~~izlgs, net of applicable income taxes, which 
could be material. 

FA 3% S ita femen ts a nb Ofker A uthorjfah?. Pronoun cements 
The Financial Accounting Standads Board { “FASB”) adopted SFAS No. 146, “Accounting EOT Costs Associated 
with Exit 01- Disposal Activities” in June 2002, which requires that a liabiIity for a cost associated with an exit OT 
disposal activity be recognized when a liability is incmed. IJnder previous guidelines, a liability for an exit cost was 
recognized at the date of an entity’s coilwnitineiit to an exit plan. This statement was effective for exit or disposal 
acbvities initiated on January 1, 2003 or thereafter and I~ad no effect on the Company during 2003. 

FASB 1ntei-p-etatimi (“FIN”) No. 4 5 ,  “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, 
Iiicluciing Indirect Guarmtccs of Indebtedness of Others,” w a s  adopted in November 2002. The Conipany has 
adoptcd FIN No, 4 5 There was no impact on the financial statelmiits; however, the disclosures in the Coiiunitiiients 
and Continpeiicies footnote (Note 0) were expanded to include additional discIosui es required by the 
pronou~i c einenl. 

In Decemlm 2003, h e  FASB issued F1N No. 46R, “Consolidalion of  Variable Intercsl Entiries,” which I-eplacecl 
FIN No. 46, “Coiisnlid~licm of Variable Interest EiitItjes,” issued in January 2003. FIN No 4GR was issued to 
~cplacc- FIN No. 46 and l o  clarify the required acc.ouiiliiig for iiilerests in variable iiilercst entities. A varlable inlei-est 
t.ntity IS an entity that does 1101 have sufficient equity inveslment a t  risk, or the holders of the equity iiistnmients lack 
[lie essen ti21 cl.iaractenstics of a coiitxoIlIiig financial inierest. A varjahle interest entity is to be consolidated b y  a 
campany if thal  coiiipaiiy is sub-ject to a majority oltlie i x k  of loss Crom the variable interest entity’s activities, or is 
eqtj~led to receive a niajorjty of the entity’s residual retunis, or both. As of December 31, 2003, the Company did iiot 
have any variable interests in a variable interest entity. 

- -- 

Chesapedce adopted SFAS No. 143, “Accounthg for Assei Retirement Obligations,” in 2003. See Note E for 
additional iiifoi-niatioii 011 tlie impact. 

In Deceniber 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, “AccoLinting for Stock-Eased Conipeiisation - Transition and 
Disclosure.” This liad 110 impact 011 the coiiipxiiy’s financial position 01 results of npc:ratloizs. The Coiiipmy 
continues to app1y the mtiiiisic w l u e  iiielhod in accnuiitiiig for stock-based employee conipensation peiiiutted by 
Accorriiling Priiiciples Board Opiiiinn N O  25 and SFAS NO. 121. For each of the peijods presented in the 
consolidated statement of income, no stock-based coiiqmisation expense was recorded as 110 new stock options were 
issued dLimig those periods. 

ln April 2003, the FRSE issued SFAS No. 149. “Amcndmmt of Statement 133 on Derivative Insti-~unei~ts and 
Kedging ,4ct1\1rties.” This statement amends and clarifies financial accounting and repcyting for derivative 
instruments and for liedzing activities uider  FASB Statement No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative InstrunieiTts and 
Hedsing Actiwfies” by 1-equiring that contracts with comparable characteristics be accounted for sinilarly. The 
adoption of SFAS No. 139 did not have a material impact 011 Chesapeake’s financial position or results of 
operations. 

On August 13, 2003, the FASB rahfied the Emerging Issues Task Force (((ETTF”) Issue No. 03-1 1 “Reporting 
Realized Gains a d  Losses on Derivative Instrunleiits That Are Subject to FASB Stattkment No, 133 alld No t  ‘Held 
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for Trading Pwpses’  as Defined in EITF Issue No. 02-3.” This did not have any effect on the Conipany’s filmicial 
position or results of operations, 

On January 12, 2004, the FASB released FASB Staff Position No. FAS 106-1 “Accounting aiid Disclosure 
Requirements Refaled to the Medicare P1-escrjpfion Drug, Iinprovemeiit aiid Modernization Act of 2003 .” Thc 
Company has elected to defer tlie accouiitmg for the Act, as allowed under StaflPosition No. 106-1. See Note L €or 
required disclosures. 

Recfassifiieafiora OF Prior Years’ Amoernts 
Certain prior years’ amounts have been reclassified to confonn to the current year’s presentation, 

Chesapealre adopied SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirenieiit Obligaiions,” during 2003. The Compmy’s 
regulated operations zre allowed by the regulatory bodies to recover the costs of retiring their long-lived assets 
th-ougb approved depreciation rates. Under the pronouncement, the Coinpany was required to record the portion of 
depreciation that represents asset removal cost as a I eylatory liability on its financial statenieuts. Pxeviously: asset 
removal costs wei-e included in accumulated depreciation. Additjundly, thc portion of the depreciation rates 
approved by the regulators that rep! csents asset remom1 costs are IIOW recorded 111 opcrations e s p e ~ ~ s e ,  311 the past, 
1 1 - q  v“ recorded in depreciation expense. These changes liad 110 impact on tlit net eaz-niqs of tile C’o~npany All 
periods presented have been reclassified in older to iiialie the statements comparable. Accnied asset r-emo~al cost 
was SI3.S 17i1110ii and $ I  2.1 inillion at Deceniber 3 1, 2003 and 2002, respectively. 

- -. 

Please refer to Note G for infoim~tioii on the adoption of SFAS No. 142. 

Duriiig 2001, Chesapeake acquired Absolute Water Care, Iiic., and selected assets of Aquarius Systems, Xnc., 
EcoWate~ Systems of Rochester and Xatemouiitaiii Water, lnc. These c o i i ~ p ”  provided water trestnient, \vatel: 
coiidrlroiiiiig and bottled water to cusloimers 111 -\..aiious geopqA1ic I-egions. Tliese acquisitions were all accounied for 
as purchases and the Company’s f ina~cla l  results iiicludecl the results of operations beginning on tlie date of 
acquisition. Pre.viously; Chesapeake had acquired tln ee other watei. sci-~ice coiiipaiiies. 

During 2003, Chesapeake decided to exit the water services business and sold SIX of the operatians, Cl~esapeake 
expects to dispose of the rcmaiiiing opei-a.tio11 during 2004 As of Deceiiibex 3 1, 2003, the results Tor a11 w a i  er  se~vice  
businesses have hecn reclassified to discontinued opemtions for all periods presented. A p i n  of $1 2,000, llet of tax, 
was recorded in 2003 on the sale of the u’ater opeiations. 

Opei atilzg revenues for discontinued operations were $9.8 nullion, $1 1.7 miIlion and $10.0 nzil l io~~ fol 2003 ~ 2002 
and 2001, respec,tiveIy. Operalin~ losses for discoiitiiiued operations W C I E  $9 17.000, $2.8 1111111017 and $725,000 for 
3003, 3002 and 2001, rcspectIvely. The followng table I epresents amounts for discontunled operat~ons tha t  a r e  
included in the balance sheets at December 3 I ,  2003 and 2002. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financiat Statements 

Chesapeake W ti f ities C orporatian - Di sconti n ta ed 0 perat ions 
Balance Sheets 

P,SSf?lS 

2003 2002 At December 31, 

Frtq>erQ, Plant and Equipment 

Propei-l>*, plant wid equipnlent ~ 2 , 3 a 3  $445 19,703 
Less: Accunmlated depizcration and amoitization 

Net pi'opei-ty, plant aiid equipmeiit 435,592 2.805,407 

Current Assets 

(326,792) ( I  ,S 14,296) 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable (less allowance for uncoll ectibles 

1,437,821 444,167 

of $5,346 and $ I  00,069, respeclively) 273,799 1, t 98,892 

Rppli a i m  and other 117 ventoiy, at FIFO 99,839 841,688 
Deferred income fmes receivable 20,725 35,024 

Picpaid espcl-tses 1 3  0,175 146,240 

4,042,359 2 , G G G , O I  1 Total current assets 

Deferrer! Charges nrld Other  2,. wets 
. -- 

Guodwlll, net 195,068 
70,018 1,677,197 Chhei- in tangible assets, 1 1  el 

Deferred i n  co nic m e s  r-ece i VS 1 e 
G24 Other deferred cliargcs 

3,3 I 1,987 

1 SU,847 1,439,098 

2 20,8 65 Total defcii.ed c h a y c s  mJ oilier assets 

$2,598,815 $8,783,405 Tots1 Assets 

Cap ita I izati on and L a  hi [if ies 
Capi t3 lrza tion 

Cornrnoll Sloclc $51,010 $51.010 

Retained deficits (5,271 ,I (id) (4,4X3,5 57) 
3,914,783 3,914,783 

(1,3 0 5 3  71 ) ( S  1 7,764) Tola1 stoclcIi o 1 d ers' eq 11 11 y 

7,047 1,mg-Lci-m dcht. net of ciirrcni matul-ii~es 

Total capitaIizatian cI,305,371) (510,717) 

Current Liabilities 

Add it 1 011 a1 p ai d - 113 c ap i I a1 

7,047 
67,303 2403 13 Acco  cinrs payable 

Duc to pai-ent company 3,558,434 , 7,710,706 
11,403 79,5 I3 Customer deposlts 

I4G,978 Income tases payable 192,290 
Clih er acciued I i ah1 111 es 74,756 3 7s .924 

CLIlTellt pOl?lOil  of 1ong-lcrm debt 

3,904,186 S,564,08 1 

730,04 I 

Total current liab11111es 

Qther- Liabilities 

$2,59S,815 %8,783,405 To tal Cap ita I im ti on a n d Liabilities 
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E?. SEGMENT INFORMATION 
The follo~ving table presents inforination about the Company’s reportable segments. Results exclude discontinued 
operations. 

. 2002 2001 For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 
Restated Restated 

Operating Revenues, U naffi I i ated Customer-s 
Natural gas dish-ibutian and transmission $1 lO,O71,OS4 $93,497,345 $ 1  07,305,665 
Propan e d i str i bu t I on and radic tin g 39,759,536 28,124,093 35,741,678 
Advanced inforniation sei vices 1 2,476,746 13,523,856 14, I 03,890 
Othei- (9.329) (2,764) 

Total operating I-evenues, unaffiliated customers $142,298,007 $134,142,530 $1 57-15 1,253 
~ 

Intersegment Revenues (’I 

Natural gas distnbution and tranwuission $1 75,757 $90,730 8 I 12,006 
Advanced information servrces 100,804 23 9,747 
Other 71 1 , I  59 720.22 I 783,OS 1 

Total intersegment ~eveiiues $987,720 $1,050,718 $€95,057 

!316,653,111 $14,973,405 $14,405,352 
3.875,351 1 ,Os 1 ,SXX 9 12,619 

691,909 343,296 5 17,427 
359,029 236,090 3 85,403 

~~ ~ 

Total  opeixling iiicuiiic $2 1,579,400 3; I 6,G04,679 $ 1  6,22 I ,CIO I 

Depreciation and Amortization 
Naiunl  ~ a s  d I sli-ibu t i  on and t ra i~st~i i~s~on $5,188,273 $5,049,546 54,3SX,935 
Pi~opme d i s ~ i  i b i i f i ~ n  and maikt ing I ,S06,201 1,602,655 1,4G5,2 15 
Ad vanccd in for ma ti on sei vi ces 190,548 708,430 255,360 
0 t h  and eliminations 204,8I 5 228,559 232,502 

Total depreciation and amorrization $7,089,837 $7,089,190 $6,347,412 

Cap ita1 Ex p en dit u res 
Natural gas dish-ibution :tnd ti-ansiiiission $9,078,043 $12,I 16,993 $23,1 SS,XS9 
Pi-opme d r str i but1 on an d ma ketiiig 2,244,583 1.23 1,199 2.453,081 
Advanced 1 n fomati on services 76,924 39.290 252,159 
Other 422,789 388,051 40 1,877 

$26 2 0 3  .Or36 Total cclpltal expendit 111 es S; 1 1,8 2 2 ~ 3  9 S; 1 3,S3 5 5 3  3 

2002 2001 
Restated Rest ate d 

At December 31, 2003 

1 den  ti fia hie Assets * 

Natural gas d~s t i  ibiiflon and trai~smission $169,865,930 $766,478,223 $ 1  G3,766.176 
Prop an e d i sti-I b ut  I OH and marl{ e tin g 38,359,251 37,939,683 34.3 14,633 
Advanced iiiforniatioii services 2,912,733 3,660,304 2,593,740 
Other 7,791,796 9,460.267 9,552.844 

Total identifiable assets $21 8,929,710 $21 6,558,477 $21 0,227,393 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Chesapeake uses the inaiiagement approach to identify operating segments. Chesapeake organizes its business 
around differences in products or sefiices and the operating results of each segment are regularly reviewed by the 
Compariy ’s chief operating decision maker in order to make decisions about resources aiid to assess perfomlance, 
The segments are evaluated based on their pre-tax operating income. 

Various itenx withiin the balance sheet are considered t o  be fiiiancial instruments because they are cash or are to be 
settled in cash. The canyiiig values of these items generally approximate their fair value (see Note F to the 
Cmsolidated Financial Statements for disclosure of fair value of investnients). The Campany’s open fonvard and 
h t u e s  contracts at December 3 1, 2003 arid 2002 had net nnreaIized gaiils in fair value of $172,000 and $630,000, 
respectively, based on market rates. The fair value of the Conipany’s long-ten debt is estimated using a discounted 
cash flow methodology. The Company’s long-tem debt at December 3 1. 2003, including current maturities, had an 
estimated fair value of $80.9 nd1ivii as compared t o  a carrying value of $73.1 nillion. At December 31,2002, the 
estimated fair value was appToxinlately $88.0 nillion as  conipared to it carrying value of $77.3 InilIion. Tllese 
estimates are based OIJ published corporate borrowing rates for debt inst”ents with similar ternis and average 
iiiat~ir iti e s . 

F . FWE S T M E NTS 

The. invesfmenf balances a t  December 3 I ,  2003 and 2002, consisted pi-imarily of a Rabbi Trust (“fie trust”) 
associated wi1h the acquisition of Xeron, Inc. The Cony~any has classified the uizderlying mvesniients held by the 
ti-ust as n-aciing securities, which require 311 gains a n d  Iosses to be recorded into other income. The tnrst was 
estabfrslied durmg the, acquisition 3s a 1 elention h o m s  for an executive of Semn. The Coiiipany has an associaled 
liability recos-decl which is adjusted, along with other expense, for the gains aiid losses iiic~n-red by tlie trust. 

- - -  

G. GOODWILL AND OTHER kNTANGt5LE ASSETS 

The Coiiipany adopted SFAS No. 142 in the first quarter of 2002. The. Coiiipany perfomed a test as OS J a ~ ~ u a r y  1, 
2002, for goodwill inipairment using the two-step pmcess prescribed in SFAS No. 142. T h c  first step was a screen 
fbr potential impairment, using January 1, 2002, as the measureiiient dale. The second step was a nieasLi1-ement of the 
aniouiit of tlie goodwill deteniiiied t o  be impaired. The resulls of the tests iiidjcnted that  111e good\+iill assocj ated with 
the Coiiipany‘s water business was inipaistd 2nd tlia t the amount of  the iiiipainlleiit was $3.2 million. This was 
recoided as the crimulative effect of a change in accoui~tiiig principle, The lair value of the water busilless M ~ . S  

de tmmned using several iiiethods, includiiig discouiited cash flow projectivl~ and liiarliet valuat~ons for recent 
p~u-chases and sales of sindar businesses. These were weightcd based 011 their expected probability. The previous 
test for iimpaiimt‘iit of goodwill, presci-ibed under SFAS No. 12 1,  looked at mdmounted cash flows. T11e 
derernunatioii that the goodwill associated with the Colnpany ’s watei business was impair-ed was the I esult of the 
niort stringelit tests required by the new pronouncement. SFAS NO. 142 requires that i~i~par~ment tests be I7erf‘oriiied 
nimually. AI December 3 1, 2002, the test indicated a n  additional ~nipainiient charge o f $ l  . S  lnillioll lyas nccessaiy. 
The uaprofitabIe perfomiance of the Company’s water sel-wces busmess was the yrili1ai-y cause of tile irllpainneiit. 

In accordance wit11 SFAS No. 142, tlie Company did not recoi-d any amortization of goodwill in 2003 or 2002. hi 
3,001, amortizatjon of goodwill, net of associated taxes, decreased iacome by $154,000 ($0.03 per share). 



The change 111 the canyizg d u e  of goodwill for tlie two years ended December 3 1, 2003, is as follows: 

Water 
Businesses Propane Total 

Balance al January 1,2002 %4,S69,0GX $674,45 1 $5,543,519 
Iinpairmeni charges 14,674,000) (4,674,000) 
Balance at Decemher 3 1, 3002 195,OGS 674,451 S69,5 19 
Sale of discontinued upel-ations ( I  95,068) (1 95,OGg) 

Balance at December 3 I ,  2003 $0 $ G 74,45 1 $G74,45 1 

Intangible assets subject to aiiiortizatioii S L T ~  as follows: 

December 31.2003 
~~~ 

Cross 
Carrying Accumulated 
Amount Amortization 

customcr LlStS $276.6 1 G S; 142,760 
Non-coinpcte Li ' 6' I ccments 
Acqiirsitjon costs 363,659 97,252 

- -. Total $5 4 0,3? 5 $235,(162 

December 31,2002 

Gross 
Carrying Accumulated 
Amount Amortization 

$1,099,202 $ 1  91,s3x 
I,000,000 25G,257 

3 79,400 101,,XS5 

32\47 8,G 02 $11 5 0 .!I so 

The decrease fi-om 3002 to 2003 reflects the sale of the assets of the wntcr businesses: including intangible assets. 
Ai-mrtization of iiilnngible assets was $168,000 and $74 1,000 for the years cridcd December 3 I .  2003 and 2003, 
respectively, For thc year elided Decenibeer 3 1, 200 1 ~ atiiortiz3tion of intangibles, excludinz, goodwill, was 9; 132,000. 
The estimuted antiual amortization of mlmgi111es lor the next f n f e  years is: $15,000 foi 2004; $14,000 for 2005; 
$14,000 for 2006; $14,00U for 2007; mid $14,000 for 2008. 

H. COMMON STOCK AND &DDlTlONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL 

In 2000 and 200 I the C0111p211y e n w e d  into agreements w th  an iiivc?stmenl banker to assist 111 identifying 
acqriisition candidates IJiider the, agreements, the Company issued wanants to the i u v e s t i ~ ~ e n ~  banker to purchase 
1,000 shares of Conipany stock iii 2001 a t  aprice of $18.25 per sliare and 15,000 s h a m  in 1000 at ii price of  
$18 .00. Tlic wm-ants are escrcisable clw-ing a seven-year period after tlie date granted. The Company recognized 
cupciises of $47,500 1-c.1ated to the wainnls. No mm-rants have been exercised. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

I. LONG-TERM DEBT 

Tlie outstaliding Iong-teiiii debt, net of cuiTeiit mat~~ritles, is as shov,ql below. 

At December 31, . 2003 
Fis t  mortgage sinlung fund bonds: 

Uncollateralized senio~ notcs: 

2002 

8.37% Series I, d u e  Dccember- 15, 3004 $0 $756,000 

7.97% note, due February 1, 2008 4,000,000 5,000,000 
6.91% notc, due Qctobei. 1, 2010 5 4  54,545 G,363,636 
6,85% note, due .lanuary I ,  2012 7,000,000 s,000,000 
7.83% note, due Jm~uary  I ,  2015 20,000,000 20,000,000 
G.64% note, dcic October 31, 2017 30,000,000 30,000,000 

Con vert i bl e deb e 11 t u 1-es : 

8.25% due March 1, 2014 2,961,000 3 3  1,000 
7,048 Ulhcr debt 

Total Long-Term Debt $69,415,545 $73,407,684 

AIIIIXI~ matuntics of coiisc~lidilied long-term debt for the next five years are as f ~ ~ l l o \ v s ~  
s;3,0~~5,091 Tcv 2004, s;?,Ooci,(i91 for- 2005,  $4,909,091 lilr 2000; S7,636,3bJ for 2007; 

and 57,036.304 f0l 200s 

The cumlei-tible dcbentul-es inay be canverie.d, at the option of the bolder, into shares of the Co”1pany‘s conu11o11 
stock at a  COD^"^^ price oE!J 5.01 per share D u r i q  XJO3 2nd 2002, debentures toialillg $320,000 and $77,090, 
I-espectivcl y .  \ w - e  converted to stock. The debeliiuures are also redeemable for cash at the option of tIie Ilolder, 
SLILJ~~CI  to 317 :~nnca l  iion-c~~17l~1I~ttn~e ma?:iiiium liiivlntioll of $2130,000. Du-ing 2003 and 2002 110 debenhlres we1 e 
redeeiiicd for cash. At the Company’s option, the clebemtm-es iiiay be redeemed at stated axnounts. 

Xiideiitures to the long-term debt of the Coi i ipny arld its subsidiaries contail1 mious  restrictions. The 111ost S T T ~ I I ~ C I I ~  

restrictions state that the Coriipany must maintain equify of at least 40 percent of total cap~talization and t27e t imes 
interest earned ratio must be  at least 2.5.  The C u n q m y  is 117 coiiipliancc with all of its del-,t covenants. 

J .  SHORT-TERM WQRROWING 

AS of Dccembel 3 1, 2003, the PJCEXCI of Directors had authorized the Compmy to bnn.ow up tc) $35.0 mlllioxx from 
various bardis and  tiust coiiipanies under short-term lines of credit. Priox t o  the issuance af the $30.0 rmlljon 1011~- 
teim debt on October. 3 1, 2002, the Co~npany had authulizatron to bon.om. u p  to $55.0 nullion. As of Decenlber 3 1, 
2003, the Conipany had t h e e  uncorimtted and two conmifled, short-tem bank lines of credit totaling $65 .O 
 million^ none of \vhich required coliqmlsatlng balances. Under these lines of credit, the Compxly had slioi-t-t erm 
debt outstandmg of approxnnately $3.5 iiullian arid $10.9 lidlion at December 3 I, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Tlie 
annual weighted average inlerest rates were 2.40 percent for 2003 and 2,35 percent for 2002, The Conlpany also had 
a letter of credit outstanding in the amount of $694,000 that reduced tlie amounts available uilder the lilies of credit. 

* 
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M. LEASE OBLIGATIONS 
The Coinpaiiy has entered several operating lease airangemerits fa office space at various locations, equ1pmeat and 
pipeline facilities. Rent expense related to these leases was $1.1 iniIIioii, $1.2 million and 3952,000 fol.2003, 2002 
and 200 1 ~ respectively. Fukii-e mniniiiiuin pqmients under tlie Conipimy ‘s current lease agreeme~its are $871,000, 
$669,000, $554,000, $222,000 and $1 65,000 for the years of2034 tllrorigh 2008, respectively; and $299,000 
thereafter, totaling $2.7 inillioa. 

L. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAES 

Retirement P Ia ns 
Prior to January 1,1999, the Company offered both a defined benefit .plan and defuied conhibutioll plm to qualified 
eniployees. Oii January 1, 1999, the Company restnicked its employee benefit plans to be coqetit ive with those in 
similar industries. Chesapeake o€fered participants of the defined benefit plan the option to renlain in die plan or 
receive a one-time payout and eiuoll in an enhanced retirement savings plan. Chesapeake closed the defjlled benefit 
plan to new yai-ticipants, dfective December 3 1, 1998. 

Defined Gerrefit Pian 
Benefits under tiic pliui ai-? based c m  each participant’s years of mvice  alld hjgllcst ayerage colqensation. The 
Conipaiiy’s fullding policy provj dcs that payments to the trustee slitlll be  equal to the minimum fitLrnding requirell-lents 
of’ the Employee Retircmeiif lnconie Security Act of 1974. The C0111pn~y does not expect io be requ”-v‘d to nmke m y  
funding paynents 111 2004. 

- -. 

The follom~irig scliedule suniiiiarizes the assets ofthe pension plan, by inveshnent tlpe, at Deceinber 3 1, 2003 and 
3002: 

2003 2002 At December 31, 

Equity securities 
Debt securities 
Cash 

Ass et C zt leg o i-y 

73.6 9 ‘5, 63 59% 
14.95% 35.15% 
11.30‘%, 1.36% 

1 00.00 ‘ X ,  100.00% Total 

The investniont policy of  the Plan calls f c u  an allocation of assets between equity and debt mskumelzts with equl fy  
being 60 percent and  debt at 40 percent. bul allo-\ynig for a m r i m c e  of 20 percellt in elfher direction. Additiolinlly, as 
changes are inade to holdings. cash, miley market hinds 01 Lhiied Stales Treasury Bills lnay be JIeId tempc11-arily by 
tlie iimd. Inr~estments in the iuIlow?’~ng are 121-ohibiied: options, guaranteed investz~~ent contracts, real estate, x n m e  
capital, private placements, fLiiwes, coniniod~tres, 11mited partnerships and Chesapeake stock. Additionally, shol-t 
st.lling and margin trailsaclions are prohibited. 
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The following schedule sets forth the funded status of the peasroil plan at December 3 I ,  2003 and 2002: 

At December 31, 2003 2002 
Change in benefit obligation: 

Benefit obligatiou - beginning of year 510,781,990 $I0,12O,364 
Service cost 325,366 3 19,130 
I n  lerest cost 684,239 672,392 
Change in discount rate 772,254 3723 I 8 
Actuarial (gain) loss (2 12,528) (307,100) 
Eenefits paid (402,566) (395,814) 

Benefit obligation - end of year 3 1,948,755 10,78 1,990 

Change in plan assets: 
Fair value of plan assets - beginning of year 

Actual return on plan assets 
9,438,725 1 1,745,574 
2,265,389 (1,9 1 1,035) 

Benefits paid (402,566) (3953 14) 
Fair value of plan assets - end of year I IJOI,S48 9,438,725 

Funded St;rtus 
Unrecognized transition ah l i  g ation 

(647,207) (1,343,365) 
(35,851) (50,955) 

Uni-erognixd prior service cost (43,657) (48,356) 
kln~~ecognized net ( p i n )  Loss (261,665) 659,522 
A w ~ ~ e c l  pension cost (5;488,3 $0, ($783,054 1 

4 sr;umIltiaxls: 
Discount rate 
Rate of compensat~on inci case 4.00% 5.00% 
Expcctcd retiin7 011 plan nssets 8.3 0"" 8 50% 

The expected 1-et:Lnii 011 plan assets was calculated using a11 expected long-term rate of retimi of 9.S percent for equity 
im~estments a id  6.0 percent for dcbt iiwestiiients, weighted by their respective proportionale share of tlle fi71xl 
ha I ance . 

Net periodic pension costs for the defined beliefit p e n s h i  plan for 2003, 2002 and 2001 include the canipoizents as 
s170\5a below: 

For t h e  Years Ended December 31, 2053 2002 2001 
C'ompontnts 01 net periodic j,ensioii cost: 

Service cost $3 25,366 $3  19,230 $347,955 
Interesl cost 684,239 672.3 92 64 6.2 0 5 
Expected return on assets (784,4 7 6 )  (480,915) (98 1 .F;X2) 

Trans1 tion assets (1  5,104) ( 1 5,104) (1 5,104) 
t'rioi- service cvsl (4 .699)  (1,699) (4,49 9 } 

Rsnorlization of 

Aclunr ia l  gain  (1 15.570) (195,039) 
N et 1) e 1- i ( I  ci i c pen si  on cost ( h e  11 eli f ) 5205.3 26 1s202.554 I 

The Cni;ipany also sponsor's an unfunded executive excess benefit plan. The accnled benefit obligation and acciued 
yeiision costs were $1.4 iiiilIion and $ I .O million, respectively, as of December 3 2 ,  2003, alld $1.2 nziJlion aIid 
$840,000, respectively, at December 3 1. 2002. 

Retirement Savings Plan 
Tlie Coiiipaiiy sponsox a 40 1 (k) Retirement Savings Plan, which provides participants a mechanism for making 
contiibutioiis for retirement savings. Each participant may make pre-tax contributions of up to 15 percent of eligible 
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base conipensation, subject to liiternaI Revenue Sewice limitations. For participants still covered by tl~e defined 
benefit pension plan, the Coiiipany makes a contribution matching GO percent or 1.00 percent of each paticipant’s 
pre-tax cantributioiis based 011 the participant’s yea1.s of senlice, not to exceed SIX percent of the participant’s e.ligible 
comnpeiisation for the plan year. 

Ef€ective January I ,  1999, the Conipany began offering an  enlxmced 4@1(k) plan to  all. ne.w employees, as we11 as 
existing eiiipl oyee,s that elected to no longer participate in tlie defined benefit plan. The Company makes matching 
coimnibutions 012 a basis of up to six percent of each employee’s pre-tax compensation €or the year. The match is 
between 100 percent and 200 percent, based on a coixbmation of the employee’s age and years of service. The first 
I00 percent of tlie fLmds are niatdied with Chesapeake c.omnlon stock. The reniainiiig match is invested in the 
Conipany’s 40 1 (k) plan according io each employee’s election options. 

On December 1, 200 1, the Company converted the 40 1 (k) fund holding Chesapeake stock to an Employee Stock 
Ownersliip Plan. 

Effective, January 1, 1999, the Comiipany began offering a non-qualified supplemental employee retiyement savings 
plan open to Company executives over a specific hconie Ihreshold. Participants receive a cash oldy matchins 
contribution pei-centa.ge equivalent to their 401 (k) match level. All contributions and nutched firllds cain mteresf 
income nioiilhly. This plan is no1 h x k d  extemmlly. 

The Co~iipny’s cuntl-ibutions to llie 401 (k‘) plans totaled S;1,444,000, $; 1,4&&,@00 and $1,352,000 fur the )Tears ended 
December 3 1, 3003, 2002 and 2001, J-espectively. As ~S‘Deceii~ber 3 1, 2003, there are 18 1,149 shares reserved to 
h n d  fiiture contrilxilions to the Tlelirement Savings T-’lzm. 

- -- 

Other Post-Retirement Benefits 

The Conipany sponsoo’s a defined beliefif post-retirzment health care and Me insurance plan that covers substantially 
a 11 e nip 10 pees . 

Net periodic post-retiremelit costs foi 2003, 2002 and 2001 iiiclude the k d l o s ~ i ~ ~ g  conqmnents: 

For the  Years Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001 
Components a t  lie1 periodic post-relil-tnrent cost: 

Senwe cost $5,138 $2.739 $887 
Interest cost 85,319 68,437 40,799 

27,859 27.859 2?,SS5, 
Actiiarial loss (gain) 6G,271 12,109 ( 1  71?) 

Aiim-~izat io~ of 
TI-J 11 s 1 I I oil ob1 I g il ti( I 11 

Totnl post-t-ctiren-tcnl cosi 51 84,587 $ 1  11,144 $76 828 
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The following schedule sets forth tlie status of tlie post-rerireinent health care and life insurance pIan: 

At December 3 I, 2003 2002 
Change in benefit obligation: 

Benefit obligation - beginning of year 51,053,950 $733,926 
Retirees (24,779) 123,134 
Fully-eligible active employees 3 56,027 140,786 
Other active 86,466 66, IO4 

Benefit obligation - end of war s 1,471. ,664 $1,053,950 

Funded Status (S;1,471,664) ($I ,053,O5O) 
Unrecognized transition obligation 78,000 105,859 
Unrecognized net loss 655,585 3 04,827 
Accrued post-retirement cost ($73 8,079) ($G43,264) 

A S S L I ~ D ~ ~ O I I S :  
Discount rate G.OOO/u 6.750/0 

The health care i ida t iou  rate for 2003 is assumed to be 10 percent for medical and 14 perceiit for prescription di-ugs. 
These rates are projected to gradually decrease to ultimate rates of 5 and 6 percent, respectively, by tlie year 2009. A 
m e  percentage point increase in the health care ixiflntion rate fi o i i~  the assumed rate would increase the accumulated 
post-retirement benefit obligalion by approximaiely $1?3,00O as of January I ,  2004, and wouId increase the 
aggregate of the service cost and inteIest cost components of the net periodic post-reij~-eriieiit benefit cos! for 2004 by 
app.r-o?;iinately 3; 14,000. A one percentage point decrease 111 the health care inflation rate from the assumed rate 
would  decrczse the 1lcc~i11~13ted post-1-eiiremeizl benefit obligation by a p p  oxiniaiely 9;: 59,000 as of 1 a ~ a 1 - y  1, 
2004, and  odd dccl-cas? the aggegale of‘lhe service cost and intcrust cost conl]-~onents of the net penodic post- 
retir-einciit beiiefit cost for 2004 by approximately $1 1,000. 

- &. 

Tlie Medicare Prescription Di-ug, In~provement and I\/loclernization Act of 2003 (the “Act”j was siglled illto 1 3 ~ ’  on 
December 8, 2003. Tlie Coiiip any has elected to dcfer FASB Staff Position No. FAS 106-1 “Accounting and 
Disclosure Requireiiieiits Related to the Medical e Prcscrjptioii Dmg, Iniprovenmit and h4odeituzation Act 2003,’’ 
due to the ~inccrtaimies that exist related to tlx Aci and its rnipact, if any, on the Company’s post-~*et~remel~~ l~ea l ih  
benefits. The imilstu-es of accuimlatecl benefit obligation and lie1 periodic benefit cost m the finailcia1 staiemeizts and 
accoiiipanyng notes do not reflect the elTects, i€ any, of the Act 011 the Coiiipany’s plan. Specific authoritatjve 
guidance 011 the accounting foi- the federal subsidy is pending and that prdance,  uheii issued, could requl1.e the 
Coimpany to cbange pevmusl  y ~eported information. 

M. EXECUTIVE I N C E N T I V E  PLANS 
A Peerforniancc liiceiitive Plan (“the PIad’j xlopted in 1992 and amended in April 1995 allows fol- tlle granting of 
perfwiiiance shares. stock nptioiis and S l O c k  appreciatioii rights to certarn officers of the colnpany. The Cc)mpiiy 
iiow uses perforinaiice shares exclusively, l m w e r ,  stock optioiis grmied in prior years reniained oi1ista11dij2g at 
December 3 1, 2003. Additionally, stock appreciation rights (“SARs”) were granted previously. Nulle remained 
ourstaiidiiig ar Deccmber 3 1, 2003. 4 

The Plan enab?es parlic~pants the riglit to earn perforfiiailce shares upon the Conipany‘s achiever1ient of certain 
perforiiiarice goals, as set forth in the specific agreements, and the individual’s achievement of goals set annually €or 
each executive. The Company recorded compensation expense of $726,000, $165,000 and $123,000 associated with 
these perfonimnce shares in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. 
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In 1997, tlie Conipaiiy executed Stock Option Agreements for. a tliree-year perfoorniance period endrng December 3 1, 
2000, with certain executive officers. One-half of these options became exercisable over time and the other half 
became exercisable if certain perfoiin&e. targets were achieved. SFAS No. 123 requires the disclosure of pro fomia 
iiet iiiconle and earnings pez- share as if fair value based accounting had been used to account for tlie stock-based 
compensation costs. The assumptions used in calculating the pro fornu iilfDiniation were: dividend yield, 4.73 
percent: expected volatility, 15.53 percent; risk-fiee interest rate, 5.89 percent; and an expected life of four years. No 
options have been granted since 1997; therefore, there is no pro forma h i p a c t  for 2003, 2002 or 20cll. The weighted 
avemge exercise price of outstanding options was $20.50 for a11 years presented. The options outstanding at 
December 3 1, 2003, expire on December 3 1, 2005, 

Changes in outstanding options are slio~wi on the cliart below: 

2003 2002 200 1 
Number Option Number Option Number Option 
of shares Price of shares Price of shares  Price 

Options exci cised (I 2,458) $20.50 (53,220) $12.75 
Options cxpred (14,925) $12.75 

13dance - end of year 29,490 520.50 4 1.948 $20.50 41.048 $20.50 
E),ercrsable 29,490 520.50 41.948 $20 50 4 1.048 $20 50 

Ualance - beglnniiig oryeur 41,948 $20.50 41,948 S20.50 IlO,U93 $12.75 - $20 50 

In 2000, the Conip;111iy replaced tlic third year of this Stock Option Agreciiierit with Stock Appreciation Rights. The 
S ARs wwe a w a ~ d e d  based 011 perloor-nlance with a iiuniniuin number of SARs established for each pa-l’ticipant. 
During 200 1 m c l  2000, tlic Co~.iqmiiy gamed I 0,650 and 13,150 SARs, respectjvely, in conjunction with the 
agre.einent Duriiig 2003, all SARs wcre exercised. 

- -- 

As of Deceiiiher 3 1, 2003, there w e i ~  326,5 15 shares reserved for issuance Lmcler the t e rm of the Conipaiiy’s 
P e~ fo~ i i~a i i ce  Incentive Plan. 

The Coiiipaiiy has participated ~ 1 1  the investigation. assessment and remedi;l~ion of three former :as manufac t~11i~g  
plant sites locared 111 different jurisdictions. Tbe Company has accrued liabilities for 11ie Dover Gas Lizht, Salisbury 
Towi Gas Lighl arid the Winter Havcii Coal Gas sites. The Coiiipiliiy is cunently in discussions with the Marylaiid 
Depaitment of the Ei~vironrnent (“h4UE”) regard in^ a fourth site in Cambridge, Maryland. 

Dovei. Gas Light Site 
On January 15: 3004. the Compaii~~ I-ecelved a Certificate of Coiiiplelioi? of Woik froiii the United States 
Envir oiuiieiital Protection Agency (‘%PA”) regarding the Daw. Gas Light site. Tllis coiiclucled the reniedial action 
obligmun that Cliesapeal\e had relatcd to this site. The Dover Gas Ljzlit site is a foimsr manufaciured gas plant site 
located 111 Dover, Delaurai e. In May 700 1, the Company, General I’ublic Udlities Corporation: h c .  (now Fils tEnergy 
C01-por3tioi7), Ihe State of Delaware, tlie United States Enviiomiieiital Protection Agency (“USEPA”) and tlie United 
States Depaitment of Justice s iped a se’rtleiiient teini sheet to settie coii~plaints brought by the Coinpaiiy a n d  tlie 
United States in 1996 and 1997, respectively, with respect to the D o \ w  site. In October 2002, the final Consent  
Decrees were signed and delivered to tlie United States Deparniient of Justice (“DOJ”). The Consent Decrees were 
lodged sinidtaiieously with the United States District Court for the District of Delaware and a notice solicitins public 
coinmelit for a 30-day penod was published in the Federal Register. The public conxilent period ended April 3 0 ,  
2003 with no public coiiments. The DOJ filed an Unopposed Motion for Entry of Consent Decrees on June 2 6,  
2003. 

1 
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By Order dated July 18, 2003, the U S .  District Court for flie Disb-ict of Delaware entered fuial judgiiient approving 
and entering tlie Consent Decrees resolving this litigation. The  entry of the Consent Decrees triggered the  parties’ 
obligations to make the payments required by tlie settlement agreement within tlikty days. Chesapeake received fronz 
other parties, net settlement payments of $ I  I 3 5 nillion. These proceeds will be passed on to the Company’s fum 
custoniers, in accordance with the environmental rate rider. Additionally, Chesapeake received a release froiii 
liability and covenant not to sue from the EPA and tlze State of Delaware. This will rcfieve Chesapeake from liability 
€or fiiture reiiiediation at tlie site, unless previously ~~~uzknowi~ conditions are discovered at the s~te,  or illfomiation 
previously unknown to tlie EPA is received that indicates the remedial action related to the fomier inanufactured gas 
plant is not sufficiently protective. These contingencies are standard, and me required by the United States in all 
1 iab ility set tleineiits , 

At December 3 I , 2003, the Coinpany had accrued $ I0,OOO for costs associated with the DoveT site aiid had recorded 
an associated regulatory asset for the same amount. Though Deceiiiber 3 1,2003, the Company has irlcrmed 
approxinlately $9.7 nillion in costs relating to eiivkonmerital testjxig and remedial. action studies at the Dover site. 
Appro?:iniately $9 4 inillion has been recovered though Decernlier 2003 from other parties or thougb rates. 

Salisbury Town Gas Light Site 
The Snlisbuq? Town Gas Light site is a forniei- manufactured gas plant site located jli Salisbur-y, Maryland. In 
c.ocqm atioii niith the MDE? the Company performed llie fbIJom~r1ig remedial steps: { 1) operation of an ail- 
sparging/soiI vapor est~-actiun (“AS/SVE”) reiiiedial system; (3 )  nioiiitoriiig and recovery of p~-oduct fj‘o111 recovery 
wells; and ( 3 )  iiiv~utoring of ground-water quality. In March 2002, with h/lDE‘s periiiission, the Conipany 
]~e~-inanently decommissioned the AS/SVE sysrem and discontiiiued nearly all on-site and off-site moiii~oring wells. 
In N o ~ w i ~ b e r  2002; the Coiiipiiy submitted a request for. a No Furtliel- Action {“NFA”) for the site. 212 Decenibcr 
2002, the MT)E r-ecnminenrled that the Coinpany submit work plans to MDE and place deed restl-lct~ons 011 the 
prcpx-ty as ccsiidrtions prioi IO receiving, a n  NFA. The  C‘oixpnny has coiiiplekd the hdDE i-ecoiime~~cled w03,E; plans 
and has execuied the deed 1 emjctjons. During tlie third quxlcr or2003 tlic Company subnlitted 3 r -e~~sec l  request for 
the NFA. The MUE has not yet responded to the request. 

- -- 

The Company has adjusted the llabilrty w,ith respect to the Salisbury Town Gas Light site to $8,000 at December 3 1, 
2003. This amount is based 011 tlie esiiinated C O S ~ S  to per*fum limited product iiioiiitoriiig and recovery efforts and 
f~ilfill ongoing reporting requirements. A coil-espoiichg rep la tory  asset has been recorded, reflecting the 
Company‘s belief that costs incurred will be recoverable in base rates. 

’i5:inter Ma\*en Coal Gas Site 
The Winter 14awii Coal Gas site is located in Winter Haven, Florida. In hilay 2001, the Florida Department o f  
Envirc~iuwntal Protection (“FDEP”) approved a remedial action plan that includes the utilization of the AS/SVE 
teclxiologjes t o  address ground-water iinpacts tlm-oughout a iiiaj ority of the site. The A$!SVE constructloll was 
coiiipleted in the fourth quarter of 2002 and is now MI y operational. The Company is c~u-i-ently negotiating \with 
FDEP on the extent of additional investigation and remediation wodc required to address surface soil, ground-water 
and sediment impacts that w11 riot be remediated by the ASEVE system. The current estimate of costs to co iq le t e  
the remediation activities at the site is approximately $544,000 (present value). Accordingly, at December 3 1 , 2003 
the Coiiipany has accrued a liability of $544,000 Tltrough December 31,2003 the Company has incurred 
approxiniately $1.3 nillion of enviroimieiital costs associated with this site. At Deceiiiber 3 1, 2003 tl~e C o n i p m y  had 
collected though rates $179,000 in excess of costs incurred. A regulatory asset of approxiriiately $335,000 
represeriting the uncollected portion of the estimated cleanup costs has also been recorded. 
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I t  is management’s opinion that any unrecovered cwxnt costs and any otlm future costs associated with any o i t l x  
t h e e  sites incun-ed will be recoverablFtluou& fiihire rates or shaikg xraigenients wlth other responsible pmhes. 

In August 2002, the Company along with two other parties met with MDE to  discuss alleged manufactwed gas plant 
contanination at a property located in Cambridge, Maryland. At that meeting, one of the other par-iies agreed to 
p e r f o i l  a remedial investigation of the site. The possible exposure of the Company at this site camot be determined 
a t  this time, 

Natural Gas and Propane Supply 
The Conipany’s nattu-a1 gas and propane distribution operations have entered into contractual coiiuiiiments for gas 
from various suppliers. The contracts have various expiration dates. In November 2003, the Company entered into a 
one-year contract with an energy marketing mid risk nunagemelit conipany to manage a portio11 of the Conlpany ’s 
natural gas transportation and storage capacity. 

C orpo rake Guarantees 
Tht: Company bas issued coi-poi-ate guai-antees f o  certain vendoi-s of i t s  propaue wholesale ~ ~ ~ a r k e t i n g  subsidiai-y. The 
coilwr ale girarnn~ees p ~ w i d e  for the paynierit of pi-opme pui-chases by the s~~bsidiary, in the case oTi11e subs1cfiaq~’s 
default The guarantees at Deceiiiber 3 1, 2003, totaled $43 iniJIioii arid expire 011 ~ m i o u s  dates ill 2004. - _ -  

Other 

Tlie Toiiip3ny is involved in cerlarrz k g d  actions and clsliiiis ansing in the norm;1l couz’se of business. Tl~c Con1pany 
1s also iiivolved 111 certain legal 2nd admjnistratnTe proceedings before various govenmienial agencies conccining 
i-ales. In the opinion of iiimagenient, t h e  uliimate disposition of these p~ oceedings will no t  have a material effect uii 
the coiisohdated G n m c i a l  position, results or  operalions or cash flows of the Conipi iy .  
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P. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAVDiTED) 

111 the opinion of the Conipany, the quarterly fmancial inibriiiation shown below includes all adjustnleliis necessary 
for- a fair pi-eseutadon of the operations for such periods. Due to the seasonal aam-e of the Conipany's business, there 
are substantial variations in operations reported on a quarterly basis. Due to the restatement and the reclassification 
of the water businesses to discontinued operations, which required clmiges io prior periods, the amomits presented 
below may not agree io amounts repoi-ted i1i prior Foim 10-Q reports. Dollars are show1 in thousa11ds, except per 
share amounts. 

2D03 2002 
~ ~ ~~~. 

As Billed Impact of Accrual 
Method Revenue Method 

RePofled Change As Restated 
As Previously Recognition 

Selected Finurtcial hformalion 
Operating Revenues 

First quarter $63.924 ($965) $G?,?59 
Second cluarler 32 737 (1,452) 30,755 
Third q u a t e r  23,174 275 13.449 

Opera t in;: 1 n cnme 
Firs) c l i ia rk i  

Sctond quarter 
Third quarter 

1 nccmie from Di scootinucd Operati on5 
Firs1 quark r  
Second quartel 
Third q u a i  ter 

Second qunrier 
Third ~ p a r i e r  

As Billed Impact of Accrual 
Method Revenue Method 

As Previously Recognition 
Reported (1) Change As Reslated 

$4585 1 (5735) $45,116 
28,633 (1,845) 2G,7R8 
20,617 I60 20,171 
39,000 2 462 3 1,462 

$ I34,l 01 $42 S; 134, I43 

55,057 (s; 1 12) s4.945 
620 (3301 200 

(72 I )  8 (713) 
2.587 326 3.013 

17,543 $7.535 

($174) $0 ($1 74) 
(90) (90) 

(218) (2 18) 
I 4 I 6 } 

($1.8'IR) $0 ($1.808) 
(1,116) 

($1.9 16) $0 (!J 1.01 6 )  

52,767 (51 12) 52,X55 
530 (330) 200 

(939) 8 (931) 
1,171 426 1,597 

$3,729 ($8) $3.72 I 

( 1  ) Ope) otirrg Reveiiue. Operating hicome mid lwxmie f ~on i  ConuniiinK Operations for thc quaiters of 2002 niid prcvlnllslhj filed 
qwxrcrs of 2003 rhclude \\it results of the ope1 mons drscoiitmued in 2003 and lnclude iiiinoi reclassrficatroiis to conform wlih 

ihe presentation of  h e  year-end 7003 results 
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2003 2002 

As Billed Impact of Accrual AB Billed Impact of Accrual 
Method Revenue Method Method Revenue Method 

As Previously Recagnition As Previously Recognition 
Reponed (1) Change As Restated Reported (1) Change A5 Restated 

- 

Earnings Pw Sham of Criiiiniori Stock 
m 

From Continuing Operations 
First quxkr  
Second quarrter 
Third qiinrter 
Fourth quartei 

Fmol  year 

% I  2 2  
$0.31 

W . S O  

B I .  8U 

($0. \?I) 

($0.03) 
($0.04) 
$0.00 
$0 07 
$0. uo 

$1 19 
$0.17 

($0.13) 
$0 57 
$1.80 

$0.93 
$0 I1  

($0.13) 
$0 47 
$1.3 7 

($0.02) 
($0.06) 
$0.00 
$0.07 

$0.00 

$0,91 
$0.05 

(S0.13) 
$0.54 

51.37 

From Discontiiiiied Operations 
First quarter 
Secoiid quarter 
Ihird quarter 
Foiirth quarter 
Fiscrri y e w  

($0.03) 
$0 00 

(S0.08) 

(30.14) 

($0.02) 

$0 00 
$0.00 
$0 00 
$0.00 

${I .  00 

($0 03) 
$0.00 

{SO.O2) 
($0 08) 

($0. I4) 

(s; 0.04) 
($0.01) 
($0.04) 
($0.25)  
($0.34) 

($0 04) 
($0 01) 
($0 04) 
($0 25) 
(9iQ.34) 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

20.00 

($0 3 5 )  
$0 00 
$0 00 
$0 00 

(.$ n. 3.5) 

SO.00 
$0 00 
$0 00 
$0 00 

$11. no 

($0.03) 
($0 04) 
$0 00 
$0.07 

Ell. uu 

$1.16 
$0 17 

(50 15) 
$0.49 

$1.66 

50.55 
s0.10 

(SO 17) 
50.2 I 
Si0.68 

($0 03) 
($0 06) 
so OD 
$0.08 

XU, 00 

Ihlutcd 
FI 0111 Coi;tiiiuing 01ier:it i m s  

F ~ T s ~  quai ier 
Second quartcr 
Third quaiter 
Fourth quarter 

F,wal 1mr 

$ 1  I9 
$0.71 

($0.13) 
$0 49 

Jil I 76 

(SO 03) 
Slr.00 

i s0  02) 
(SO Ob) 

($0.13} 

so no 
so 00 
90 00 
so.00 

JT0.00 

$1 IG 
$0 21 

($0.15) 
$0 41 

$1.63 

$ 1  10 
$0 17 

($0 13) 
SO 56 

s f . 7 6  

$0 90 
$0 11  
($0 13) 
$0 47 
$1.3 7 

(50 02)  
(20'0 06)  
sonno 
$0 07 
so, 00 

50.88 
SO 05 
(SO 13) 
$0 54 

SI. 3 7 

XO.00 
$0 00 
$0 00 
$0 00 
KO. ao 

($0.03) 
$0 00 

($0 0 2 )  
($0 O H j  

(s' 0. I -?I 

($0 03) 
(%(I I! i ) 
($0.04) 
(.g0.25) 
($0.34) 

8 0  00 
$(LOO 
J0.00 
$0 00 

$0.00 

($0 34) 
%0.00 
m o o  
$0.00 

(Nl. 3.7) 

SO.00 
$0 00 
$0 00 
$0 00 
XO. no 

Net Income 
Fils\ qiiarler 
Second cliiarter 
Third quarter 
Fourth quai ter 

FiSCtfl J i C f l f '  

($0.@3) 
(X 0.04) 
$0.00 
$0.07 

J;o.oo 

X I  13 
$0 17 

$0 48 
$1.63 

($0 1 5 )  

$0.53 
$0.10 

($0 17) 
$0 21 

50.68 

(SO.07) 
(50 06) 
$0,00 
$0 08 

XO. an 

$0 51 

(50.17) 
$0.29 

$0.68 

. R O . O ~  

( 1  1 Operatiiig Revenue, Opeialing Inrcriiie and Income fi 0 1 1 1  ~o1Utnubig Operalions for h e  quaitcrs of 2002 and previously filed 
. quartcis oY200; exclude !he results of the operations discan~iiiued in 2003 a i d  mclude iimor re~lassificalioir~ to coiifonii with 

the piesentalion of the p i - e i i d  2003 iesiilts. 
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ITEM 9. CHANGES 1N AND DEAGREEMENTS WITH &COUNTANTS ON aCCOUNTlNG AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE 

None 

ITEM BA. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES 
Evahuation of Disck~sure Controls and Procedures 
The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the Conipnny, with the participation of other Company 
officials, have evaluated the Coiiipany’s “disclosure coiitrols and procedures” (as such tennis defined m&r Rule 1 ’ia- 
14(e) prozixdgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) as of December 3 1,2003. Based upoii their 
evaluation, tlie Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the Company‘s disciosure controls 
and procedures are effective. 

Changes in Internal C W ~ ~ Q I S  
During the fiscal quarter of the Coinpany elided December 3 I ,  7,003, there was no change in h e  Conipany’s internal 
contTo1 over fiiiaizcjal repor-ting that has ma.terially a€fected, or is reasonably lilcely to materially af€ect, the Company’s 
in t eiiirtl con tm 1 s o 11 er h a  IIC i a1 Iep ortiiig . 

ITEM 70. DfRECTORS MAD EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE &GISTRANT 

The iiifoiiiiatiuu 1-equired by thjs Item with respect to esecutjve officers is, pusuant to insb-uctIon 3 o- fpa rq -aph  (b) of  
lteiii 401 of Regulation S-K, set forth j i i  Part 1 of this Form IO-IC. u i i d e ~  ‘‘Executive. Officers orthe Regis l~ant .”  

The Caiqiany has adopted a Code of Ethics for Financial Officers, which applies to iis principal executive officer, 
principal financial officer. principsl ac,counring officer or conhuller, or persons perfomling sinilar filllnctioiis. The 
iizfc~nnation set forth under Xlem 1 liereof concei-ning tlie Code of Ethics for Financial Officers is incorporated h e x i n  by 
1-efereace. 
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The foIlowing table sets forth iiifornlation as of December 3 1,2003, with respect to compensation plans of Chesapeake 
and its sLibsidiai-jes uiider which shaTes of Chesapeake c o ~ ~ z m o ~ l  stock are authorized for issuance: 

(a> (b) (c) 
Number of securities 

remainrng available for future 
Number of securities to Weighted-average issuance under equity 
be issued upon exercise exercise price compensation plans 
of outstanding options, of  outstanding options, (excluding securities 

warrants and rights warrants and rights reflected in colunm (a)) 
Equity compensa~i on 
plans approved by 
security holders 39,490 ( 1 )  Q;30.500 341.215 (2 )  

Equity compensati on 
plans not approved by 
security holders 30,000 (3) $1 8.125 0 

Total 59.490 $19.302 34 1,2 I 5 

( 1  ) Consists of options to purchase 29,490 shares under 111e 1992 Perfo~~imnce Incenlii/e Plan, as a i m ”  
(2) Incl~ides 14.700 shares undci. the 1995 Dir-cctors Stock Compensalron Plan and 326,5 15 s1-1ai.c~ under tlie 

1992 Pcrfori-~iancc Incentive Flrrn. The 326.51 5 shares excludcs 16,950 shares issued in March of 2003 
r’ellLteed to 2OU3 pcrfool-mance. The corresponding cxpcnse foi the 16,950 shai es \vas recognized 111 3003 

( ~ 3 )  I n  20@0 and 300 1 , h e  Company cnm-ed into agreements with an inveslmenl baiikei to assist in idenufyng 
acqu;s~fion cmdic131~s Ilndei. thc apeemtnts, the Company issued  IS to the i~ivcstmeni hanlici to 
pur-chnsc 15,000 shnics ofChcsapc;k stock in  2001 at a price of$1  6 35 per s lme  and 15,000 shares in  
2000 at a 111 icc of $18 00 The cva17 :mts 31 e exei~isable  during a seven-year period aftei- the date granted. 

ITEM qz, SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF G R T A I N  EENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT 

The i n f o i T ” n  reqwred by this Item is incorporated hereiii by reference to tbe poifioii of tlie rl-oxy SVatenmii captioned 
“Eencfiicial Ownership of Chesapeake’s Seciiiities” to be filed 1301 later tliaii h p d  29, 2004 in co1mxtion w i t h  the 
Coiqmiy‘s -4rm~ial h4eetiiig to be held 017 h4ay 6, 2004. 

iTEM ?3, CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED fRANSACTlONS 

None 

ITEM 74. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES PND SERVICES 

The ~nlbnna~ion I-equired by this Item is mcoi-r,ora ted herem by reference to the portion oftlie PI oxy Stateiiierit captioned 
“Fees and Services of Price\~~alei-liouseCoo~~~is LLP” to be filed not later Ilian April 29, 2004, 111 connection t171th the 
Company’s Aiuiual hdeeting to he held on hqay 6, 2004. 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 63 



ITEM 15 .  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, EXHIBITS AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K 

(a) The following documents are filed as part of this  report: 
1 .  Fiiiaiicial Statements: 

o 
o 
o 
o 

o 

Auditors’ Report dated February 19, 2004 of Pricewatel.houseCoopers LLP, Independent Auditors 
Consolidated Statements of Income for each ofthe t h e e  years ended Decenibcr 3 1,2003,2002 and 2001 
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 3 1,2003 and December 3 1, 2002 
Consolidated Statenleiits of Cash Flows for each of the t h e e  years ended December 3 1 I 2003, 2002 and 
200 1 
Consolidated Statements of Coi~mion Stac1:lmlders’ Equity for each of the thee years ended December 3 1, 
2003,2002 and 2001 
Coiisolidated Srateme~~ts of Iiicoiiie Taxes for each of the t h e e  years ended Dece,mber 3 1,2003, 2002 and 
200 1 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

o 

o 

2, Fiiiancial Siateinent Scl~edules - Schedule I1 - \ i a h a l i u n  and Qualifying Accounts 

All olliei schedules are omitted because they are no1 requixd, are mappljcable or the illfonllation is otl1erwise shown in 
the financid strltements or notes thereto. - -- 

(b) Reports on Form 8-ti: 
Eainings press release dated Novembei 4, 7003 (Itens 7 and 12) 

(c) Exhibits: 
Exhihit 3 (a) 

Esliibit 3 (b) 

Esliibit 4(c) 

Exhibit 4 (d) 

Amended Cextificate of 1ncoqx”on of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation is incorporated herein by 
rcfer-eiice to  Exhibit 3.1 ofthe Coi~~pai-~y’s Quarterly Report 011 Forin 10-Q for the period ended June  
30, 1998, File No. 001-11590. 

Aiiiended E ylilws of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, e€fectiive November 14, 2003, w e  incorpol-aied 
herein by reference to Exhibit 3 of the Company’s Foriii 10-Q for- the quarter ended September 
30,2003, File No. 001-1 1590, filed Noveiiiber 14, 2003. 

Fonn ofTiident-~ii-e between the C o i i p ~ i y  and Boatmen’s Trust Colnpany, Trustee, with respect to the 
8 W!h C:onvertible Debentnres is incoiyorated hei-ein by refeiwce to Exhibii 4.2 of the Compally’s 
Registrarion Statemenl 011 Form S-2, Reg. No. 33-26582, GIed 011 Ja11~12ry 13, 1989. 

First h4ortgage Siidcimg Ftiiid Bonds dates December 15, 1989 between the C O I I ~ ~ ~ J ~  and The 
Prudential Insurance Company of America, with respec.1 to $8.2 inillion 0f9.270/;~ Sei-ies I Mortgage 
Eonds due December 15. 300.1. is rioi being filed Iicrewth, 111 accordance wit11 Itell1 607 (b )(1 )(iii) of‘ 
Regulation S-K The Coiiipany hereby agrees to fiunish a copy of‘t.Int agreement to tile COII-I~USS~OI~ 
up 011 request, 

Note Agreement dated Febniary 9,  1993, by and between tlie Compaqr a i d  Massachusetts Muluual Life 
Insurance Coiiipany and MML Peiision Insurance Conipany, with respect to $10 miIlioI1 of 7.97% 
Unsecured Senior Notes due Febi-uary 1, 2008, is incorporated herein by 1-eference to Exllibit4 lo the 
Coinpany’s A n ”  Report on Foini 10-K for tlie year ended December 3 1, 1992, File No. 0-593. 

Note Purchase Agreement entered into by the Company on October 2, 1995, pLlrsuant to ~ h i c l i  the 
Coiiipany privately placed $10 nillion of i t s  6.91% Senior Notes due in 2010, is ]lot be ing  filed 
herewith, in accordance with Item60 1 (b)f4)(iii) of Regulation S-K. The Conipany he1 eby agrees to 
f i n i s h  a copy of that agreement to the Coimissioii upon request. 
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Exhibit 4( e )  

Exhibit 4( f) 

$:Eshibit 1 O( a)  

Txhibit 1 O(b) 

‘”Exhibit I O(e) 

Note Purchase Agreement entered into by the Company 011 December 15, 1997, pursuant to 1v111ch the 
Coixpany ptivately plac,ed $ I O  nlilIioii of its 6 8 5 %  Senior Notes due 2012, is not being filed herewith, 
in accordance witli f’teiii 601(b)(4)(iir) of Regulation S-K. The Coinpany hereby agrees to fuixish a 
copy of that agreement to the Coiimission upon request. 

Note Purchase Agreement entered into by the Company on December 27,2000, pursuant to which the 
Company privately placed $20 nillion ofits 7.83% Senior Notes due 2015, is not bemg filed he:re\.vitli, 
in accordance with Item 60 I (b)(4)(iii) of Regulation S-K. The Conipany hereby agrees to furnish a 
copy of that agreement to the Commission upon request. 

Note AD-eenient entered into by the Company on October 3 1,2002, pursuant to which the Coiiipaiiy 
privately placed $30 million of its 6.64% Senior Notes due 2017, is mcorporated Iiereiii by reference 
to Exlibit 2 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed November 6 ,  2002, File No. 001- 
1 1 s90. 

Executive EinpIoynieut Agreement dated March 26, 2002, by and between Chesapeake Utilities 
Coipora tion and S o h  R. Sclziinkaitis filed herewith. 

Form of Executive Eiiiploynent Agreement dated March 26, 2003, by and between Cliesapeake 
Utilities Corporation and each of Michael P. MchJasters, William C. Boyles and Stephen C. 
Thompson, filed lierewith. 

Form of Executive Eniphyment PLgrecment d3 ted August 1,3002, b ) ~  arid betx7een Shan;, Euergy, Inc. 
and S. Robert Zola, filed lierewitli. 

Executive Eniploy”t Agreement datcd January 1, 2003, by and bctween Chesapeake IJtilities 
Coiyorztion and Rnlph J .  Adkiiis is incoq~orated herein by reference to Exhibit 10 of the Colqmiy’s 
Aimual Report on Form 10-E; for the year ended December 3 1, 2002, Fde No. 00 1-1 1590. 

FOI-117 of Pe,rfomiaiice S’1ial.e Agreement date,d January 1, 1998, pursuant io Cliesapealie Utilities 
Corl~oration Perfomlance Iiiceiitive Plan by and between Chesapeake Utilities Coiporatjon and each of 
Ralph J. Adkiiis and Jolui R. Schinikaitis I S  iiicoiporated herein by reference to Esliibit I O  of‘ ~ l ~ e  
Coiiipaiiy’s L4~unta l  Report 011 Form 1 O-K fool. the year ended Deceiiiber 3 1, 15197, File No. 00 1 - 1 1590. 

Foiiii of Perfainlalice Share Agreement dated January I ,  2002, pursuant tu Chesapeake Lltilxties 
Corporation Perfol-mance Incentive 1’1m by and between Chesapeake Utiiitles Co~pcmt~on and each of 
Ralph J ,  Adlku. Jo1i1-1 R. Schinikaitis, Micliael P. McMaslers, WilIiani C. Boyles alld Steplien C. 
Thoriipson IS incoiyorated lierein by refel-ence IO Eshibit 1 0 of the Co~npany‘s -4linua~Iiepo1t on  Fonn 
I O - K  for the year elided December 3 1, 200 1 ,  File No. 001 - 1 1590. 

Foini of PcrEoi-iiinnce Share Agreemcnt dated January 1, 2003, ~ U I S L I J I I ~  to Chesapeake LJtilities 
Coi-poration Pe,rforiiiance Iiicentive Plan by aiidbetween Chesapeake Utilities Corporation ai3 d each of 
John R. Schirnhitis, 1\/5ichael P. Ivlchlxiei .~,  Stephen C Thoiiipson a i d  M7illi;lm C. Booylcs is 
mccuyorated liereiii by refel-ence to Exbibit 10 of the Company’s A.~luunl Report 011 Foi-11-1 10-IC for the 
yeai ended December 31; 2002. File No. 00 1 - 1 I 590. 

Foi-ni of Perfomancc Share Agi-ecmeni dated January 1, 2003 ~ pursuant to Chesapeake LJ tilities 
C0117orati011 Performaiice Incentive. Plan  by 3ncl between Chesapeake Utilities Coq~or -a t~o~ i  and S. 
Robert Zola, filed heiewith. 

Foi-m of Pel-formaiice Share Agreement dated Deceinber 4, 2003, pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities 
C01-porat1011 Pel forniaiice Incentive PI an by and between Chesapeake Utilities Coiporatiori and each of 
Jolm R. Schirikrlitis, Michael P. McMasters, filed herewitli. 

Chesapeake Utilities Coyoration Cash Bonus Incentive Plan dated Jaiiua-y I ,  1992, is iucoi-pnrated 
herein by reference to Exhibit 10 to the Conipany’s AimuaI Report on F o m  10-K for the year elided 
December 3 1, 199 I., File No. 0-593. 

Chesapeake Utilities Coiyoration Perforinance Incentive Plan dated January 1, 1992, is incorporated 
herein by reference to the Company’s Proxy Statement dated April 20, 1992, in connection with the 
Coinpany’s An” .Meeting held on May 19, 1992. 

4 
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*Exhibit 1 O(1) Amendments to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation P erfoiinancc Incentive Plan are incorporated herein 
by reference to the Coinpany’s Proxy Statement dated April I ,  1998, in coiniection will1 the 
Coiiipany’s Annual Meeting held on May 19, 1998. 

Foiiii of Stock Appreciation Rights Agreement dated Jaiiuay 1,200 I ,  pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities 
Corporation Perfmmance Incentive Plan by aid betweell Chesapeake Utilities Corporatjan and each of 
Pliilip S. Barefoot, Williain C. Boyles, Thomas A. Geoffioy, James R. Sclmeider and Miilliaxii P. 
Sclmeider is incoiporated herein by reference to Exhibit I O  of the Company’s AmuaI Rcport oil Foim 
10-I< €01 the year ended Decemnber 31,2000, File No. 001-1 1590. 

Directors Stock Compensation Plan adopted by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation in 1995 is 
incorporated hereiii by reference to the Company’s Proxy Statenleiit dated April 17, 1995 in 
coimectioii with the Company’s Aiuual Meeting held in May 1995. 

United System, Inc. Executive Appreciation Rights Plan dated Deceiiiber 3 1, 2000 is incorporated 
he] eui by reference to Exbibit 10 of the Company’s Amit~al Report on Foml 10-K for the year ended 
Deceiiiber 3 1 2000, File No. 00 1 - I  1590. 

Coniputation o f  Ratio of Earning to Fixed Charges, filed berewith. 

Subsidiaries of Ilie Registrant, fiicd herewith. 

Consent of Ind ep erident Accountants, filed herewith. 

Certificate of Chie-TExecutive Office of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation pursuant to Exchange Act 
Rule 13a-11(a), dated h h r c h  15, 2004, filed lierewith. 

Certificate of Chief Finaiicial Officer of Chesapeake UtiIities Corporation p u ~ s ~ ~ a n t  to Excl~ange Act 
Rule 13a- l4(a) ,  dated March 15, 2004, filed here\\pith. 

Certificate of Chef Executive Office of Chesapeake Utilities Coi-porat~on pursuallt to I 8 U.S.C. 
Section 1-30, dated -March 15. 2004, filed lierewxth, 

Certificate of Chief Financial Officer of Chesapeake Utilities Cox-porat~ori pursuant io 1 8 U.S.C. 
Section 1350, dated hdarch 15, 2004, filed herewitli. 

“‘Exlibit 1 O(m) 

“Exhibit 1 O ( n )  

4’Exliibii 1 O(o) 

Exhibit I 2  

Exhibit 21 

Exhibit 23 

Exhibit 2 1 . I  
. -. 

Exhibit 3 1.2 

Esliihit 32 1 

Exhibit 32.2 

+ klanagement coiitmct or compensatory plan or agreement. 
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Cliesapeake Lltilities 
Corporation has duly caused this report to be sipied ou its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPOPdTION 

Ry: /s/ JOHN R. SCHIMJUITIS 
Jolm R. Scliimkaitis 
President and Chief Executive O€scer 

Date: March 15, 2004 

Pursuant to the requirements ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the followiiig 
persons on behalf of the registrant aiid in the capacities aiid on the dates indicated. 

/s/ RALPH J .  ADKJNS 
Ralph J Adl:.iiis, Cliamian of ilie Boaid 
aiid Director 
Date: I~ la rch  9, 2004 

/S/ THOMAS J BliESNRN 

Thomas 3. Bresiian, Director 
Dale. h4arch 9, 2004 

!S/ J .  PETEK MARTIN 

1. Peter hhrtiii: Director 
Dale: h4arch 9 ,  2004 

/ S /  RrJleERT F. RIDER 
Robert F Rider, Dii-ecioi 
Date: R4arch 5, 2004 

/ S i  JOHN R, SCHhlYAlTIS 
Jolin R. Schdmi t i s ,  PI esident, 
Chief Executive Officcr a n d  Director 
Plate: hqal-ch 9. 2004 

/ s i  WALTER J. COLEMAN 
Walter S .  Coleman, Director 
Date: A4al-ch 9, 3004 

/s/ JOSFI~I-I E.  moon^, ESQ. 
Joseph E. M-oorc, Esq., Direclor 
Date: Marc11 9, 2004 

/ S /  RI.IDC)LJW hf. PEINS, JR. 

Rudolph M Peins, Jr., Diiector 
Date: h4aich 9: 2004 
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Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Subsidiaries 
Schedule II 

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 

~ 

Ealance at  Additions BaIance at 

Beginning Charged to Other  End of 
Far t h e  Year Ended December 3 t ,  of Year Income kccounts (" Deductions Year 

Ikesewc Deducted Froin Related Assets 

Reserve for Uncollectibk Accounts 
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Chesapeake Uti! iti es c o  rpo rat Ion and su bs id ia ries 
Exhibit I 2  

Ratio sf Earnings to Fixed Charges 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001 
_ _ _ _ _ ~  ~ 

Income from continuing o p e r - a t i o ~ ~  $ 10,073,483 $ 7,535,009 $ 7,340,563 
Add: 

Tn come taxes G,031,445 4,609,552 4,564,363 
Portion of rents repi esentatwe of intmest fitcmr 351,445 41 1,461 3 17,173 

Interest o 11 ind cht edness 5,616,756 4,867,520 4,914,459 

Amortization of debt discount and exjiense a9,155 87,502 101 , I  53 

Earnings as adjusted S 22,169,284 $ 17,511,044 $ 17,237,741 

Fixed cil:lrgcs 

h " o n  of rents 1 epi.csenta tive of jnteiesi factor .!Ti 351,445 $ 411.461 s; 31 7,173 
i 11 [crest 011 ~r-tdebtediiess 5.61 6,756 4.567,520 4,914,35 9 

Ratio o f  Earninqs t o  Fiscd C 'ha r~es  3.66 3.26 3 2 3  
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Chesapeake Utilities Corpsration 
Exhibit 21 

Subsidiaries of the Registrant 

S LE E-, si di a r i es 
Aquality Company, Inc. 

Eastem Shore Natural Gas Company 
Sharp Energy, Inc. 

Chesapeake Service Company 
Xeron, Inc. 

Sani Sliaiudian Well Company, Inc. 
Sharp Water, Tnc. 

Subsidiaries of Sharp Eaierg.vl h c .  
Sharpgas, Inc. 

Shaip Living, Inc. 
Tri-Counry Gas Co., Inco~-poi-afed 

Subqidiaries of Chesapeake SCmjce Company 
Shp j  8 ck, Inc. 
B 1-a v eP o inti I IIC . 

Ch c s ap ea l x  Investment Con-117 311 y 
Eastern Shore Real Estate 

Suhsidiitries of' Sliar-r) Water,  Tnc. 
Aqualily Solutions of Michigan, Inc. 

Carroll Water Systems, hic, 
Absolute Wale1 Care, Inc. 

Sharp Water of Florida, Inc. 
Sharp Watei of Idaho. Inc. 

Sharp Water of Minnesota, Inc. 

St,a te Incorporated 
D ela ware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Del a w a" e 

Mi s sis sippi 
Mary land 
Delaware 

State Pncsrpomted 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Mwyl arid 

S f it t e In co r-po r'a t ed 
Michigan 
Mary1 and 

Florida 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware . 
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CONSENT OF fMDEPENDEMT ACCOUNTANTS 

We hereby consent to the incorporation by refereii5e in tlie Registration Statement o i l  Fonii S-3 (Nos. 33-2339 1 aiid 33- 
64671) andForin S-8 (Nos. 333-03 175 and 323-93159) ofChesa~~ea~eUtilities CorporatioiiofourrepoltdatedFebluaiy 
19, 2004 relating to the financial statements aiid finailcia1 statement schedule, wlich appears in tliis Fom~ 1 0-I<. 

. 
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CERTEGICATE PURSUANT TO RULE t3A-74(A) 
UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

I, John R. Schiiidcaitis, certify that: 

1, I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation; 

2. Eased on my howledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a inateria1 fact 01- omit to state a 
mtei ia l  fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circunzstances under which such statements were 
made, not iiisleadiiig with xespect to the period covered hy this report; 

3 .  Based 011 iiiy lcnowledge, the fuiancial statements, and other financial infomiatiori included in tliis a m ”  report, 
fairly present in all material respccts the financial condlhon, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as 
of, arid for, the periods presented in this a n ”  report, 

4. The re;istranl’s other cer-tjfg4ig 0fficr.i-s and ‘I are rcspoiisible far establishing and maintsiiiing disclosul-e conbols 
and procedw-es (as defined j i i  Excliange Act Rules 13a-l5(e) and 15d-lS(e)) for the registmiit and we have: 

a) designed such disclosure C O I I ~ I  01s and procedures. OT caiised such disclosure controls and procedrn-res to be 
designed w3der- o ~ l l  ~~pe~-v i s ion ,  to msui e that imIcrj31 anformation relallng to the registrant, including its 
coiisolidated subsldirlries, is macle 1mo\;~11 to LIS by others within tliose entities, particularly during the 
period 111 which this report is being pi-epared; 

evaluated the e,fi’ectiverliess of the i-egistranl’s disclosure controls and procedures and prcsen ted in this 
1 eport o u r  conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedui es, as o r  the elid of 
the period covered by this report based 011 such evduations; 

discJosed in this report any change in the registrant’s intei-rial control ove,i‘ iiiiailcjal i-eportilig t1m.t occuned 
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that has matarially affected, OT 1s reasonably likely to 
materially ai‘fect, the registrant’s inienial control c)vei fiiiancIal I-epoi-tiiig; 

’0) 

c }  

5 ,  The 1 egisn-ant’s other ccrlifJriiig officers and T have discIosed, based 011 our most recent evaluation of ~iitei-nal control 
ovei- fiiiaiiciali epai?ing, to the registraiit’s auditors ai id  the audit  commit tee of the reglstr-ant’s hoard of directors (or 
pel-sons pcriiiiining the equivalent finsciion): 

3) all sigiiificant deficiencies and imterial wed;Jiesses 111 the design 01- operation of intellla1 coni-rol over 
finmcial I-eporting which u t  reasonably likely to adversely affect the iqistrant’s ability to record, process, 
swimaiize aiid relmr~ finmcizl  iilforiiiatron; and 

Date: r\/larch 15, 2004 

is /  JOHN R SCHM~ATTIS 
Jolm R. Schiiikartis 
President and Chief Executive Officer 
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EXHIBIT 3?.2 

CERTBFtCATE PURSUANT TO RULE 43A-I4(A} 
UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

I, Michael P, McMasters, certify that :  

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

- -- 

\ 

I have reviewed this aimual report 011 F o m  I O - K  of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation; 

Based on m y  knowledge, diis report does iiot contain any uiitme statement of a nuterial fact or onit  to state a 
materia1 fact iiecessaly to nuke the stalemeiits made, in light o€the circumstances wider whlch such statements were 
made, not iizisleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

Based on my knowledge, tlie fiiiancial statements, and other fiiiaiicial iiifuniiatioii included in this aiulual report, 
fairly present in all niaterial respects the finan'cid condition. results of operations and cash flows of die registrant as 
of, and for, the periods preseiired in this aimual report; 

The I-egistrant's other ccrtif>/ing officers and I nre responsible for- establishing and maintaining disclosure controls 
and  pi-ocedrires (as dcfiried in Ewhange Acl Rules 13a-l5(e) 2nd 15d-l5(e)) for the rcgisbant a11d we havc: 

desigiied such disclosure coati uls and pi-occdui-es. or caused such disclosul e cont~ 01s and prc)cccilLu-es to be 
designed uucier ow supcrvismii, to ensure tlia't material infmmation ielating to the registr-n~lt; nlcl~tclmg its 
coiisal idated subsidialies, is inade €:110wi1 to us by otliers willm those eIltriles, particularly during the 
period 113 wliicli tliis report is beiiig prepare3, 

evaluated tlie cffccliveiiess of the registimi's disclosure coiitrols and procedm-es a11d preseilted jii this 
report OUT coiiclusions abaut the effectiveness of the disclosure coiitrnls and procedures, as of the end o l  
the period covered by this report based on such evaluations; 

disclosed i n  this report any change in llie registrant's intenid control over finailcia1 rcpo~<ing that occured 
dur1ng the registmit's most recent fiscal quarter that has iiiaterially affecte,d, or is reasonably lil;ely to 
materially afIect, the registxant's intei-iial control o w l  iiizancial reporting; 

_/ .  The registrant's other certifjuig officers and I h w e  disclosed, based 011 om-most 1-eceiit cvalllatjon of internal conb 01 
over financial 1 eportiag, to the registrant's auditors and the audit comnlittee of the reglstrar~t's board of directors (or 
p ers 011s p e I- ii, i"in 2 the cq u i v XI ent f~mctioii) : ,. 

a )  all s i g~~ i f i cmt  deficiencies ;~nd iiiateilal umliiiesses 111 the design or operation o r  iiiteniaI conti-ol over 
financial reporiing wbicb are reasonably liliely to adversely affect the I egisti ant's ab111t-j io record- p i  ocess, 
suiimiarize mcl repon f i i i a i ~ ~ d  information: and 

any h u d ,  wliether 01' not material, that iiivolves i i i anap" t  or othcr- employees ~113 have a s i p f i c a n t  
role in the registimt's iiiteriial control ovei- fiiiaiicral reporting. 

b) 

Date: March 15, 2004 

/s/ MI~H.AEI- P. MC'I\/IASTEF.S 
Micliael P. Mch4asters 
Vice President and Chief Finaiicial Officer 
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Certificate of Chief Executive Officer 

of 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

(pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 135U) 

I, John R. Sclimkaitis, Preside,nt and Chief Executive Officer of Chesapeake Utilities CoTor'ation, certify hat, 

tu the best of niy knowledge, the Aixiual Report on Fom I 0-K of Chesapeake Utilities Coi-pration ("Chesapeake") far 
the y e u  ended December 3 1, 2003, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date llereof (i> fully 
complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as aniendcd, aiid(iij the 
infomation coiifained therein fairly presents, in all material respects? the fiiancial condition aiid 1-esu1ts of operations of 
Cliesapealie. 

A signed ai-iginnl ofthis iwitten staleinent required by Section 906 ofthe Sxrbanes-Oxley Act of3002. or other clocn~xent 
in1 tlienticating, a c l ~ ~ o ~ v l e d g ~ n g ,  01' otlienvise adopting the sipature that appears in typed f u l l  within tile electronic 
version of tllis witten statenleiit required Ey Section 906, has been provided io Chesapea1;e Utilities Colyoratioli and will 
be retaiiicd by Chesapeake Utilities Coi~?orattlon and fuxnislied to the Securities and Exchange Commssion o r  its staff 
upon request 
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EXH1BIT 32.2 

dertif icate of chief Financial Officer 

sf 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

(pursuant to 'I8 U.S.C. Section q350) 

I, Micliael P. McMasters, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Chesapealte Utilities Colporation, 
certify h t ,  to the best of my hiowledge, the Aimual Report on Foim 10-K of Chesapeake Utilities Colporation 
("Chesapeake") fix the y e n  ended December 3 1,2003, filed with the Securities and Exchange Conmission 011 the date 
hereof (i) fblly coinplies with the reqiiJr-ements of section 13(a) or 15(d) ofllie Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 3s 

aiiiended, and (ii) the information cxtntaiiied tlmein fairly presents, in all material respects, the f i~lar~cial  condition and 
I-csults of 01x1 ;ttions af Chesapeake. 

A signed o~.iginal oftliis ~vi'itten stntement rcquiml by Section 906 o.€thc Sarbnnes-Oxley Act of 2003, or olllel document 
autheiiticating, aclm"edging. or otlieii~~ise adopling the signature that appea~s in 'q ied fol-m withm the eleclronjc 
ilersion of tlus wi t ten  statement required by Section 906, has been prmkled to Chesapeake LJtilities Corporation and  will 
be mained by Chesapeake Utilities Coiporatlon and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Comllxssioll 01- its staff 
up o II request. 
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